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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notlce is hereby glven that the 28th Annual General Meeting {AGM} of the members of Shrl Bajrang Alloys
Limilted will be held on Tuesday, 25th Segtemnber, 2018 at 9:00 pon, &t 521/, Urla ingustrial Camplex, Urla, Raipur
{C.6.1-493221 to transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

T.

2.

Ter receive, consider and adopt the Standalone antd Consolidated Financial Statemenis as at 31st March, 2018,
Including the Audited Batance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018, the Statement of Proflt and Less for the year
ended on that gate and reports of the Board of Directors' and Auditors' thereon.

To appoint a Directar in place of Shri Suresh Goal, Director tholding DIN: 00115834 of the Company who
retiras by rotation and belng eliglble, offers himsell for re-appalntment.

SPECIAL BUSIKESS

3.

02

To constder apd IF thought fit, to0 pass with or withour modification(s), the foliowing resolutlon  as an
Ordinary Resofutlom:
RATIFICATION OF REMUNERATION OF COST AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE YEAR 2018-19

"RESOLVED THAT purspant to the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companles Act, 2013 read with
Companles (Cost Records and Audity Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification{s) or re-enactment
thereof) ("the Act’) and on recommendation of the Audit Committee and approval of Board of Directors at
thalt meating dated st lune, 2018, the ronsent of the Carnpany be and |s hareby acearded for ratification
of the remuneratian, (o M/s. Sanat Joshl & Associates, Cost Accountants, (FEN MNo.0D0506), Cost
Accountants as the Cost Auditers of the Company to conduct the audit of cost records of the Company for
the financlal year 2018-2019, be paid the remuneration as set out In the Statement annexed to the Notice
convening this Meating.”

Ta re-appoint Shri Anand Goel as Managing Director and In this regard, to pass, the folicwing resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisfons of Section 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule v and all
other applicable provistons, [f any of the Companles Art, 3013 and Companies {Appointment and
Remuneratian of Managerial Personnel) Rutes, 2014, including any statutory modification{st or re-enactment
thereof and subject to such approvals as may be necessary, consent of the members of the Company be and
is hereby accorded for the re-appointment of Shr Anand Goel (DIN:- 30796135} on the post of Managing
Director of the Company for a pericd of five years with effect from 01.02.2018 to 31.01.2023 upan the tarms
and condlttons and remuneration of Rs.1,50000/- (Rupees One lLac filty thousand Qnly} per month as
decided by the Board and the Board be and 5 hereby authorized to alter and vary the terms and
condltions of the said re-appaintment in such a manner as the Board may deeam fit and 28 may be accaptahle
to 5hrl Anand Goel, Managing Director.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Campany be and is hereby authorized to do all such
acts, deeds and things and execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required to glve
effect to the afgresaid resolution.”

To consider and if thought T4, to pass, with or without medification, the fllowing resolution as a Speclal
Resolution;

To accord consent For remuneration to Shr Anand Gosl, Managing Director It case of abssnce o inadeguacy
of profits,

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, Schedule ¥V and other applicable
provisions, of the Companies Act, 2013, and subject to such approval(s), cansent{s} ot permission(s), 85 may
be reguired, the consent of the Members of the Company be and 1s hereby accorded o pay the
remuneration as set out in the statement annexed hereto, to Shei Anand Goel (DIN; (0796135), Managing
Director of the Company, for the financial year 2017-18 ang for further two consecutive years in case of
absence or inadequate profits,
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"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board -of Directors of the Company be.and are hereby authorlzed ta take all

suth steps as may bie necessary, proper and expedient to give effect (o this resolution,”

8,

NISHANT AGRAWAL
COMPANY SECRETARY

To consider and i thaought fit, o gass, with ar without maodification, the fallowing resélution as a Special
Resolution:

To accord cohsent for remurtéeration 1o $hrl Suresh Goel, Ditector In case of absence or Inadeguacy of profits,
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions ef Sections 196, 197, 198, Schedule ¥V and other applicable
pravisions, of the Companies Act, 2813, and subjecl to such approvalfs), cansem(s) or permission{sy, as may
be required, the conseit of the' Members of the Company be and is heteby acrorded to pay the
remunération as se1 ol In the statement annexed haretd, to St Suresh Goal (DIN: 40115834), Divector of
the Company, fer the flnancial year 2017 18 and for further twa consecutive years In case of absence or
inadequate profits,

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Eoard of Directors of the Company be and are herehy authiorized t0 take all
such sieps a$ nray bé necessary, propér and expedlent tg glve efféct to this resolution

To.considér angd If thought fit; to pass with or without medification{s}, the following resolutlan as an Special
Resulutlon: '

TO APPROVE MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS.

*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisipns of Begulation 23 {4) of Securitles and Exchandge Board of India
{LIsting QObligatlons Diselosure Requiltements) Regulatlons, 2615 [*SEBI Listing Ragulations, 20015"] and ather
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with related Rules thereto, consent of the members be
and 15 hareby accordad tn the transackions to be gntarsd with Shrl Bajrang Power arnd lspat Umited, a
Promelér Graup Company (as detalied In the Explanatory Statement annexed ta the Notice} undér a contract
ot an arrangemeént, foi a sum not gxceeding an aggregate vaive of Rs100 Crores {Rupees One Hurdred
rores) only, for a perlod of 1 year cémmending frem April 01,2018, an sueh terms and conditions as may be
agreed 1o by the Board, previded however that the transactions sp carried out shall at all times be on arm's
length basis and in the ardinary.course of company's business.

‘RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Eoard be and.is hereby autharized to delegate abl ot any of the powers hersln
conferred to any committes of Directors or any one of moare Directars of the Company and also be
authorlzed to do all such acts, deeds and things and to take all such steps as may be pecessary for the
purpose of givihg effect to this Résolution.”

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD RAIPUR

14th August, 2018

Sd/f- REGISTEREL: OFFICE

S521/C, Urla Indostrial

Complex, Urla, Raipur — 493221
Chhattisgarh

CIN: L2A103CT1950PLCH) 5964
Websiter www.shal.cain
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NOTES:

1.

5.

10,

11.

12,

13.

04

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1} and (2) of the Companies Act, 2013 In respéct of
the ltem Noe2 and Speclal Buslness fram ltem Ma, 3 107 |s annexed haretq.

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 105 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO
ATTENE ARND YOTE AT THE MEETING |5 EMTITLED TGO APPGINT A PROXY OF PROXIES. TO ATTEND AND VOTE
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF QM A POLL OMLY AND THE PBOXY MEED NOT BE A MEMEER QF THE
COMPANY,

Proxies, in ordet to he effective should be duly stamped, completed, signed and must be-sent to the
Company s as to'receiva at Its Registered Office not later than 48 hours béfere the commencement of the
Arnual General Meegting (AGM).

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggrediate not
meare than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrylng: voting rights. Prvidied that member
holding more than 1(% of the total share capital of the Company carrylng votlng rights may appaint a
single persen as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any ether person or member.

The Regfster of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remaln clesed frem September
19th, 2018 to Septemhber 25th, 2018 (both days inclusive).

Carporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the AGM are requested to
send te the Company a centified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend
ang vote on their hehalf dtthe AGM,

The members are requested ta bring duly filled attendance slip alohg with thelr copy of Annual Report at
the AGM.

Register of Diesctars and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their Sharshebdlng maintained
undcer Sectian 170 of the Companiés Act, 2003 wlll be available far Inspaction tiy the meambers at AGM.

The Register of Contracts and Arrangement in which the Directors are interested, ‘maintained under
Section 189 of the Coripanies Act, 2073 will be available for [fspection by the'members at the AGM.

In Compllance with the provisinns of Sectlan 108 of the Comparnies Act, 2013 read with Rulg 20.of the
Comparites {Management and -Administratian) Rules, 2014, substituted by the Companies (Management
and Administration) Amendment Rules 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Usting Cbligatians and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to pruvide members facility ta
exercise their right to.vete at the 28th AGM by electronic means and all the items of the business may be
transacted through e-vetlng sgrvices provided by Central Depaository Serviges {India) Limied (€S}
Members of the €ompany holding shares either in physical form or In dematerlallzéd form, as on the out:
off date i.e. 18th September, 2018, may cast thair vote by electronic means ar In the AGM. The
information with respect to Voting proeess and other Instructions regarding e-voting are detalled In Note
ne. 26. Ttre voting rights &f the members shall be in proportion to the paid up value of their'shares in the
equity.capital of the Company as an the cut off date ie. 18th September, 2018.

The Cornpany shall atso arrange for thie physical voting by use of Ballot or palling paper .at the AGM for
the mernbers who have riot cast their viote thiough remate é-voting.

The -rembers who have cast: their vote by remote e-voting may alo attend the AGM .bur shall not be
entitled to cast thiir vote again.

The Natice of 28th AGM aleng with the route map and attendance 5lTp {glven on backside of Annual
Repart] and the Arual Report of the-Company for the year ended 315t March, 2018 Is uplgaded on the
Company's website wiwvw.shal.coin and may be accessed by the members. The physital copies of the
aforesaid documents will also be available st the Cornpany's Registered Offfee for inspection durlng nermal
business houts on warking days.

[
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.
19.

0.

1.

22,

43,

24,

25

6.

Coples of the abave doguments are being sent by electronlc mede ta the members whose emall addresses
ars reglstered with the Company / Depositary Partichant for communicatien pupases unless any member
has requested for a hard topy of the same. For members who have not registered theif emall addresses,
physical copies of the aforesaid docunients are being sent by the permitted mode.

A person, whoée mame |s recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial awners
maifitained by the degasitorles as on the cut-off date [.e. 18th September, 2018 only shall he entited to
avail the remote e-voting facility as-well as yotlnig In the AGM:

Shri Anand Kumar Sahu, Practicing Company Secretary (FCS Na.7670) has been appointed as the
scratinlzer to sorutlnize the e-voting process In a fair and trgnsparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall immiediatety after canciusion of voting at genaral meeting first count the voies gast at
the meeting thereafter unblock the votes cast through evating In the presance of atleast two witnesses
not in the emplayrment of the Company and make a consolidated serutinizers report of the votes cast in
favour or agalnst, If any, w the Chairman of the Company within 3 days. of condusion of AGM.

The Chairmnan, or any other persean authorised by the Chalrman, skall declare the result of the wnting
farthwith. The result dedared along with the consalidated Scrutimizer's Report shall be placed on the
Company's website www.sbal.co.in and on the website of CDSL-https://www.evotingindia.co.ln
immediately after the resukt js declared by the Chalrman and the.same. shall be sirmultaneously
communicated to the BSE

Tha resclution shall be deemed to be passed on the date of AGM, sisbject ta the recelpt of sufficiént yotes.

The members dre requested to intimate to the Company, gueries, If any, at 18ast 10 days befare the AGM 1o
enable the Management 1o keep the required Infommation available at the meeting.

Traging In the sharés of the Campany can be done in demateriallzed form only. Dematerizlizatlon would
facilitate paperless trading through state-of-the-art technology, guick trensfer of corporate benefits to
members and avaid Inherent problems  of bad deliveries, |oss in postal fransit, theft and mutilation of
share certificate and will not attract any stamp duty. It alse substantially reduce the risk of fraud. Hence, we
requést all thase members who have still not-deraterlallzeg their shares to get thefr shares demareriatizéd
at the earfiest,

Pursiant to Saction 72 of the Companiés Act, 2013, members holding shares in physical form may file
neminatlai In the prescribed Form $H-13 and for .cancellation / varfation In nomination in the prescribed
Form SH-14 with the Company's RTA [n respect of shares held in electronlc / demat farm; the nomination
form may be filéd with the respective Depeository

The relevant detalls of Director seeking appointment under lem No.2 above pursuant o Begulation 36 (3)
of Seturlties and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligation and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations,
2015 is also annexed. '

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permaneént Atcount
Number (FAN) by every participant In securfties. miarket. Membirs hqlﬁing_ﬁhar'e's in electronic form dfe,
therefore, requested te submit the PAN to their Deposhary Partidpant(s] with whn'm they dre maintaining
thelr demat accounts and members holding shares o physlcal form to the Carmpany 7 RTA,

All dacuments refefred to in the dccempanylng notice are open for nspection at the Registéred Office of
the Company on all working days between 10.00 am to 1200 pm upto the date of Annual General
Meetirg,

Members, who have not registered thelr e-mail addresses <o far, are requested to register their e-mail

address with the Company / Depository Participart(s) for recelving all commumication neluding Annual
Report, Motices, Circulars, &tc from the Comipany electranically

Yoting process and Instruction regarding e-vating

28" annusl Repart | 201718 05
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Section A Voting Process:
Mambers should follow the following steps to cast thalr votes electronfcally:

GDEL

Step T: Dpen the web trawser during the voting nerlod and log on to the e-voting wehsite

vrwrw.evotingindia.com
Step 2 : Click on “Sharehotders” to cast your vote(s),
S5tep 3: Please enter User [D
a. For account holders in COSL: Your 16 digits beneficiary 1D,

b. For account holders tn NSDL: Your 8 Character DP 1D fallowed by 8 Digits Client 1D,
¢. Members hnolding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with

the Campany.
Step &4 : Enter the Image Verfflcation as displayed and Click an “Login®.

Step 5: If you are holding shares in demal form and had logged on to www.evotingindla.com and voted on
an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is t¢ be used, if you have forgotten he
password, then enter the User |D and the image verification code and click on *FORGOT PASSWORD”

and enter the detalls as prompted by the system.

Step 6: Follow the staps glven below il you are first tlme user:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN

Enter your 10 digit aipha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for hoth demat shareholders as wel as physical
sharehalelers)

Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested ta use the flrst two letters of thelr name and
the 8 dighs of the sequence number {n the PAN Figld, The Seguence
Number is printed an the Address sticker in case of the dispatch of the
Annual Repart through physical maode and mentloned |n the covering e-
mall in case of dispatch of soft copy.

In case the seguence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of 0 before the number after the flrst twa chamcter of the name
In CAPITAL letler. Eg. |f yaur name |s Rahul Gupta with sequence number
i then enter RGOCOGOGT In the PAN filed.

DoB

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or In the
eompany records for the sald demar account or folie In dd/mmdyyyy
format,

Eividend Bank
Details

Enter the Dlvidend Bank Details as recerded In your demat account or in
the company records for the said demat account or failo.

Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Detalls in order to login. If the
details are not recorded with the depository or company please entar the
PP |D and client 1D / folio number in the Bividend Bank details field as
mentioned in Step 3

06
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Step T:
Step 8:

Step %

Step 10:
Step1T:

Step 12:
Step 13:

Step 14:

SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, membaers halding shares in demat farm will now reach 'Password Creation” menu whereln
they are required 1o mandatorily enter thelr logln password in the new password fietd. Kindly note
that this password Is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
Company on which they are ellgible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through COSL
platform. It is strongly recommended not te share your password with any other person and take
utmaost care to keep your password confident]al.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Natlce.
Click on the EVSN for the SHRE BAJRANG ALLOYS LIMITED on which you chouse ta vote.

0n the voting page, you will see "RESCLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option "YES /
NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired, The option YES implies that you assent to the
Resolutlon and option NO Impiles that you dissent to the Resolution,

Click on the “RESCLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view Lhe entire Resolution details,

After selecting the resolution you have decided o vote on, click on “SUBMIT'. A eonfirmation box will
be displayed. If vou wish to conflem your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on
“"CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you *CONFIRM” your vate an the resolution, you will not be allowed to modIfy your vote, You

can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking an "Click here to print”™ option an the
Yoting page

Section B : Other instruction regarding e-voting:

1.

The vating period begins on Saturday, 22nd September, 20118 from 09:00 AM. and ends on Manday
24th September, 2018 upto 05:00 P.M. During this periad shareholders' of the Company, holding

shares either in physical form or in demateriallzed form, as an the cut-off date i.e. 18th September,
2018, may cast their vote electronically, The e-veting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thareafar,

2. Non - Individuzal shareholders and Custedians (ie. other Lhan Indlviduals, HUF, MR atc) ate
additionally reguired to note and follow the instructlons mentioned belawe:
They are required to l1og on to www.evotingindla.com and register themselves as Carporates.
A scanned copy of the Reglstration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
ernailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdstindia.com.
After receiving the login details, a compliance user should be created using the admin legin and
password. Tha compliance wser wouig be able to Enk the account(s] for which thay with to vote on,
The list of accounts should be matied to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they wauld be able to cast their vote.

3. Mon-Individual shareholders (e, other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc} are reguired to upload the
following in POF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same:
3. Copy of Board resolutlon (where imstitution [tseff s vatingl
k. Power of Attorney Issued in favaur of the Custedlan as well as the Board resolution of the

Custodian,
28"™ annua Report | 2017-18 Q7
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4. Members holding multiple folios 7 demat accounts shall choose the vollng process separately far
gach follefdemar accounts.

5 In case you have any quaries or [ssues regarding e-voting, you may refar the Fraguently Ashed
Questions {"FAQs") and e- votlng manual avaHable at www.evotinglndia.com, under help section or
write an ermnall 1o helpdesk.evating@edslindia.com or calling on Tollfree No. 1800-200-5533.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD RAIPUR

14th August, 2018
5d/-
NISHANT AGRAWAL REGISTERED QOFFICE

COMPANY SECRETARY 521/C, Urla Industrial,
Complex, Urla, Raipur - 493231
{hhattisgarh
CIN: L27103CT1990PLCO0S9ES
Webslte: www.sbal.coin

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102{1) AND (2}
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
Hem No. 2

Pursuant to Section 152 (63 of the Companles Ack, 2013, Sh Suresh Goel retlres by ratatlon at this AGM and
being eligible, Is proposed for re-appointment. Shri Suresh Goel has expreszed his intention to act as a Director,
if reappainted,

Stri Suresh Goel, the Chairman of the Shri Bajrang Alloys Limited. A Commerce Graduate has hands-gn
exposure and experience in the commercial and technical understanding of the Business. Shri Bajrang Alloys
Limited is being ably gulded by Shri Suresh Gael through his analytical and professlonal approach.

He has been associated at an early age in the famlly business of imparting of ogs at kandla, vizag & Mumbai
poris fram Singapote, Malaysia and Africa. Under his leadershlp the group has set up a "MORDERN RICE MILL"
at jagdalpur in 1980, Thereafter the group has switched over to civil construction and mining cantracts activity
in which they have done the major work for the Bailadila Iron ore project, jagdalpur and then later on
diversified into steel tndustry, He postet] the group to the new heights of sutcess and group never loaked
back

He has vast experlence of managing business relating to import export, rlee mill, clvil constructian, mining
contract, projects and steet Industry. He has made significant contributions to the Company's growth and
impfemeantation of investment plans and business strategies. He is very much respected personality n the
saciety and very much pgpular particilar amongst his industrial circles,

Shri Suresh Goel holds 57,800 of your company. He |5 on the Board of your company from 1(th October, 1294,
Shri Suresh Goel is the brother of Shrf Anand Geel and Shri Narendra Goel,

08 28" annual Report | 20171
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Pursuance to Regutation 363} of the SEB! (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Name of the Director Shrl Suresh Goel

DIM 0115834

Drate of birth 45.05.1950

Quailfications Commerce Graduate

Expertise In specific functional areas Civll, Mining and Steal Ingdustry
Directarship in other public campanies Shel Bajrang Power and Ispat Limlted &
fexcludlng forelgn companies) Shrl Bajrang $teel and Power Limited
Chairman/Member of the Committees of the Board

of Directors of other Companies In which he |5 a Shrl Bajrang Power and lspat Limlted
Director (excluding in foreign companies).

Dretails aof sharehalding 67,800 Equity Shares

{both awn or hetd by/for other persons on 2

beneflclal basis), IF any, In the Company

Except Shri Suresh Goel himself, Shri Anand Goel and Shri Narendra Goel relatlve of Shit Suresh Gosl, none of
the other Cirectors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are, in any way, concemed
or interested, financlally ot otherwlse, in the ordinary resolutlin set out at tem No. 2. of the Notlce,

The Board commends this resolution for your approval,
ltem Mo, 3

Sectlon 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14{a) (ii} of the Companies {Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 {including any statutory modificatlonis) or re-enactment thereof) (*the Act”), requires the Board to
appoint an Individual, who 15 a Cost Accountant in practice or a firm of Cost Accountants in practice, as Cost
Audltor on the recommendations ef the Audlt committee, which shall alsa recarmmend remuneration for such
Cost Auditor and such remuneration shall be considered and approved by the Board of Directors and ratified
subseguently by the members.

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 0tst June, 2018 on recommendatton of the Audit Committes,
approved the appolntment of M/s. Sanat Joshi & Asseciates, Cost Accountants, as the Cost Auditors of the
Company far the flnancial year 2018-19 at fees of 50,000/-{Rupees Fifty Thousand Only) plus out of pocket
expenses and taxes as applicable for conducting the aud|t of the cost accounting records of the Company.

The resolutlon contained in [term No. 3 of the accempanying Notlce; accordingly, seek members' approval for
ratlfication of remuneration of Cost Auditars of the Company lor the financial year 2018-19.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned
or interested, financially ar otherwise, in the ordinary resolution set aut at item No. 3 of the Notlce,

The Board commends this reselution for your approval.

Item No. 4

The Buard of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 01.02.2018 re-2ppointad Shrl Anand Goel
as Marmaging Director of the Company for a perlod of five years effective from 01.02.2018 w0 31.01.2022 on
termy and condlifons and a remunerailon of Rs.150000/- per menth payable to Shil Anand Goel, Managing
Rirector of the Company. The re- appointment of the Managing Director is subject to approval of Members
and other approvals as may be necessary,
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The principal terms of appointment and remuneration of Shrl Anand Goel are as follows:
Remuneration - Rs. | SQ000/-

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contalned where in any financial year the Company has ng
prafits or [ts profits are inadeguate, the Company will pay remunetation by way of salary, perquisites and
allowances as specifisgd above subject to the necessary approval, if required,

The Managing Director shall also be entitled to reimbursement of expenséas actually incurred by him for the
business of the Campany, He shall not be paid any stting fees For attending meetings of the Board or
Committee theregf,

Shrl Anand Goel, Managing Director of the Company shall not be liable 1o retlre by rotation. The
tesclution is recommended by the Board far approval of Members.

Copies of Memorandum of Association and Articles of Assoclation of the Company and the terms of
appointment of Managing Director and other relevant documents and papers are open for inspection by
Members at the Reglstered Offce of the Company.

Nene of the Directors of the Company except Shri Anand Goel |s concerned or interested in the
Resolutlon to item Mo, 4 of the accompanylng Motice,

ItemMNo. 5 &6
Shrl Anand Goel:

The Board of the Company has approved 01022018 the remuneratlon payable to the Shrl Anand Goel,
Managing Director of the Company and the Board of Directors were authorized to revise the same within the
mverall limirts prescribed in this recard.

The Nomindtion and Remuneration Committee apmreciated the contributions made by Shi Anand Goel
towargs the growth and recognition of the Company and considering the same, alsp recommended that in
case of imadequacy of prafits ar no profits, the Managing Director shall he paid minimum remuneration of
Rs.1,50,000/- per manth, n accotdance with Section |1 {A) of Part || af Schedule ¥ of the Companies Act, 2013,
Accardingly, Shri Anand Goel was paid this minimum remunemtion in the financial year 201718,

Shrl Anand Goel is assoctated with the Company since year 2000 and has contributed a lot towards the growth
of Company. The continued assoclatton of Shri Anand Geoel provides immense benefits to the Campany.
Further, $hri Anand Goel js associated as Promoter as envisaged in clause 2{1}(za] of the Securlties and
Exchange Board of Indla (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Raguirernents) Regulation, 2009 as amended from
time to time,

Shri Suresh Goel:

The Members of the Company at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on February 28, 2008 had approved
the remuneration pavable of Rs. 75,600/~ 10 the Shri Suresh Goal, Directer of the Company, exclusive af ali
other allowances and perquisites and the Board of Divectors were authorized to modify the same within Lhe
averat limirs prescribed in this regard,

The Mominatiocn and Remunerztion Commitiee appreciated the contributions made by Shrl Suresh Goel
towards the growth and recognitlon of the Campany and considering the same, alsa recommended that in
case of inadequacy of prafits or no profits, the Directar shall be paid minimum remuneration of Rs.75,000/- per
month, In accordance with Sectlon [E (A} of Part Il of Schedule ¥ of the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, Sh
Suresh Goel was paid this minirmum remuneration in the flnancial year 2017-18.

Shri Suresh Goel is associated with the Company since year 1984 and has contributed a |ot towards the growth
of the Company. The continued assoctation of Shei Suresh Goel provides immense benefits to the Company,
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Further, Shil Suresh Goel s assoctated as Promater as envisaged In clause 2(13(za) of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India {lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirememnts) Regulation, 2009 as amended from
time 1o time.

The infarmation as required under Section H of Fart I of Schedule V of the Companles Act, 2013:
. General Information :-
1. Nature of Industry

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacture and trading of structural Steel.

Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production; March 03, 1991

In case of new companies expected date of commencement of activities as per project approved by
financial institutions appearing in the prospectus: Not Applicable.

4 Financial Performance based on given indicators:

{Rs, in Lacs)
STANDALONE

PARTICULARS Financial Year Financial Year

ended ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017

Total Turnover & other receipts 10280.14 B177 81
Profit before Tax 164.82 114.37
Net Profit after Tax 117.50 88.09

5. Foreign Investments and Collaborations:

The Company has net made any Foreign {nvestments and neither entared intg any <olleborations during
the financial year.

Il. information about the Appointee:
1. Background Details :
Shri Anand Goel :

Shrl Anand Goel aged about 53 yéars a Commerce graduate possesses a vast experlance in structural mill
operatlons angd has acquired considerable scale of knowledge 10 varlous aspects of ralling mill process.
Due 1o his cansistent supervision the industries of the group has achigved cost effectiveness, He has sound
administrative command in the plant maintenance, inventory control and material management, He is alse
having sound commercial and financtal maturity, He has been handling the varlous cammerciat & financial
aspects of the group. He Is doing entire Haison work with banks and other institutions, He has sound
expertence in marketing field also.

Shri Suresh Goel:

The Company is operated under the |zadership of well experienced Chalrman Shrf Surech Goel, 2ged about
68 years a Commerce graduate having sound commerclal and technical maturlty. He has been associated
at an early age In the family business of importing of fogs at Kandla, Vizeg & Mumbai ports from
Singapore, Malaysia and Africa. Under his leadership the group had set up a "MORDERN RICE MILL" at
Jagdalpur In 1980, Thereafter the group has switched over te civil construction and mining contract
actlvity In which thay haye dene the majar work for the Balladila [ron Ore Project, Jagdalpur and then later
on diversified into steel industry. He pasted the group to the new heights of success and the group never
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tooked back.

Apart from his engagement In the business he 1s playing a most actlve roll In the society. He is & very much
respetted personality in the soclety and very much popular particularly amongst his industrial cireles.

2. Past Remuneration:

During the financlal year ended March 31, 2018, a sum of 8, 13,00,000/- was paid as remuneration 1o Shri
Anand Goel, a sum of Rs. 9.00,000/- was pald as remuneration to Shif Suresh Goel,

3, Job Profile Suitability:

ShH Anand Goel has played an lmportant role in develeping the stesl businesses. His active [nterest and
vast expertence in structural steel industry has resulted in development and running of nearly ali the
rolling miils in the group. Shii Anand Goel is a Bachelor of Commerce and he is also 3 perfect personality
to handle all major cormmerclal and fnanclal aspects [n the group.

Shri Suresh Goel has played an important role as a Leader in developing many businesses like that of
timber, canstruction and steel business, He has a vast and varied experience of steal manufacturing and its
refated aspects. Under his guidance and Chairmanship the Group has touched many heighis of
achievernents.

4, femuneration proposed:

Salary proposed to Shrl Anand Goel in the basic scale of Rs. 18,00,000/- per annum payable monthly. Salary
prapased to Shri Suresh Goel in the baslc scake of Rs. 9,00,000/- per annum payable monthiy.

5. Comparative remuneratlon profite with respect ta Industry, slze of the Company, profite of the position
and person:

Taking into considerstion the size of the Company, the profile, knowledge, skills and responsibllities
shouldered by Shrl Anand Goel and Shri Suresh Goel the remuneration preposed to be pald is
commensurate with the remuneration packages pald to thelr similar counterparts In other Companles.

6. Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the Company or relationship with the managerial
personned:

Besides the remuneration proposed to be paid o Shri Anand Goel and Shrl Suresh Goel, they deo not have
any other pecuniary refationshlp with the Company or relatlonships with any gther managenal persgnnel
and Directars except that Shri Suresh Goel, Shrl Anand Goel and Shri Narendra Goel are real brother and
sons ol Late 3hr| Hariram Goel.

lIl. Other Information:
1. Reasons of loss or Inadequate profits:

Due 1o lack of demand of steel praducts In the Infrastructure, ratlway and power sector the major sectors
where company sells its products. Because of lack of development and liquidity crunch in these sectors
there has been a low demand of company's products in this year. Further the maintenance costs and
Interest burden remains fixed for the Company In which case lower production guips down the profit
margln.

2. Steps taken or proposed to be taken for Improvement and expected increasa in productivity and profits
in measurable terms:

As long as these sectars cantinue to underperfarm, the prospects of the Company to achleve a higher level
of production and growth will remain unatained. The company right now (5 not planning any
diversiflcation of business and hence the fixed cast remains 8 burden til the level of production s not
increased, However the company 15 forecasting a good gdemand in its products in the second guarter of
current financial year in the market which will eventually help increasing the production level of the
company thereby increasing profits.

h
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V. Lisclosures:

The infgrmation and disclosures of the remuneratlon package of the managerlal personnel have been
mentioned in the Annual Repont In the Corporate Govermnance Report under the heading “Oemils of
rermuneration paid to the Directors of the Company” far the year ended Match 31, 20N 8,

The Resolution at ltem No. 5 & 6 are recommended by the Board for approval by the Members by passing
Special Resalution.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives except Shri
Anand Goel, Shri Suresh Goel aMNotice.nd thelr relatives is concerned or interested in the Resoiution
rentloned at item No, 5 & 6 of the

Item Ho

As per Regqulation 23 (4) of SEBI (sting Obiigations and Disclosure Requiremants) Reguiations, 2015 ail
material related party transactions shall require the approval of shareholders. Further, explanation
provided to Regulatlon 23(1) of SEBI {Listing Cbligatlons and Disclosure Requirements) Requlations, 2015
states that 2 transaction with a relzied party shal| be consldered matertal if the transaction/transactions to
he entered into Individually or taken together with previous transactions during the financial year {i g
during 2017-18), exceeds 10 % of Lhe annual consalidared turnever of Lhe Company as per the last audlred
financial statements of the Company, According o thls definktion the relevant turnover was approx, Rs
10288.08 Lakhs for 2077-18 and 10% of which is equal to Rs. 1028 Lakhs. Hence, It |5 praposed to secure
shareholders' approval on Reselution No. 7 in the forthcoming Annual General meeting including through
ballot/e-voting for approving following related party contracts / arrangements to be enmtered during
financial year 2018-1%

The Farticulars of the Related Party Transactions are as follows:-

PARTICULARS

DETAILS

Marme of the Relared Farty

Shrl Bajrang Power and Ispat Limited

Name of the Diractor or Key
Managetial Parsonnel
who is related

Shrl Suresh Goel, Shrl Narendra Goel,
Shrf Arand Goel & Shri Archit Goel,

Mature of relationship

Sister Concern as both the Companies are having common
Directors an thelr Board (Shri Suresh Goal , Shyl Narendrz Goal and
Shel Anand Goel being common Dlrectors)

Mature, Materlal Terms,
Monetary Value and
Particulars of the Contract
ar Arrangement

The Campany intends 10 purchase Steal, hlllats, [urnace all from

Shrl Bajrang Power and Ispat Limlted. The Company also Intends 1o sale
Biller and other Structural Steel to Shrt Bajrang Power and lspat Limited.
The pricing mechanism is purely market based.

Maximum value of transactions in a finantial year:
Rs. 100 ¢r. {(Rupees One Hundred Crora)

Any other information
refevant or importany For
the Members to take a
decisicn on the proposed
resalution

This contract is at arms length basis and in the ordinary course of business.

[
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According to provisions of Section 188 and Regulation 23 {7) of SEB| {(Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Requlations, 2015, the related party shall abstain from voting on Resolution menticned at ltem
No. 5 of the Norice,

The Board recommends the Resclution mentioned at tern No. 7 of the Notlce for appreval of the sharehoiders
by a Spacial Resclution,

None of the Directors or Key Managerlal Personnel of the Company except Shei Narendra Goel, Shrl Suresh
Goel, Shrl Anand Goel & Shri Archlt Goel [5 concerned or interested in the Resolution to iterm No, 7 of the
accampanying Notice,

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD RAIPUR
14th August, 2018
Sd/- REGISTERED OFFICE
NISHANT AGRAWAL 521/C, Urta Industrial,
COMPANY SECRETARY Complex, Urla, Raipur — 493221
Chhattisgarh

CIN: L27103{T1990PLCO0S 964
Wehsite: www.sbal coln

h
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

{Pursuant to the provisions of Sub Sectlon (3) of Sectlon 134 of the Companles Act, 2013)
To,

The Members of
SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LIMITED

Your Directors 1ake pleasure in presenting the 28th Annual Report on the business and operations of your
Company aleng with Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financlal Statements and Auditors’ Repon
thergon for the Anancial year ended on March3lst, 2008,

The summarized financlal results and state of Company's affairs for the year ended on March 31st, 2018 are
s under:

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS {Rs. in Lacs)

STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED
PARTICLLARS Financial Year Financial Year | Finandal Year | Financial Year
endad 31.03.2018 | ended 31.03.2017 | ended 31.03.2078 | ended 31.03.2017

Tatal Turngver & Dther Recelpts 10280.14 817787 102B0.70 817842
Operating expenses 9810.17 775319 9829.56 775366
Prafit before Interest, Depreciation, Tax and 450.97 42462 451.14 434,76
Amorttzation (EBIDTA)
Finance Cost 211 27166 21081 27366
Begreclation and amort|zation expenses 7434 3659 7434 3659
Proflt/(Loss) Befare Taxatlan 164.82 114.37 164.99 114.50
Add: Share af Profit/(Loss] ef Assoclates & - - 769.59 158.81
Joint Ventures lafter tax)
Taxation finchiding deferred Tax) 47 .26 2628 47.31 2632
Proflt/(Loss) after Taxation (PAT) 117.56 88.04 o07.27 24699
Other Comprehensive Income 26.40 23.65 26.40 23.65
Total Comprehensive Incarme for the periad 143.96 111.724 933.67 27064
{Comprising Profit/Loss) and Other
ComprehensiveParlod for the period

[MDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD

The Ministry of Corporate Affalrs (MCA) on Februaty 16, 2015, notified that Indian Accounting Standards {Ind
A5} are applicable to certain classes of companles from April 1, 2016 with & transition date of Aprll 1, 2015,
Ind A% has replaced the previous Indian GAAP prescribed under Section 132 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the
Act”) read with Rule 7 of the Campanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, Ind AS is applicable 1o the Company fram
April 1, 20017

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

On a Consolldated Lasls the Revenue for the current financial year stood at Rs.10280.70 Lacs as compared to
Rs.8178.42 Lacs int the previous year and Proflt after Tax stood at Rs.B07.27 Lacs during the current flnancial
wear as compared 1o Rs.246.99 Lacs In the previous year.

On a Standalone basis the Revenue for tha current financial year stood at Rs. 1028014 Lacs as compared 1o
Rs B177.B] Lars In the previcus year and Proflt after Tax stood af B 11756 Lacs durlng the current financial
year as comnpared to Rs.88.09 Lacs in the previeus year.
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECYING THE FINANCIAL POSITION BEYWEEN THE END OF THE
FINARCIAL YEAR AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
between the end of the financial year and the date of the report.

CHANGES [N THE NATLURE OF THE BUSINESS
There is na change in the nature of business of the Company and in the nature of business of its Subsidiary Company.
DIVIDEND

tn order to conserve the resources, the board of directors has not recommended any dividend for the year
erded 31st March, 2018,

RESERVES
The Company clo nat propose to transfer any amount to any reserve.
SUBSIDIARY AND ASSUOCIATE COMPANY

Your Company has one wholly owned subsidiary l.e. “Popular Mercantile Prlvate Limited”. There is one
assoctate 2 “Shri Bajrang Power and Ispat Limited” and no joint venture Company as defined under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Pursuant to provisions of Section 129 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013, a statement containing salient features
of the flmanclal statemems of “Popular Mercantite Private Limited”and “Shrl Bajrang Power and lspat
Limited” in FORM ADC-T is annexed as (Annexure *1%},

Pursuant to provision of Section 136 of the Companles Act, 2013, the aodited financial statements, Including
consolidated financial statements and refated information of the Company and audited accounts of the
Subsidiary Popular Mercantlle Pul. Ltd. are avallable on our website www.sbal.codn. These documents will
afso be avallable for inspection during business hours at our registered office in Raipur.

The company has formulated a pelicy for determining 'material’ subsidiaries and the pallcy is available on the Website
of the Campany and ran be accessed through the following link - hatp://www.goelgroup.co.In/sbal_policies html

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENT MADE, GURANTEE GIVEN AND SECURITIES PROVIDED

Loans Guamntees and Investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 forms part of the
Motes [0 the Financial Statements provided in this Annual Report.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

Particulars of contracts e arrangements with relateéd parties referred to In Section 188(2) of the Companies
Act, 2013, in the prescribed FORM AQC-2, Is appended as (Annexure “2"]_19 the Board's Repoit.

Buring the ‘year 2077-18, pursuant to sectlon 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulatien 23 of SEBI
Listing Regulations, 2015, all Related Party Transactions were placed before the Audit Committee for Its
approval, A statement showling the disclosure of transactton with related partles as requilred under
Accauntng Standard 18 [s set qut separately in this Annual Report,

The Palicy on Related Farty Transactions as appraved by the Board {5 uploaded on the Cempany's website
www.sbal.co.in

DEPDSITS

We have not accepted any depasits and as such, no amoeunt of principal ar interest was ocwistanding as on
the Balance Sheet date.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The Board consists of Executive and Non-Executive Directars, including Independent Birectors who are having
wide and varied expetlence in different disciplines of corporate functioning. The Qirectors and key Managerial
Persannel of the Company are:
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5.NOQ | NAME OF DIRECTOR'S /KMP POSITION HELD

1 Shrl Suresh Goel Chairman

2 Shrl Anand Goel Manaqing Director

3 Shrl Marendra Goal Director

4, Ehrl Wikash Kurnar Khedia Independent Director

5 ShH Dinesh Kumar Aggarwal independent Directar

5 Smit. Prerna Singhal Indepandent Women Diractor
7. Shrl Archilt Goel Chief Financial Offfeet

8 Shrl Nishant Agrawal Company Secretary

Shrl Suresh Goel, Shri Anand Goel and Shrl Narendra Goel are real brothers in relationship and sons of Late
Shri Hariram Goel. Rests all the Directors are unrelated to each other.

Shrl Narendra Goel is the father of 5hri Archit Goel and hence related to each cther.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act,2013, Shri Suresh Goel {DIN :
00115834}, Director of the Company, will retire by rotation at the ensulng Anmual General Meeting and,
beaing eliglble, affers himself for reappoirtment.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

The Compeny has recelved necessary declaratien from all Independent Director as per Section 1497} of the
Companies Act, 2013, that he/she meets the citetia of Independence laid down In Section 145(8} of the
LCompanles Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 (b) of SEB! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Requlation,
2015,

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Your Directors make the foflowlng statements in terms of Sectlon 134(3) () of the Cornpanles Act, 2013 based
on the representations received from the operating management and Chlef Financial Officer of the Company:

3 In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31st, 2018, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed. There are no materlal departures in the adoption of
prescribed accqunting standands;

fi, The Direciprs had selected such accounting policles and applied them cansistently and made
Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent 50 as ta glve a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and af the Profit of the Campany for that
periad;

iii. The Directars had taken proper and sufflcient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities:

b, They have prepared the annual accounts on a golng concern basls;

W, The Directors had latd down internal financlal controls to be followed by the Compgany and that suih
intemal financlal controls are adequate and were gperating effectively;

yi. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable

laws and that such systems were adeguate and operating effectively.
NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board met 6 {5ix) times during the financial year 2017-2018, the detalls of which are given In the
Carparate Governance Report that forms part of this Annual Report, The maximum Intervel hetween any two
meetings did not exceed 120 days, as prascribad o the Companies Act, 2013,
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COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Boargd has 3 {Three] Committees - the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
Stakeholders Belationship Cornmittes. All committees consist of majority of Indspendent Direcrors. The
Compoesitlon and terms of reference, delalls of mestings and other matters has been mentionad |n the
Corporate Governance Report of this Annual Report.

HUMAN RESQURCES

The Company places emphasis on recrultment, training and development of human resources, which
assumes utmost significance In achleverment of corporate objectives. Your Company ntegrates industrial and
prganizationat capabliities in a seamless manner through empowerment and by offering a challenging
workiplace, almed towards realizatlon of organizational goals. Your Company draws its strength from a highly
engaged and motivated workforce whose collective passion and commitment has helped the organization
reach new heights.

The Company is committed to provide a safe and healthy working environment and therefore recognize
safety and health as a key part of our operations.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARRASMENT ACT

All employees {Pesmanent, Contractual, Temparary, Training) are ¢covered under this policy. There were no cases
which required to be flted with the District Offfeer by the Internal Complaines Committee under this Act.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSUAES

Bufing the perlod under review, no employee employed throughout the periad ar part of the perlod was in
recelpt of remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 5(2) & (3} of the Companies (Appolmment and Remuneration of Managerial Personned] Rules, 2014,

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other detalls as required under Section 197 {12} of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 51} of the Companies {Appaintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel}
Rules, 2014 is appended as (Annexure “3") to the Boards' Report.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The current policy is to have an appropriate mix of Executive and Independent Directors to maintain the
independence on the Board, and separate its functions of governance and management. As on March 3tst,
dM 3, the Board consists of & |six) members, whom are Executive Directors, Non Executive Directors and
ndependent Directors. The Board periodicatly evaluates the need for change in its compasition and size.

The policy of the Company on Director's appointment and remuneration, Including criterla for determining
gualifications, positive attributes, Independence of a Director, remuneration and other matters provided
under Sub-section (3} of Section 178 of the Companies Ad, 2013 is avallable at the webslte of the Company
at the following Iink —http://www.goelgroup.co.in/sbal_policies.html. We affirm that the remuneration paid
ta the Directors is as per the terms |aid out In the Nomination and Remuperation Policy of the Company.

EVALUATION OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THE BOARDS, ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

The Momination and Remuneration Commitiee has defined the evahsation criteria for Performance Evaluation
of the Board, its Committes and Individual Directars

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Reguirements] Regulations, 2015, a structured questionnaire was prepared after taking intoc
consideration the various aspects of the Board functloning, composition of the Board and Its cammittaes,
culture, execution and perdformance of specific duties, obligation and governarnce.

The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was completed. The perfarmance evaluation of
Chairman and Nen-indapendent Diractors was carried out by the Independent Birectors. The Board of the
Directors expressed their satisfaction over the evaluation process.

18 28" annual Report | 201718
N



E—— SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

GOEL

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

] Declaration from Independent Blrectors
The Board has received declaration from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming
that they meet the criteria of independence as prescrlbed both under the Companies Act, 2013 and
5ERI {Listing Obligarions and Dlstlosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

(it Criteria for Performance Evatuation
Nnminatimn and Remuneration Cormmittee has laid down various criterla for performance evaluation
of Independent Directars which, inter-alla, includes preparedness and attendance at the meetings,
understanding of Company's eperations and business and contribution at Board Meetings.

[[{71] Details of Familiarization Programme
The detalls of programme for familiadzation of Independent Directors with the Company, their roles,
tights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the Industry in which the Company operates,
husiness model of the Company and related matters are put up on the website of the Company at
the link http://www.goelgroup.co.in/shal_palicies.html.

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Board of Dlrertors has adopted the Insider Trading Policy In acrerdance with the requiremants of the
SEBI {Prohibltion of insider Trading) Regulatlon, 2815, The Insider Trading Pollcy of the Company lays down
guidslines angd procedures to be followed, and disclosures to be made while dealing with shares of the
{ompany, as well as the consequences of vintation, The pellcy has been formatlated o regulate, monitor and
ersure reparting of deals hy employees and to maintain the highest ethical standards of deallng in Company
seruTitles.

The Insider Trading Palicy of the Company covering code of practices and procedures for fair disclosure of
unpublished price sensitive informatlon and code of conduct for the prevention of insider trading is available
tn our website hitpy//www.goelgroup.co.lnfsbal_policies.html

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

As reguired by Reguiation 34 read with Schedule ¥V of the Listing Regulations, a separate Report on Corporate
Governance forms part of the Annual Repor, The Report on Corporate Gevemnance also contalns certain
disclosiire required under the Compantes Act, 2013

AUDITGRS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A certificate from the Statutary Auditor of the Campany regarding cempliance of the condition of Corporate
Goyernance as stipulated Clause E of the Schedule V- of the Listing Regulation Is enclosed in the Board
Report. The auditars' certificate for the financial year 2018 does not contain any quailfication, reservation or
adverse remnark.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

tn details of operating performance of the Company for the year, the state of affairs and the key changes In
the operating environment have been analyzed In the Management's Discussion and Analysis section which
farm part af this Annual Repotl.

RESK MAMAGEMENT

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management framework that includes identification of
elements of risk, if any, which in the opinlon of the Board may threaten the existence of the Company.
Buring the year, your Company has set up a new Rlsk Management Committee in accordance with the
requirernents of Listing Agresment ta moniter the risks and their mitigating actions. During the year there
are no elements of risk found which |n the opinton of the Board may threaten the existence of the Company.
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
The Information on ¢onservation of energy and technology abscrption and Foreign exchange earnings and

outga as required under Sectlon 134(3) {m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rute & of the Companies

{Accounts) Rules, 2014 i set out in [Annexure “4%), forming part of this Report.

AUBITORS AND ALUDITOR'S REPORT

Statutory Auditor

There are no guallfications, reservatlons, adverse remarks or disciaimers In the Statutory Auditor's Report on

the Financial Statements of the Company of the company for the financtal year 2077-18 and hence does not

require any explanations or comments.
AUDITOR'S REPORT
A copy of the Audltar's Repusrt for the year ended on March 31st, 2018 along with the stendalone and

cansalldated financial statements thereon forms part of the Annual Report. The Notes on Flnanclal
Statements referred 1o in the Auditor's Report are self-explanatary and do not call far any further comments
and thare ate no gualification remarks mace by the fuditors in thalr report, hence no explanation is reguired

in this régard.
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR
Mis. Anand Kumar Sshu & Assoclates, Practicing Company Setretaries, Ralpur was appointed te <onduct

the secretarial zudit of the Company for the financial year 201718, a5 required under Section 204 of the
Companles Act, 2012 and Rules made thereunder. The Secretarlal Audit Report for fimancial year 2017-18
Forms part of the Annual Report as [Annexuare "5%) to the Boards' report and there are no guallfication

remarks made by the Secretarlal Auditors in their report, hence no explanation is required in this regard.
COST AUDITOR

I terms of provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and In accordance wilh notifleation issued
by the Minfstry Of Corporate Affairs Minlstry Of Corporate Affalrs, F. No. 52 /26/ CAB - 2010 dated Znd May,
2011, Mis Sanat Joshi & Associates, Raipur, Cost Accountants was appeinted as Cost Auditor of the Company
for the financlal year 2017-18 and they have offered themselves for re-appointment for the financial year
2018-19. The Company has filed Cost Audlt Report for the financial yeac ended 31st March, 2817 with the

Central Govemmertt within the time llmit prescribed under the Compantes Act, 2013,
SECRETARIAL STANDARDS OF IC5]

Fursuant to the approval given on 10th Aprll, 2015 by the Central Goverrment to the Secretarial Standards
specifled by the [nstitute of Company Secretaries of India, the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board
of Directors (55-1) and Genarzl Meerings {55-2] came into effect from Tst July, 2015, The Company is in

compliance with the same,
DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143(12)
Buring the year under review, there were no frauds reported by the auditors to the Audit Cammittee or

the Board under section 143{12) of the Companies Act, 2013,
SIGNEFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS

There are no signiflcant or material orders passed by the regulatars or courts or trlbunals impacting the

gaing cancern status and Company's operations in future,
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

' accorddnce with Section 134{3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, an extract of the Annual Return as provided

20 28" annual Report | 201718
N



E—— SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

GOEL

under sub-sectian (3] of section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013, In the prescribed FORM MGT-9 is appended
a5 [Annexure "&") 1o the Board's Report,

WIGIL MECHANISM

Your Company believes in promoting a fair, transparent, ethical and profeéssional work enviranment. The Board
of Directors of the Company pursuant te the provislons of Sectlon 177 of the Campanies Act, 2013 and SEBI
{LIsting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, has framed "Whistle Blawer Paolicy” for
Directors and employees of the Carmpany for reporting the genuing concerns or grisvances or cases of actual or
wispscted, fraud or violation of the Company's code of conduct and ethics policy. The Whistle Blower Pallcy of
the Company |s available an the Company's website hitpyfwww.goelgroup.co.ndshal_policies.html

DETAILS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board has adopted paklicies and procadures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of Its business,
inctuding adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of i15 assets, the prevention and detection
of fraud, errar reporting mechantsms, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timaly preparation of reliable financial disciosures.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisions of Sectton 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder relating 1o Comporate
Sacial Besponsibllity dre not applicable to the Company.

GREEN INIATIVES

Electronic copies of the Annual Report 2017-2018 and Notice of the 28th Annual General Meeting are sent ta
all members whose small addresses are registered with the Company/ Depasitory Participant(s). For members
who have not registered thelr email dddrasses, physical coples of the Annual Report 2017-2018 and the
Notice of the 28th Annual General Meeting under Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013 are send through
permitted mode, Members requiring physical copies can send a request to the Company.

Your Company provigdes e-voting facility te ali its members to enable them to cast thelr votes electronically
on all resolutions set forth in the Notice, This is pursuant 1o Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule
22 of the Companies {Management and Adminlstration) Amendment Rules, 2015, The Instructions for e-
wotlng are provided In the Motlce,

The Company has entered info an arrangemant with Central Depository Service {Indla) Limited {CDSL), the
autharized agency for this purpose, o factitate such e-voting for its membars.

CEQ & CFO CERTIFICATION
The MD and CFO have certified to the Board with regard to the financal slatements and other matters as
required under requlation 17{8}, read with Part B of Schedule Il to the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015,
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
Your Directors accord thelr undying gratitude for the assistance, support and guidance provided by Banks,
Customers, Suppliers, Regulatory & Government Authorities, Business Associates and all other Staksholders.
four Directors alsg appreclate and value the contrbution and commitment of every employee towards your
Companys performante, growth and sustainablifty. Your Directors look forward 1o your continuing and
vafuable suppart
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD Sdf-

SURESH GOEL

{CHAIRMAN}
DIN: 00115834

RAIPUR, 01.06.2018
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*Annexure-1"

(Pursuant ta flest proviso to sub-section {3) of section 129 read with

fule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement
-of subsidlaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part *A": Subsidiarles

{Information in respect of each subsidlary 1o be presented with amounts in )

51 No. | Particulars Details
1, 5 Na. n
2 Name &f the subsidlary Popular Mercantile Put. Ltd.
3, The date since when subsidiary was acquiced 06.03.2013
4, Reparting period for the subsldiary concerned, if different fram the holding

ctmpany's reporting perlfod MA
5 Reparting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the refevant

Financlal year in the case of foreign subsldiaries WA
6, Hhare Capital 3510000+
7. Reszrves &Surplus 16,72,51.026/-
8. Tatal Assets 17,07 ,83.205/-
g, Tatal Llabilities 17,07 83 205/
10, Investrents 17.01,00,000/-
1 Turngver 56,200/
12 Frofit before Taxation 16,116~
13, Provision for Taxation 4 3404
14, Prafit after Taxation 11.761/-
15, Praposed Dlvldend MIL
16, % of shareholding 100%

Note:

1. There 1s na subsidiary which is yet to commence operations.
L There = no subsidiacry which have been liguidated or sold during the year.

22
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Part “B": Assaciates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related 1o Associate Campanigs and
Jaim Vantures

Name of Associates or Joint Venturos Shit Bajrang Power and Ispat Limnited

For the year ended For the year ended
J1st March 2018 315t Masch 2017
Latest audited Balance Sheet Date I1st March 2018 315t Maich 2017
Shares of Assoriate or loint Ventures hald by the
company on the year end
No. 630250 630250
Amount of Investment In Associates or Joint Venture 22810800 42810000
Extent of Holding (In percentage] 9.14 816
Description of howthere is significant influence Commaon contral of Commaon cangrol of
management management
Reason why the associate / joint venture NA, M.A.
is not conselidated
Net warth attributable to shareholding as per latest J2683702 15374575
augdited Balance Sheet
Frofit or Loxs for the year
b Considered in Consolldation FRYSH 26 1588077
ii. Not Consldered in Consolldation
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
5d/- 5d/- Sdd/- Sd/-
(Anand Goed] [Marendra Goed) {Archit Goel) (Mishant Agrawal]
Managing Diractor Director Chlef Financlal Officer Company Secretary
DIN: 00796135 DIN: 001715883 PAN: ALRPG3265B M.No.: 40960
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“Apnexure-2”

[Fursuarnt to clause ink of sub-section (3} of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(23 of the Companies (Accounts) Aules, 2014}
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements gntered into by the company with related partles
referred to in Sub-5ection (1} of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length
transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Detalls of contracts ar arrangements or transacllons nct ab arm's tength basiz: Not Applicable.

2. Details of material centracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's length basis; The detalls of
materlal contracts or arrangement gr transactlons ar arm's length basis for the year ended March

31, 2018 are as follows -
Nature of ; Date of
| te f t
Name of related Mature of Contract/ | Duration of :r:;:;:mmmz zr ct::n;:z:sh:: Approval
parties relationship | Arrangement| Contract including the Vaiues, if any by the
[Transaction ' Board
Shri BaJrang Powar | Promoter Purchase of | Five Years | Saltent terms as per Agreerent! 27052017
and lspat Lud, Group material w.ef. executed. For other details of
Company §1.042014 4 wansactions during the year pleage
eh gaing refer Wote Mg 34 to Notes an Accounts
of Standalone Financial Smtements,
Shri Ba]rang FGWEI‘ PFOmDIEF 531'& tlf Flve Yaars Salfent [erms as Rer Agreement 205827
and lspat Ltd. Group material w.ef. executed. For other detatls of
Company 01.04.2014-| transactions during the year please
on gaing refer Note No. 34 ta Nates on Accounts
of Standalone Financlal Staternents,
Swastik . Promoter Intergst Five year Yallent terms as per Agreementf27,05.2017
Mercantites Group Received w.ef executed. For other detalls of
b, Company QLO4.2017 - yransactions during the year please
en GaiNg | rafer Note N, 34 to Notes on Accaunts
of Standatone Financial Swements.
Note: Appropriate apptiovals have haen taken for ralated party transaclions,
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BDARD
St
SURESH GOEL
ICHAIRMAN]
DIN: 20115834
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"Annexura- 3"
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTTON 197(12) OF THE
COMPARNLES ACT, 2073 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES {APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONMNEL} RULES, 2014
1. The Ratid of the remuneration of each Director to the Median Remuneration of the employees of Lhe
company for the financal year 201718 :

Name of Director Designation Remuneration Median Ratio

Rs. Remuneration
Shri Suresh Goel Executive Director 00000/ - 178080/ - 50541
5hri Anand Goel Managing Director 1300000/- 178080/~ 730

2. The percentage increass in remuneration of each Birector, CFD, CEQ, Company Secretary for the financial
year 2317-18 as compared tg 2016-17:

Name of Director/KMP Designation Remuneration| Remuneratlon
2016-17 Rs., 201516 Rs. % increase
Shrl suresh Goel Exscutive Director 0000/ - 00004~ 0.00
Shrl Anand Goel Managing Director | 1300000/- 1 200000/~ 833
Shirl Archit Goel oD 1580000/- 3400007 78.57
Shri Mishant Agrawal s 407688/ 3434659/- 18.63

Note: The Non-Executive Directors of the Company are entitied fot sltting fee as per the statutary
provisions and withm the limits prescrlbed in the Companles Act, 2013, the detalls of which are
provided in the Corporate Goverrance Report. The ratlo of ramuneration and percentage [nerease for
Mon-Executlve Directors Remuneration is therefore not considered for the purpose above.

3. During the fimancial year 2017-18 the percentage increase in the median remuneration of the
employees Including that of managerlal remuneration as compared w0 2016-17 §s 4.74% and the

percentage decrease in the meadian remunaration of the emplayees excluding that of mandgerisl
remuneration ts 10.67%.

4. Mumber of permanent employees on rolls of the company as on 31.03.2018 15 54,

5. Explanation on the relationship between average Increase in remuneration and the company's
performance: The Company's promotion policy is purely performance based and as per rmarket
competitiveness af the Company. Every year, the salary increases in the Company are decided on the
hasis of a benchmarking exercise that Is undertaken with similar profile organizations, The final salary
tncreases glven are 2 function of Company's market competitlvensss In this comparator group as well as
overall business affordability. During the year, similar approach was followed to establish the
remuneraticn Increases to the Employees. Varlable compensation is an integral pan of our total reward
package and is directly linked to an individua! performance rating and business performance. Salary
ncreases during the year were In line with Company's performance as wallas Company's market
competitiveness.

6. Comparison of remuneration of the Key Managerizl Personne| against the company's performance; in
line with Company's reward phllosophy, merlt increases and annual bonus pay-outs of lts Employeas
inciuding Key Managerial Persennel are directly linked 1o indlvidual performance ds well as that of the
business. Glven the superior business perfarmanice and the performance rating of the Key Managerial
Persarmel, appropriste reward by way of merlt Increase or varlable pay have been awarded to the Key
Managerlzl Personnel for the current year, This was duly reviewed and approved by the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee of the Company.
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7. The Market Capitalization of the Company as on March 31, 2078 was Rs.16.2 Crores. The Price Eamings
Ratio was 12.37 as of March 31,2018. The closing share price of the Compariy at BSE Limited on March
31st, 2018 being Rs. 18/- per equity share of face value of Rs, 10/~ each has reduced by Rs.32/- since the
last offer for sale made in the year 1995 {Offer Price was Rs. 50/- per equity share of face value of Rs.
104 each).

B. Average percentage Increase made In the salaries of Employees other than the managerial persannel in
the Minancial year was T0% - B0% whereas tha increase in the managerial remuneration was 8.334%. The
average increases every year 15 an outcome of Company's market competitiveness as agalnst its peer
Qroup companies.

9. Comparison of the remuneration of each of the Key Managarial Personnel agalnst the performance of
the Company, Alteady mentioned In para 6.

10. Durlng the year none of the Director availed any varlable compenent of remuneration and there is no
Increase in Diractors’ remuneration |n the year 2077-18.

11. During the financial year 201718, no empioyes received remuneration in excess ol the highest-paid
Director,

12. It is hareby affirmed that the remungration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE 80OARD

Sd/-
SURESH GOEL
{CHAIRMAN)
DIN: (0115834
RAIPUR, 01.06.2018

"Annexure-4"
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSQRPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO
A, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
(I} The steps taken or impact on conservation of ensrgy;

Yaur Company recognlzes the vital need to conserve enetgy and gives due Importance to the
reduction of power cansumption in ite manufacturing processes. During the year under review the
followig energy conservation measures have been Implemented:-

n  Use of energy efficient lights.

w  Monitaring of [nsulation resistance of Motors to reduce dielectric |osses,

m  Use of good quality lubricants to reduce frictians.
(il  During the financial year there s no alternate source of energy being used by the Company.
filiy  Durlng the financial year there |5 no capltal Investment on energy conservation egulpment's,
B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

(i)  Effores in briel made towards téchnology shsorption, adaptation and [nnovation and benefits derived
from them;-

w The Company has its own testing laboratory well equipped with modern machings and eguipments
for ensuring the guality of cutput and raw matarfals,

w Al the range of preducts offersd by the Company to i valuable cllents are |SI marked known for
its best guality products.

s Constant monitoring of process and technology uparadation taking place in advance countries and
to offer similar products through in-house R & D as well as through progressive manufacturing

h
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actlvitles. The Company s in the process of [urther improving 11s quality contral methods and
testing facilities.

» Regular interaction with equipment designers and manufacturars and major raw material suppliers
for Improvernents to processing and operating pararmeters,

» Benefits derived as a result of above efforts are that the product quality has been improved 1o a
great extent,
The Company during the financial year and preceding two financial years has not imporied any
technolagy from outside India.

€. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO

The foreign Exchange eatned in tetms of actual inflows during the year and Lhe Foreign Exchange
autga during the year [n termas of actual outflows is:

[As, ip Lacst
Particulars F.Y. 201718 F.Y. 2016-17
Earning - -
QOutgoing - 10,63
Net Amount = 10.63

“Annexure-5"

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2018
[Pursuamt to section 204(1) of the Companles Act, 2013 and Rule No 9 of the Companies

{Appointment and Hemuneration Persannef) Rules, 2014]
Ta,

The Members,

SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LIMITED
CIN: L27103CTI950PLC005964
S21/C, Urla industrial Complex,
Urla, Raipur (CG 48322

| have conducted the Serratarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutary provisions and the
adherarice to gooad corporate pracilces by SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LIMITED {hereinafier called "the
Company"). Secretarlal Audlt was conducied in @ manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon,

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, mindte books, forms and returns flled and other
records malntained by the Company and also the Information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and autherized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the
Company has, during the sudlt period covering the financial year antded on March 31st, 2018 ("Autlit Period')
complied with the statutory provislons listed hereunder and alsg that the Company has proper Board-
pracesses and compliance-machanism in place to the axtent, In the manner and subjecl to the raporting
made hereinafter.

| have examined the books, papers, minutes' books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the Company far the financial year ended on March 31st, 20018 according Lo the provisfons of;

il The Campanies Act, 2013 {the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;
(i)  The Securifes Contracts {Regulation) Act, 1956 {'SCRA") and the Rules made thereunder;
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lit The Depositores Acl, 1996 and the Bequlations and Byelaws framed thereunder;

(iv} Forelgn Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent
of Forgign Direct Investment, Ouerseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings {As
reparted to us, there were no FDIL, O and ECB transaction in the Company during the year under
review);

v} The fellowing Requlations and Guidelines prescribbed under the Securltles and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 ["SEE Act')-

{aj The Securltiss and Exchange Beard of lndia {Substantial Acquisitlon of Shares and Takeowers)
Reguiations, 2011;

{b) The Securlties arid Exchange Board of Indla (Prohibitlen of Insider Trading) Regulatios, 2015;

{e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars 1o an Issug and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act ancl deallng with Client.

{d] The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligation and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015,

(v} ©On the basis of information provided to us, there are no specific laws applicable to the Company.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standard kssued by The
Institute of Company Secretaries of Indla.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Ruies,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, elc. mentionad above.

| further repart that, there were no events/actions in pursuance of ;

{a} The Securities and Eachange Hoard of India {lssue ef Capital and Disclosure Reguirements)
Requlaticns, 2009

{b) The Secwritles and Exchange Board of India {(Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2074
{t] The Securitles and Exchange Board of India {Issue 2nd Listing of Debt Securities) Requlations, 2008
{dl The Securitles and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Requiations, 2009
{a} The Securitles and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securitles) Regulatlons, 1943
requlring compllance thereaf by the Company during the Audit peried.
| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper hatance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the compasitlon of the Soard of Directors that
taok place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisians of the Aci

Adeguate notice is given to all directors 1o schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detalled notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days n advance, and a system exists for sesking and obtaining further
information and clariflcations on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the mesting.

As per the minutes of meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decislons of the Board were
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unanimgaus and ne dissenting views have been recorded.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company comemensurate with the size
and operations of the company to moniter and ensure compilance with applicable laws, rules, regulations
and guldelines.

| further raport that dusing the audit perlod there werg no speciflc events/ actions having a major bearing
on the Company's affairs In pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guldelines, standards etc.

PLACE : RAIPUR Anand Kumar Sahu & Associates
Date: June, 01 2018 tumpan!_)&ﬁcretaﬂﬁ
Anand Sahu
Proprietar

FCS No. 7670, C P Na. 6023

Nete: This report 15 to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A" and forms an
inteqral part of this report.

‘Annexure A'
To,
The Members,
SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LIMITED
CIN: L27103CT1990PLC005964
£21/C, Urla Industrial Complex,
Urla, Raipur {C.G.) 4832

My report of even date |5 to be read along with this letter,

1. Maintendnce of secratarizl recgrd is the responsibility of the management of the company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on My audit.

2. | have followed the audit practlces and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
abour the correctness of the contents aof the Secretarial records. The verificatian was done on test basis
1o ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial recards. | beileve that the processes and practices,
tfollowed provide a reasanable basls for my opinion.

3. | have not verlfied the carrectness and appropriateness of financlal records and books of accaunts of the
Company.

4, Where sver required, | have obtained the Management representation about the complance of [aws,
rules and regulations and happening of events elc

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards Is
the respansitility of management. My examination was limited ta the verification of procedures an test
basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as 1o the future viabllity of the company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the managernent has conducted the affalrs of the company.

PLACE ; RA{FLIR Anand Kumar Sahu & Associates
Date: June, 01 2018 Company Secretaries
5d/-
Anand Sahu
Praprietor

FCS No. 7670, C P No. 6023
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“Annexure-6"
FORM NO, MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended an 315t March, 2018

[Pursuant to section 92{3} of the Companies Act, 2013
and Rule 12{1] of the Companles (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I, REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

CiN: L27103CTT90PLC0GS904

Registration Date : 16/G8/19%90

Name of the Company: SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LIMITED

Category / Sub-Category of the Company: RN AWD STEEL INDLSTRY

Address of the Registered office: 521/C URLA INDLSTRIAL COMPLEX,
URLA, RAIPUR {C.G.} - 483221

Whether listed company: ¥ES

Name, Address and Contact detzalls of LIME INTIME [INDIA PYT. LTD.

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any: C-1¢H, 247 PARK, LB.S. MARGVIKHROLI
{WEST) MUMBAIL — 400 083
PHONE : 02249186270, FAX : 022-49186060
E-MAIL : rothelpdesk@linkintime co.in

IIl. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnaver of the company shall be

stated:-

SL No.| Name and Description of maln products / services | NIC Code of the | % to total
Product/ turnover of the
service company

1 structural Stesl 41 100%

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOLCIATE COMPANIES

sk NAME AND CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of Applicable
Mo. | ADDRESS OF SUBSIDIARY Equity Section
THE COMPANY { ASSOCIATE shares
held
1 Popular Mercantile | US1909WB2010PTC153145 Subsidiary 100% e
Pyt. Lid.
) Shirl Bajrang Power | UZA108CT2002PLCOYT5184 Assoriate 9. %% 216
and |spat Limited

h
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IV. SHARE HOLDHNG PATTERN {EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAKUP AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EQUITY}
i) Category-wise Shareholding

o, of Shares heid at the beginning of the year 217 N, of Shares held at the end of the year 2078 G‘:ﬁm
Category of Share hotders Demat | Physical] Torai % of Tota| Demat | Physical| Total % of Total) during
Shares Shares |the year
A, Promoaters
{11! Indizn
a)indlvidual /HLEF 1382569 0 | 1382569 153619 1382569 0 [ 1382569 153619 1]
Bl Central Gowt f a o | 0 ] o | ]
C} State Gowt (5] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
o} Bodies Carp. g | ¥ { g o 0 0 4]
of Banks ¢ Fi Q 0 0 0 ¥ 0 ] ol ]
1 any Other/PAC (Trust) 4028000 400 | A025400( 44,7600 | 402810 0 (4028400 44.7600 i]
Sub-total {A) {1):- 2410569 400 | 5410969 60.121%) 54109569 0 5410059 601219 )
{2} Fareign
] NRls-Irciividuals g 0 ¥ { g 4 0 0 ]
bt Other-individuals 0 ] ¥ i 0 1] o ol o
¢ Bodies Corp. ] 0 [y i ] 3] f i) i]
d) Banks / 0 0 o 0 a ] [{] ol ]
a} Any Other {specify 0 0 0 0 0 0 o ] i
Sub-total {A] 12} g Y 4 0 ¥ 4 B ol 4]
Tatal Share holding of Promoter _
(A} =(AKTHANZ) 5410569 400 |5430969| 60.127195410969 D [SND969| 40,1219 ]
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institirtions
a) Mutual Funds AUT) Q Ly 0 fi Q 4] ¥ 0| ]
b Banks / Fl a a a a a 0 a 0 1]
¢) Central Govt ¥ 0 0 { 0 0 0 ol 4]
o] State {ovils) 0 0 0 { 0 [+ 0 o o
o} Yenture Capltal Funds 0 0 g U [y 0 4] )| i]
T Insurance Companies g [ g { g [t ¢ 4] 0
gl Flis a a Q a a 0 0 0 1]
h] Forelgn Yenture Capital Funds a i g a g ] o ol i
1) Dthers (specify) 0 0 0 0] 0 o D o 0
Sub-total {B)1):- 0 0 0 d 0 1] 0 0 D
2. Nen-Institutions
3] Bodles Corp, 1344286] 5900 | 135301940 1500221 1397580 5800 | 14034B0| 155942 05920
b} Individuals
[l tndividural sharehalders halding | 766997 263715 | 130713 114534 | BSR12E| 261415 | 1114543 12.4060| G.5536
nomingl share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh
il Indbvidual shareholders holding | P77287) 18500 | 795887 B.8432| 664157 1BA00 | &H275F| 75863]-1.2570
nemingl share ¢apital In
oxcest of Be 1 [akh
&) Others
I} Clearing Member 201 4] 501 0.0058 G801 a G801 00756 0.0700

[
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17 Trust 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
[l NAL {Repate) 148 a 1491 0.0166 1353 a 1383 0.055] 00011
W] NR! INGn Repate] 200 ] 00| 00912 0 g Q Ql-0.0022
v] Hindu undivided Famlby 41 Qpuid Q| 410044| 45560 I7E057 o 373057 4.2006]-6.3554
Sub-total {B)}{2):- J30058716{ 288215 |3589031|39.8781 13303176 | 28%915 (3589031 | 39.B781 Q
Tatal Puhlic Shareholding [B)= 1100816 284215 |3589031| 39.8781 (3303116 285915 |3569011 | 19.8781 1]
(B} 1+ (BY{2}

. Shares held by Custedlan for ) d 0 g g ! ¥ 0 ]
GORs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C} 8711385{ 20808615 |9000000| {00.0418714085| 285914 (9000000 100.00 2

(it Shareholding of Promoters and persons acting in concert with them:

Shareholding at the beginning

Shareholding at the end  [Ychange

of the year-2017 of the year-2018 h;“ :
shareho
;L Shareholder's Nama xt:f i 8l 1% of shares | raing
. No.of | gpous Pledged / No.of | o . [Pledged! | during
Shares Sharas sncumbered |  tha
of the | encumbered of the
company|to total Shares comgany fototal Shares |  year
1 | Mr. Narendra Goel 6327001 7.0300 0| A3/ 703N Q ]
I |[Me Anand Goel 360 38830 0| 3494H9| 3830 ¥ 0
3 |Mr. Rajendra Gosl 208900 23322 Q| 209900 23322 0 0
4 (M. Dinesh Goel ewdi0| 0.7667 4 G9000 | 0.7667 0 0
5 |Mr. Suresh Gael &7800| 07533 o G7BOO | 07533 0 i}
& |Me. Sandeep Goef 53700 05547 0 3700 0.5907 ¥ g
7 |Rajendra Goel & Sons BA7500| 941467 0| 847500 947187 0 ]
& |Jalnaravan Haritam Goel & Sons 66100 62900 £ | S66103| 52900 0 V]
9 |Anand Goel & Sons 513400 5.7044 0| 513400 57044 g 4]
10 | Suresh Gael & Hons 482400 52600 0| 482400 53600 0 0
11 | Marendra Goel & Sons INS00| 43500 0| 391500 43500 0 0
12 |Swuresh Goel, fajendra Gosl 221100| 24666 0| 221700 24666 0 ]
131 [Dinesh Goal & Sans 163500 18167 G | 163500( 18168 a 0
14 |Suresh GoelSandeap Goel . Anand Goel 131100)  1.45%67 9 1311040 14567 d ]
15 |Raendra Goel, Barla (o, Aruna Goel 121K} 14017 G 126100 14017 0 a
16 |Rajendra Goel Ginnl Goal, Narendra Goel gl 11233 o 1m10g| 11233 0 0
17 |Mrs. Neeta Goel B6200| 1.0689 4 Se2MH  1.0689 ¥ 0
18 JRandesp Goel & Sons 89700 09987 4] BO7O0| 00087 0 a
19 | Mrs. Suman Goel 73500 0.8200 g | 73s00| 0.8200 0 o
20 1 Mrs. Ankllia Goel GasR(a| 07722 a 69500 ( 07722 a i)
21 | Mrs, Klran Gos! 54200 05022 4] 34200 06022 q 1]
22 | Mrs, Aruna Goal 494001 05489 0| 49400 05489 0 1]
23 | Mrs. Sarla Goel I8000] 04222 0 38000 04222 0 4]
24 | Wrs. Rashml Goel 13500 0533 g 3804 01533 0 i
TOTAL 5410959| 601219 0 |547096% | 60.1219 a ]

(i) Change In Promoters' Shareholding :

32

No chiange in Prometers and persons acting In concem during the year.

h
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{lv} Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders {other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and

ADRs):
Shazeholding 2t the
Seginning of the year-2017 Transaction during the year | Cumulative shareholding
5L | Name & Type of Transaction
e Nl lcim| OO | oot [ Mol | SO
shares hetd "oy | Transation shares held | 0 company
1. | ATLANTA SECURITIES PYT. LTD 760500 B.A45 760500 B.45
AT THE END QF THE YEAR FE0500 845
2. | SCAN STEELS LIMITED grags | 4310 388 | 4310
AT THE END OF THE YEAR IR7908 43100
3. |MAHESH KUMAR AGRAWAL 294910 | 32763 2544910 32768
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 294910 3.2768
4. | ANL. DHANPAT AGRAWAL 180000 i 180080 )
AT THE END QF THE YEAR 120004 2
5 |PRADEEP KUMAR AGRAWAL 167154 | 1.B573 167154 1.8573
Marke? Buy 0a.03. 2008 1399 168553 1.8718
Market Buy 16.03.2018- 42 174596 |54
Market Buy 23.032018 4344 178940 | 1.9882
Market Buy 31032018 11 178051 | Q883
AT THE END QOF THE YEAR 178551 19883
6. |SWASTIK MERCANTILES LTD. grg43 | 08371 28243 aearn
AT THE END OF THE YEAR £6843 0.0871
7. | KAMLA ANILXUMAR GARG Q ] f u
Marke: Erey 1202078 32384 32384 0.35%8
Market Buy 19.01.2078 12000 44384 0.4932
Market Buy 2601208 sraz 50124 05575
Market Sell 02022018 11000 39176 04353
Market Buy gR.02.2008 25000 64174 0.7131
Market Buy 31.03.2018 H550 F0726 07858
AT THE EMD OF THE YEAR Q726 0.7B5E
8. |MAHESH AGRAWAL, 59507 | D&611 59501 0.6671
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 59501 06671
9. |SONA BISCUITS LIMITED. 343¥4 0382 34374 {382
AT THE END QF THE YEAR 34376 {1.382
10, | SGBISCO FOOO5 PYT, LTD, 32325 | 0.35% 32325 0.35%2
AT THE END QF THE YEAR 32325 013592
11. | GYAN CHAND SHADUA 1471752 1.575 149752 1575
Market Buy 07.04.20%7 2968 144720 1,608
Marke! Buy 14,04 2017 320 143040 16116
Markit Buy 21042057 658 145108 1.6723
Market Guy 2R04.20%7 10 145118 16124
Market Buy 05052037 20 1451738 16126
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Market Buy 12052017 10 145148 1.6128
Market Sell 26052017 1000 144148 | 1.6016
Market Buy 02.06.2047 30 144178 | 1,602
Market Sell 00.06.2017 -847 143331 15926
Market Buy 16.00.2017 412 143743 | 1.594
Markat Buy 13.06.2077 3159 146542 | 1.6327
Market Buy 30.06.2017 18] 147123 16347
Market Buy 0r.07.2M7 620 i47743 EGHE
Market Buy 14.07. 2017 1226 148965 | 1.6554
Marketr Buy 21.07 2087 388 145355 | 1.6595
Market Buy 2B.07.207 1245 150600 16733
Market Buy 04.08.20%7 2021 152621 1.6958
Markat Buy 11.08.2017 3685 156306 | 173567
Market Buy 18.08.2017 Fa 156377 | 1.7375%
tarket Buy 25082917 2650 159027 X1
Marketr Buy 0.082017 17686 176713 D635
tarket Buy QR.09.217 358 177063 1.06¥4
Market Buy 15092047 265 177318 1.9703
Market Buy 22092017 160 177488 a7
Market Buy 29082017 120 177608 1.9734
tMarket Buy 06102017 336 177934 | 197
tdarket Buy 13.10.2007 19856 179520 | 1899
Market Sel| 20102087 -225 Y 79645 12956
Market Sell 27102007 -185 179500 £.o044
Market Sell 03.11.2087 17 172083 122
Market Buy 10112007 6775 178858 1.86873
Markst Sel| 12112017 -1463 177380 | &M
Market Buy 241 .20 7 264 177654 | 19739
Market Sall 01122087 -5427 172231 T.n37
Market Sell 0B.12.2017 1184 169047 | 1.6782
Market Sel| 15122017 -21503 §47544 1.63594
Market Sel| 2212207 AS8G67 11577 t. 12586
Market Sall 20122017 -10578 21007 [ROIR R
Market Sell 05.01.20%8 J8200 12801 01423
Marke Sel| 12012018 2800 1000 a1
Market Buy 26.01.20%5 1000 11001 01222
Market Buy 02022018 150 12500 (.1380
Markat Sell 16022018 -2500 102001 o
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 5 0.000
T2. | SHIKHA P MEHTA 3500 | 0.3889 35000 {0.3889
Market el 20122057 | -1300K0 22000 0.2444
Market 5ell 05.01. 2018 0000 13000 0.1424
Market Sell 12012048 | -13000 a g
AT THE END OF THE YEAR a )}
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{v} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnalt
Shareholding Cumylative Shareholding
No. of shares at % of total No. of shares at % of tatal
8. Name the beginning shares of the the beglnning shares of
No. {01/04/2017)/ end|  company (01/04f201TH | the company
of the yaar end of the year
{31/03/2018) {31/03/2018)
1. | Shri_Suresh Goel, Director
At the Beginning of the year G7800 0.75 67800 0.75
Bought during the year - - 67800 0.75
Sold during the year - - 67800 0.75
At the end of the year 7800 075 67800 0.75
2. |She Narerndra Goel, Divector
At the Beglnning of tha year 32,700 7.03 6,32,700 703
Bought during the year - - 6.32,700 703
Sold during the year - - 632,700 703
At the end of the year 6,23,700 703 632,700 703
3. |Shr Anand Goel, Managing Director
At the Beglinning of the year 349 460 3.82 340,460 3 BB
Bought during the year - - 349,450 3.88
Sold during the year - - 349,465 388
At the end of the year 349469 3178 344,469 3.8

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

{Rs.in Croras)

Particulars Socured Loans | Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indehtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of the flnancial Year

I} Principal Amount 18,58 2202 - 41,00

il) Interest due but not pald — - - —

iil] Interest accrued but not due - - -

Total ti+li-+lit) 18.08 4202 — 41.00

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

I} Additlon .78 - - -

il] Reduction - {1531} {7.59)

Net Change 0.78 {15.37) - {7.59)

Indehtedness at the end of the financlal year

I} Principal Amount 1876 671 - 2647

it} Interest due but not paid - = - -

iil] Interest accrued but not dug - - - -

Total (1+li+liE) 1976 &7 - 2647

[
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A.Ramuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager :
" Name of MD/WTD/! Manager
No. Particulars of Remuneration 5hrl Anand Goel, | Shri Suresh Goel, Total
Managing Director BHrectar
1 Gross salary
{a) Salary as per provislons contalned in 13,00.000/- 900,000/ 22.00,0004-
section 1711 of the Income-tax Act, 1967
{b) Valug of perguisites wis, 1712 of the - - -
Income-tax Act, 1961
{¢} Profits in liew of salary under section - - -
1713} of the Incame-taxe Act, 1981
2 Swock Optien - - -
Sweat Egqulty - - -
d Commission - - -
- a5 % of profit
- others, speclly
5 Others, please specify - - -
Totat (A) 13,00,000/- 9,00,000/- 22,00,000/-
Cefling as per the Act Within Limlras Prescribed in Schedule ¥ Part [Laf Sectlon i
{A)of CompaniesAct, 2013
B. Remuneration to other Directors:
5| Name of Directars |
" Partlcutars of Remuneration Shil Dinesh Shri Vikash Smt. Prerna A“’“ .
0. #umar Aggarwal |  Kumar Khedia Singhal moun
1. Independent Diractors
= Fee for attending board/ commitiee 300040/~ N0/ 30000.- SO0 -
meetings
a Commissicn
a Orhers, please specify
Tatal (1) 30400, - 36000/- 300400/~ 280000G6/-
2 Other Non-Executive Directors
n Fee for attending board / cammittee
meetings - - - -
= Commissian
= Dthers, please specify
Total (2] - - G000/
Tatal (B)={1+2} 30000/- 30004/- 30040/~ JG0006/-
Total Managerial Remuneratlon (A}+{B) 2290000/~
Calling as par the Act K= 100000/-Per Meeting per Director as per Froviso of section
197(5) of tha Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 40f the Companies
{Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014
Overall Celling as per the Al Within Lirnit as Prescribed In Schedule ¥ Part Il of Section U (A
of Companles Act, 2013
h
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{. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD /Manager /WTD

" Name of KMP
No. Farticulars of Remuneration Shri Nishant Agrawal | Shri Archit Goel Total
1. | Gross salary
fa) | Salary as per provisiens contalned In 407688/- 1500000/ 1907688/-
section 17{1) of the tncome-tax Act 1961
tb) | Walue of perquisites w/s 1702 - - --
Income-tax Act, 1961
ich | Profits In Nleu of salary under section
17{3} of the Incoma-tas Act, 1957
Z. | Stock Qptton - - -
3. | Sweat Eguity - - -
#. | Commission - - -
- hs % of profit
- COthers, specify-- -
5. | Dthers, please specify - - --
Total 407 688/- T1500000/- 1907684/-
Vil. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were ne penalties / pumshment / compounding of offences for breach of any section of Companies

At

against Lhe Company or Its Directors or other officers In default, If any, durng the year,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON MAXIMUM GOVERNANCE

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEB)) has heen continuously fine tuning and upgrading the
standards of Corporate Governance apphicable to indlan companies, The formal rode of Corporate
Governance which was hitherto a part of listing agreement was subsequently subsumed in comprehensive
regulations known as Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements} Requlations, 2015 - “Listing Requlations'.

While complying with the bedrock of the amended reguistions by SEBl, your Company has bullt its
Corpurate Gowvernance practices on the three Inviclable principles of TRANSPARENCY, INTEGRITY
jeomprehensive all round disclosure + financial controls) and ACCOUNTABILTY. This report sats oul the
gavernance syslems ang processes of the Company, as set out In Listing Regulations for the flnancial year
ended 31st March, 2018,

The Campany s in full compliance with the Corporate Govermance norms as sifpalated in Listing
Regulations. Your Company belisves that while implemenmation of the minimum framework s 2
prerequlsite, supericr governance practices are vital for growlng a sustalnable and successful business,

BOARD OF DHRECTORS
COMPOSITION

The Company’s policy is to maintain an optimum combinatlon of Executive and Non-Executive Directors.
Listing requlations marndate that for the Company with non-executive chaimman at, least one-third of the board
shauld be independent director The Compasition of the Board ang the category of Directors are as follows:
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Narne of Directors | Category of No. of No. aof Last AGM No. of gther
Directors ather Board Attended | Board Committees
Directorship| Meetings 26.09.2017 {Member/
hald* Attended Chairman)**
Shri Suresh Goel Executive
Non-Independent p 6 Present Nane
Shri Anand Goel Executive
Non-tndependent 2 ] Present None
Shri Marandra Gos| | Executive
Non-independent 4 6 Present None
Shri Yikash Kumar | Non-Executive 3 | Fresent 1 (Chatrman)
khedla Independent 1 (Member]
Shri Dinesh Kumar NQn-Executiwe 3 6 Fresent 1 {Chairman]
Aggarwal Inrdependent
Smt, Prerna Singhal | Non-Executive 2 5 Fresent 1 tMember)
Independent
Total No. of Directors as on year end - 06 (5k)

*Excluding Dlrecrorship in Private Limited Companies, Farelan Caompanies and Companies registered w/sB of
the Companles Act, 2013 and Alternate Directorships.

**Board Committes includes Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committes as per Regulation 28
of SEEI (Listing Obllgation and Disclosure Requirements) Reguiations, 2015,

AN Independemt Directors of the Company have furnished declarations that they guallfy the conditlons of
being independent as per Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16{11ib) of the Listing
Regudations, These were placed hefore the Board,

Curing the financial year, the three Independent Ofrectors of the Company met on 29th March, 2018 under
the chairmanship of Shri Dinesh Kumar Aggarwal without the presence of Non-Independent Directors or
Managemant personnel te review the performance of MNon-lndependent Directors, the Beard and its
Chalrperson. The meeting alsa reviewsd Lhe quality, quantity and timelliness of flow of information between
the Company and the Beard,

None of the Directars on the Board holds Directorships in more tham 10 Public Companies and overall
Directorships in 20 Companies (as per Section 165 of the Companies Act, 2073),

None of the Directars on the Board is a member of mare than 10 Committees and Chairman of more than 5
Committses tas per regulation 26 of SEB| (Listing Obllgations and Disclosure Requiremants) Regulations,
2015] across all companies in which hesshe is a Director. All the Directors have made the requisite disclosures
regarding committee positions held by them tn other companies.

MEETINGS HELD

Six {6) Board meetings were held during the year and the gap between two meetings did not exceeded one
twenty days. The dates on which the said meetings were held are as follows:

12.04.2017, 23.05.2017, 14092017, 14122017, 01.02.2018, 14.02.2018
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{One of the key functions of the Board is o monitar and review the board evaluation lramework. The Board
works with the Momination and Remuneration Committee to lay down the evaluation criterla for the
performance of Executive / Non-Executive / Independent Birectors through 3 peer-evaluation excluding the
Birector betng evaluated through a Board effeltiveness survey. The questionnaire of the survey Is a key parnt
of the process of reviewlng the functioning and effectiveness of the Board and for Identlfying possible paths
fur improvement. Each Board member is requested to evaluate the eflectiveness of the Board dynamits and
refationships, Information flow, declsion-making of the Directors, relatlonship to stakeholders, company
petlormance, company strategy, and the effecliveness of the whale Board and fis various committees by
giving ratings on a scale of one 1o flve as follows - 1.0utstanding, 2.Exceeds Expectations, 3. Meets
Expectations, 4. Needs Improvement and 5. Peor, Feedback on each Director Is encouraged to be provided as
part of the survey.

Independent Directors have three key roles — governance, contral and guidance, Some of the performance
indlcaters based on which the Independent Disectors are evaluated Include :

8. No. | Evaluation Criteria of Independent Directors

1 Attendance and participation in the Meetings and timely Inputs on the minutes of the
meatings

2 Adherence to ethical standards & code of conduct of the Company and disclosure of non -
independence, as and when [L exists and disclosure of interest

3 Raising of valid cancerns to the Board and constructive contribution ta resolution of issues at
meetings.

Interpersonal relations with other Directors antd managetnent,

Objective evaluation of Board's performance, rendering independent, unbiased opinion.

Understanding of the Company and the external environment in which it cperates and
contributlon to steateygic direction.

7 Safeguarding interest of whistle-blowers under vigH mechanism and Safeguard of confidential
Infarmation,

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulations 18 of the
Listing Cblfgations and Disclosure Requirements, Regulations 2015 with the Stock Exchanges tead with
Sectlon 177 of the Companles Act, 2013

The terms of reference and powers of the Audit Committee are as mentloned in Scheduled 1| Part € and
Regulatians 18{3) of the Listing Obligatians and Disclosure Requirements, Regulations 2015 entered Into
with the Stock Exchanges and read with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder Includes averseelng the Company's Financlal reperting process, raviewing with the
management the flnanclal statements and rhe adeguacy of the Intemal audit functlon internal control
and to discuss significant internal audit findings, statutory compliance and issues related to risk
management and compllances.

All recommendations made by the audil committee during the year were accepted by Lhe Board

Meetings Held:

The Audit Commitee met 4 {(Four) times during the year under review an the following dates:-
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13 23.05.2007
) 14.09.2017
3 1422017
4y 14022018

Composition and Attendance

All the Members of the Audlt Committee are Non-Exerutive Independent Directors. They are flnancially
literate and possess sound knowledge of accounts, audit, finance etc. Shri Dinesh Kumar Aggarwal is the
Chairman af the Audit Committee.

The detalled composition, meetings of the members of the Audit Committee beld during the year is

ghven below:

Name of Birectors Compaosition as on 31st March 2018 No. of meetings
attended

Shri Dinesh Kumar Aggarwal Chairman (Mon Executive Independent Director) 4

Shri Yikash Kumar Khedta Member (Non Executtve Independent Director} 4

smt. Frerna Singhal Member (Non Executlve Independent Director} 4

The Chairman of the Committee attended the last AGM of the Company. Tha Company Secratary acts as the
Secretary (o the Committee. The Committee holds meetings with Statutery Auditors and Internal Auditors on
one to one basis and has ascertained that they have no unexpressed cancems.

4. NOMIRATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Pursuant to the Regulations 19 of the (Listing Obligations and Disclasure Requirements), Requlation 2015
and Schedule ¥ and Sectian 178 to the Compandes Act, 2013, the terms of reference of the Nomination
and Rernuneration Committes Is to determine Company's policy on remuneration to Directors, Key
Managerizl Personnel and ather employees.
Meetings Held
The Mominatlon and Remuneration Committee met 1 (One) times during the year under review on the
followIng dates-
1} 01022018
Composition and Attendance
All the Members of the Momination and Remuneration Committee are Non-Exetutive Independent
Directors. Shri Dinesh Kumar Aggarwal is the Chairman gf the Nomination and Remuneration Commities,
The detalled composition, meetings of the Members of the Bemuneratlon Committee held durlng the
year is ghven below:

Mame of the Directors Composition as on 31st March 2018 Na. of
Meetings attended
Shri Dinesh Kumar Aggrawai | Chairman (Non Executive,independent Director} T
Shri Vikash Kumar Khedia Member {Non Executive independent Director) 1
smt, Prarna Singhal Member {Non Executive, [ndependent Director) 1
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The role of Nomination and Remuneration Committae 15 as follows :

s Determing/ recommand the criteda for appointment of Execotive, Non-Executive and  Independent
Cirecters to the Board,

»  Determined recommend the criteria for qualifications, positive attributes and independence of
Director;

» Identify candidates who are quallfled to become Directers and who may be appointed in the
Management Committee and recommend to the Board their appointment znd removal;

»  Review and determine all elements of remuneration package of all the Executfve Dirsctors, e salary,
beneflts, bonuses, stock options, pension el

a  Review and determine fixed component and performance Hnked incentlves for Directors, along with
the performance criterls;

w Detemine pollcy on service contracts, notice period, severance fees For Directors and Senlor
Management;

»  Fomulate criteria and carry out evaluation of each Director's performance and performance of the
Board as a whole;

»  Details of remuneration paid to the Direcrors of the Company For the year ended 315t March, 2018
are as under :

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager :

sk Particulars of Remuneration Mame of MD/WTD! Manager Total

Na. Shri Anand Goal, | Shri Suresh Gael,
Managing Director | Executive Diractor

i Gross salary

ta) Salary as per provisions conkgined in 13000004- Qo000 - 2200000/
section 17(1} of the Income-tax Act, 1361

ib] Value of perquisites u/s. 12(2) of the - - -
[ncome-tax Act, 1961

(ci Profits In lleu of salary under section 17{3)
of the Income-tax Act, 1961

2 | Swock Option — - -

3 | Sweat Equity -- - -

d Commission
- as % of profit
- gthers, speclfy

5 | Others. please specify -- - -
Total {A) 13000004~ 200000/- 2200000-

Celling as per the Act Within Lirit as Prescribed ip Schedule ¥ Pant H of Sectinn 1)
{A] of Companles Act, 2013,
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B. Rermungration te other Directors:
51, Particulars of Name of Directors Yotal
No. Remuneration Shrl Dinesh Shri Vikash Smt. Prema Amount
Kumar Aggarwal Kumar Khedia Singhal
1. | Independent Directars
= Fee for attending 30000/ 30000/ 30000/ - QU000
board/committee
megiings
s Commission - - - -
u Others, .- )
please specify
Total {1} 3000:0/- 0/~ 30000/- SO0/~
2. | Qther Non-Executive
Birectors
= Fee for attending - - - -
twoard / commities
meetings
a Cammisskon - - - -
# Others, please - - --
spiecify
Total {2} - - - --
Total {Bi=(1+2] 30000/- 3000/ 30000/~ SIHHIO/-
Total Managerial
Remuneration [Aj+[B) 2200000/~
Celling as per the Act Rs. 100D00/-Per Meeling per Direcror as per Proviso of sectlon 197(5) of the
Companles Act, 2013 and Rule 4 of the Campanles [Appointment &
Remunerstion of Managesial Personnel} Rulies, 2074
Overall Ceiling as per Within Lirnil as Prescribed n Schedule W Part | of Section Il {A) of
Companies Art, 2013

The Non-Executive Diractors of the Comipany have ng pecuniary relatlonship with the Company.
STAKEHOLDER'S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

5.

'n terms of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per the provislons of the Regulations 20 of the
SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement}, Regulations 2015 (as amended), the Company has duly

constituted Stakeholders Felationship Commiltee,

Meetings Held
The Stakeholder's Relatinnship Committes met 4 {four) times during the year under review on the following dates:-
23052017 2} 140927 314122017 4) 14022018

The rale of Stakeholders' Relationship Commilttes is as follows:
tonsider and resolve the grievances of sharehalders of the Company with respect ta transfer of
shares, nan-receipt of anmual report, nen-receipt of declared dividend, ete;
ensure expeditious share transfer process in Bne with the proceedings of the Share Transker Committes;
evaluate performance and service standards of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company:
pravide guldance and make recommendations 1o imprave Investor service levels for the investars

1}

42
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The detsiled composition, attendance of the members of the Committes In the meettings held during the
yedr is given below:

There were no pending complaints by the stakeholders against the Company as an March 31st, 2017,
Composition and Attendance

Name of Diractors Camposition as on 31st March 2018 No. of meetings
attended
Shei Dinesh Kumar Agtarwal Chairman {(Non Executive, Independent Director) 4
Shei Anand Goel Member (Executive, Managing Directar) 4
Smt. Prerna Singhal Member [Non Execullve, Independent Director) 4
6. GEMERAL BODY MEETINGS
.  Annual General Meeting
Details of last three Annual General Meetingy held:-
Meeting Whether Speclal Special
for the Date and Time Venue any Special | Resolution | Resolution
year ended Resolution | through | through
passed {Pastal Ballot] e-Voting
201617 September 26, 2017, | 521/C Urla Indusirial Complex, ¥E&- N YES-
Q00 am Urla, Raipur (6] 433227
2015-16 Septernber 27, 2016, | 5217C, Urla Iindustrial Cormphes, YES- -NC- -“YES-
3.00 am UHa, Ralgur (C.G) 453221
#14-15 September 26 2015, | 5214C, Urla industrial Complex, -YES- -NH- YEE-
300 am Urla, Raipur (C 1G] 493211

. Extraordinary General Meeting

No Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members was held during the year 2017-2018.

iil. Postal Ballot

Puring the year no Postal Ballot was conducted by the Company for passing of any Special Resolutions,
Nene of the businesses praposed 1o be transacted in the ensulng Annual General Meating which
requires passing a spacial Resolution throurh postal ballot

7. DECLARATION AFFIRMING COMPLIANCE QF CQDE OF COGNDUCT

|, Anand Goel, Managing Director of SHRI BAIRANG ALLOYS LIMITED, having lts Registered Office at
S21/C, Urla Industrial Complex, Ura , Raipur 493221 (C.G) , do hereby declare that the Code of Condutt
for Directars and Senior Management have been prepared in terms of Regulation 27{2) of the SEB
(Listing Qhlligations angd Disclosure Requlrements), Regulations 2015, (as amended] and the same have
keen affrmead by the Board Members and Senior Management of the Company,

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Sd/-
ANAND GOEL
(MANAGING DIRECTOR)

RAIPUR, 01.06.2018 DIN: DO796135
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8.

L

Wl

P &

DISCLOSUIRES

A4 Statement In summary form, of all the transactlons entered Into with the refated partles in the ordinary
course af Business, details of materal Individual transastions with the relaied parties that are In ordipary
course of business were placed befere the Audit Committee. All material redated party transactions were
approved by the Audit Committee and there are no material transactions with the related parties, which
requira separate disclosures ar hava potentlal conblicts with the Intarests of the Company. A comprahensive
1st of transactions entered inte with the related parties as required by Accounting Standard [A45)-18 1ssued by
the institute af Chartered Acrountants of Indis is disclosed In the Note No. 34 i1 the Aonual report and forms
part of Boards' Report as Form AQHC-2,

There have been no penalties/strictures Imposed on the company, by Stock Exchange/ SEBI o any other
statutory autharity relating to capital markets far any non compllances made by the company during the last
three years.

The Company has adapted a vigil mechanlsm through a Whistle Blower Pollcy to provide a farmal
mechanistm to the employees ta repart thelr concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected lraud or
violatlon of the Company's code of Conguct or Ethles policy, It is affirmed that no personnel of the Company
has been denied access to the Audit Committee.

The Boards' Report complles with and discleses all the mandatery requirements as per SEBI (Listing
Cbllgations and Disclosure Raguirements) of the Listing Agregment enterad into with Stock Exchange and |5
moving rowards adoption of certain non mandatony requirements as well,

The Company adheres to the highest standards of business ethics, compllance with statutary and legal
requirements and commitment 1o transparency and faleness In all its business dealings, A Code of Conduct
for the Board Members and Senior Management and a new Code for prevention of Insider Trading have been
adopted pursuant to Regulation 3 & 9 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulatlons, 2015 with effect from May 15, 2015, The Code is applicable 1o all the Directors and
designated employees of the Company wha 5 in passession of any price sensitive information. The Code
Impresses upon Directars and Senior Management exgcutives to uphold the interest of the Company and its
stakeholders and to endeavor to fulflll all fduciary obligations towards them and to preserve the
confidentiallity of ali un-published price sensftlve information(s) and to prevent mlsuse of such Information(s)
and in ensuring adherence to all faws and regulations,

There were ne publlc issues, right issues, preferential [ssues ete. durlng the Financlal Year 2017-2018 under
raview,

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The quarterly, half yearly and annual finencial results and reports are sent tg the Stock Exchanges
Immediately after they are approved by the Board. Thess are also published In the prescribed proforma
within 48 hours of the conclusien of the meeting of the Board of Directars, in which they are consldered one
In Enghish newspaper, circulating In the whole or substantially the whaole of Indla and one In vermacular
newspaper of the state of Chhattisgarh.

The Company's designated email id for Investor services is cs.sbal@goelgroup.co.n and the wehs/ie address
of the Campany is www.shal.co.in, where the stakehalders can find general Infarmation about the Company
and its Buslness operatlans.

h
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10. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER'S INFORMATION
Annual General Meeting for the year ended March31st, 2018
Dato September 25, 2018, Tuesday
Time 09,00 AM.
Yenue 521/C, Urla Industrial Complex, Urla, Raipur {C.G.) 493221,
Dates of Book Closyre September 18th. 2818 to September 25th, 2018 {Both days Inclusive)
Dividend Payment Dates Mo dividend has been recammended for the FY. 2017-18.
Financial Calendar [Tentative)
Publication with respect to-Financial Results and Annwval General Meetings
First Quarter Results On or before August 14
Second Quarter Results On or before Movermber 15
Thirel Quarter Results On ot kefore February 15
Annual Audlied Resufts for the year ending March 31, 2019 On or before May 30
Annual General Meeting for the year ended March 31, 2019 On or befgre September 30
Distributlon of shareholding as on March 31st, 2018
Listed on Bombay 5tock Exchange (BSE)
Stock Code Scrip Code — 526981
(SIM No. — INE 402H01015
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent LINK INTIME INDLA PRIVTAE LIMITED, C-107, 247 PARK,
for Physical shares and LB.S MARGVIKHROL [WEST) MUMBAI—I00 C83
Electrantc Connectivity PHONE : 0J2-49186000, FAX : 022-43186060
E-MAIL ; rnthetpdeskgiinkintime.co.in

T1. SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

95.82% of the equlty shares of the Company are In electronic form, Transfer of these shares Is dene through
the depositorles with na Involvement of the Company. As regards transfer of shares held in physical form the
transfer doguments can be lodged with Link tntime India Private Limited at the above mentioned addrass.
Transfer f shares in physical form is normally processed within twelve to fifteen days from the date of
receipt, f the documents are complete In &l respects. The Complliance Officer, under the suthority of the
Board, approves transfers, which are noted at subseguent Board Meetings.

The Company has obtained from a Cotpany Secretary in Practice a Half yearly Certificate of Campliance
regariding share transfer as per the reguirement of Regldation 40{9) of 3£8t (Listing Cligation And Disclosure
Requirernents) Regulations, 2015 and a copy of this centificate is regularly submitted to the Stock Exchange.
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Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31st, 2018

5l. No,| CATEGORY NQ. OF SHARES HELD| PERCENTAGE (%)
1 Promoters lincludifg person acting In eoneert) 5410969 612
2 Body Corporate 1403430 15.54
3 General Puhlic 2177357 2419
4 N 1353 0.02
5 Clearing Members 6a01 0.08
TOTAL S000000 10:0.00
Distribution of Shareholding (Size wise) as on March 31st, 2018
Sharsholding of Ne. of Share Parcentage of Mo. of Fercentage of
mo. of shares halders Total Sharehalders Shares Held Total Shares
1-500 1212 67,7473 Z76805 3.0756
z01-1000 263 147010 1913487 21256
1001-2000 140 78256 2061248 2.2903
2007-3000 a4 24595 114971 1.2775
3007-40:00 2 1.0620 63828 0.7648
40075000 | 1.1733 97376 1.0820
5301-10000 40 22359 288780 3.2087
10007 a4 50 27949 F735805 861756
Market Price Data

High, Low and Closing prices of Company's Equity Shares In Bombay Stock Exchange Limited,
Mumbai durlng each month from Aprll 2017 to March 2018 are as under (as avallable on the BSE Webslie):

MONTH HIGH LOW CLOSING
Apr-17 21.50 1590 20.458
May-17 2445 21.45 2320
hn-17 2435 14,70 1660
Jul-17 1500 15.45 1820
Aug-17 1960 15.15 TE.55
5ep-17 2000 15,75 1890
Qct-17 2035 17.00 18.45
Moy-17 19,80 16,65 17.95
Dec-17 19.00 16.05 17.25
Jan-18 2285 1605 2160
Feb-18 22.00 16.00 18.60
Mar-18 20.65 15.75 18.00
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Dematerizlization of Shares and Liquidity
The Company's Shares are avallable for dematenralization with Natlonal Securlties Depository Limlted (NSCL)
and Central Depository Services (Indizllirnited {(CDSL). As on March 31st, 2018 the status of dematedalizatien is:

Held In Dematerallzed form in CDSL 1177912
Heid In Demateriallzed form in NSOL 7536173
Held In Physicat form 285915

Outstanding ADRs / GDRs/ Warrants or any Convertible Instroment, Conversion Dates and Likely to
Impact Equity

The Comgpany has never issued any ADR, GOR or Share Warrants which can impact the price of Eguity
of the Company.

PLANT LOCATION:
S21/C, Urla Industrial Comptlex, Urla, Raipur {C.G) - 453221

Address for Correspondance

Shri Bajrang Afloys Limited,

521/C, Urla Industrial Complex,

Urla, Ralpur (C.G.} 493221

Ph Na.- (0771} 4288000, Fax- {0771) 4288001
CIN Nas L7 T03CTT990PLCO05 964

Email id- cs.sbal@goelgroup.co.in

SHABRE TRANSEER AGENTS
LINK INTIME INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

C-101, 247 PARK, L.B.S. MARGVIKHROLI (WEST) MUMBAI — 400 083
FHONE : 022-49786000, FAX : 022-43186060
E-MAIL : mt.helpdesk@linkintime.cain
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Pursiant to the requiation 34 read with the Schedule ¥V of the SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosures
Requirernenis] Regulations, 2015 you're Directors wish to report as follows:

A.

48

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS
Doamestic Scenario

The Indlan steel Industry ranks third In the world with a crude steel produiction of 101.4 million tonne (me)
registered in CY2017 (source: World Steel Assoclation, WSA), with a share of 6% In the global steel
production. As a2 consuming market, Indla presents a high growth potentiai with a tow annual per caplta
finished steel cansumption of A3 kg In CY2016, 25 compared with 267 ko giobally {saurce: WSA), India Is also
the third jargest steel-consuming country in the world with a consumption of B7.2 mt recorded in CY2017
(share of 5.5% in world steel consomprion)]. The structure of the indiam steel Industry comprises the main
producers, other large producers and small and madium producers, with an estimated Installed capacity of
about 131 mt per anfum as on March 31, 2018. Main and other large steel producers typically use the biast
furnace (BF} or the basic oxygen furnace (BOF) route to produce stee! and malnly include a handful of piayers
such as Steel Authorlty of India Ltd, Tata Stest Ltd, Rashtriya lspat Migam Limlted, 15W Stee| Ltd and Ersar
Steel Ltd. Small and medium steel producers mainly make steal by malting scrap, sponge iron and pig iron in
the electric arc furnace (EAF) or Inductlon furnace (IF) and are a part of a highly fragmented Industry
characterised by Intense competition. Srmall scale steel producers also Include re-rollers, which rely on
secondaty stepl players and roll out semis Inta finlshed steel products and stand-alone sponge ran and pig
Iren units which are not forward integrated. Desplte thelr presance In long steel products, the praduct mix of
st of the |large steel praducers in India is skewed in favour of flat stee! products, which include plates, hot
rolled (HRY coils, cold-rolled (CR} coils and galvanised preducrs, and find application mainly [n the
manufactura of autemohiles, consumer duraliles, plpes and tubes, pressure vessels etc, Small and medium
steel producers mainly produce long stee| products, comprlsing bars, tounds and structurals, which are
primarily used in construction, Infrastructure and heavy engineering sectors, The GST has been rolled out
from July 071, 2017, replacing multlple Central and State tawes and levies. The implementation of G5T |5
expected to lead to better tax cempllance for the industry. The Government has kept the total indirect tax
rate For steal products largely unchanged at 18.0% under G5T against an affeclive rate of 18.1% [n the pre-
G5T reglme. For the key steelmaking Ingredlents, the tax rate for lran ore has been kept unchanged at 5.0%,
hut the same for coal has been reduced substantially from 11.3% to 5.0, which is expected 1o lower
warking caplital requirement For stesl companigs. Moreover, the rellout of the G5T Is expacted to fead to
effictent transmissicn of [nput tax credits, especially for items like Central Sales Tax {(C5T) on input raw
materials, and entry tax where credit was not availatile in the earlier regime.

G5T Is nat only gradually reducing the frictlon In the intre and Inter-state movement of goods, but also
bringlng in an archltectural change In the logistics sector through more cost-efficient planning of logistics
assets [ike warehouses, This is expected to improve the operating efficiency for fleet operatars, whose gains
can partly tickle down to the steel industry where logistics typically account for around 15% of the cost of
steelmaking,

Global Aspect

The global steel Industry has strong linkages with the perfarmance of the various economies and s largely
Influenced by a demand-supply situation, manufacturing amd Industriab acoivity and Infrastrycture
deve|apment acrgss geographles. Steel balng a commadity is an Inherently cyclical Industry and follows a
typlcal ‘boorn-bust’ commaodity cycle. Transportation costs also play a miajor role in the global stesl industry
due to hinh material irttensity of the steel production preicess, where almest four metric tonnes (MT) of
materlal movement |5 necgssary for the production of ane MT of steel. Additlonally, tasiffs imposed by
various countrles on Impors/exports of steel can have a material impact on gtobal steal trade volumes and
hence remain impartant drivers of the seabome steel market,

h
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As per the World Steel Association data, global crude steel praduction in CY2017 stood at 1691.2 million
tonnes (m), Indicating a Yo growth of 5.3%. Except (18 rountries, which repertad a Rat growth, all major
regions including Asia, Evrapean Unlon, MNorth and South Amerfca, Afrfca and the Middle East reported 2
production growth of 4% and above during CY2017.
China and India have led the global steel production growth in the last few years, China's crude steel
production has Increased at a CAGR of 3.8% betwesn the perlod CY2010 to £Y2017 while the CAGR for
India's steel production stood at 5.7%. As agalnst this, warld stee! productinn grew at a CAGR of 2.2% during
CY2010-Cv2017 and production in the rest of the world extluding China grew by a meagre 0.8% durlng the
same peripd. China's dominance in globat steel trade can be gauged from the fact that its share In the
Incremental global steel preduttion In the last seven years stood at 30%. Indka's share in the Incremental
global steel productien during CY2010-CY2017 stood at 13% hinting that production In other geographles
excluding China and Indla grew at a very slow pace during the last few years.
In CY2015 and CY2016. world steel production de-grew by 3% and 0.8% respectively because of subdued
damand condltions glebally. However, India's production growth remained positive even durlng these two
years on the Back of its Improving domestle demand and increased competitiveness in the overseas markets
due to anti-dumping dutles tevied on Chinese steel products In 2016 In various geographies including the LS
and the ELJ.

B. OPPORTUNFTIES AND THREATS
The Indian Steel Industry is polsed for greater growth In the industrial sector and rise in infra expenditure
projects in Railways, Roads and Highways ete.
Opportunities
. Urnaxplored rural market and Rapid Urbanizatlon.
. Like flow of Foreign Investrmant under * MAKE IN INDIAT
. Imcrease Investment by Government in Infrasture.
Threats
s Technologlcal changés/ obsolescence.
. Substitute- Stepl is being replaced by Aluminum in auto Industry,
» Migher dutles and taxes,

€. SEGMENT - WISE OR PRODULT-WISE PERFORMANCE

Our Company is currentlty producing only one type of product ie. Stractural steel hence there are no
different sagmants for separate dars to reproduce.
D. QUTLODK

The Unien Budget far 201819 was anndunced by Mr Arun Jaltley, Unlan Minister for Finance, Governiment of
Indba, in Parifament on February 1, 2018, This year's budget will focus on uplifting the rural economy andg
strengthening of the agriculture sector, healthcare for the economically less privileged, Infrastructure
creation and improvement in the guallty of education of the country, As per the budget, the gavernment |5
cammitied towards doubling the farmers' income by 2022, A total of * 14.34 [akh crare (UJ55 225.43 bililan)
will be spent far creation of livelihood and Infrastructure in rural areas. Budgetary allacation for infrastructure
s set at ™ 597 lakh crore (U5 93.85 billlon) for 201819, All-time blgh allocatians have been made to e rail
and road sectors. Some of the recent initiatives and developments undertaken by the government are listed
below: 2. Tha Unjon Cabinet gave It appraval to the North-East Ingdustrial Development Scherne {NEDS)
2017 In March 2118 with an cutlay of * 3,004 crores (US55 450 milllan) up to March 2020, b, In March 2015,
construction of 321,567 additional houses across 523 cities under the Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (Urban)
has been approved by the Ministey of Housing and Urban Poverty Alleviation, Government of Indla with an
altocation of ~ 18,203 crore, Thie Minfstry of Power, Gaovernment of India has partnered with the Ministry of
Skill Developrnent & Entrepreneurship to provide training ta the manpower in six states in an effant to speed
up the implementation of SAUBHAGYA (Fradhan Mantri %ahaj Billl Mar Ghar Yojna). d. In February 2018, The
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Union Cabinet Committee has approved setting up of Natlonal Urban Housing Fund (WUHF! for * 60,000 crore
(Us% 9.3 bllllon) which will help in raising requisite funds in the next four years. e, The farget of ap Open
Defecation Free {(QDF) India will be achieved by Qcotober 2, 2019 as adequate funding is avaitable to the
Swarhh Bharat Mission (Gramin], according 1o Ms Uma Bharti, Minister of Drinking Water and Sanitation,
Government af Indla.

Cash Row for Indian steelmakers remains negative due 1o aggressive capltal expenditure. This can have an
Impact on serviceabllity of debt In the short term, All investment are at ali-timehighs and give an indication
thit the investrhent cyele in manufacturing will pick up gradually with interest rate cuts expected to start by
the end of this fiscal year.

The Indian lron and steel industry is expected 1o register expanential growth in future, fiding en a prejected
growth wave of nfrastructure, automoblle and real estatz sectors and notwithstanding challenges of
unavallablliity of land, raw matertals, power, and unaffordable capital. If the Industry has to achieve this
ambitious target, one of the critical imperatives is to bridge the yawning gap between demand and supply of
sWlied workforce In tha iron and steel sectar.

The speed and degree of changes In the global ecanemy and the inaeasingly complex interplay of factars
influencing more globally integrated steel business make horizon watching essentlal. To succeed,
steelmakers must determine how to oprimize and create a new product mix and decide whether they are
prepared to take the plunge to invast In naw geographic markets.

E. CHALLENGES RISKS AND CONCERNS

Competitiveness is imperative for survival and success, Te achieve sustainable growth and success in the
Indian steel landscape, several critical succass factors, enablers and building hlocks are essential. The steel
Ingustry, generally intertwined with national ecanomles, has been recelving support fram respective
governments hath during the development phase and during times of economic downturn, Such benefits
Include cheap loans, tax [ncentives, avaitability of subsidized land and trade tariff mechanisms. The Indian
{zovernment too plans o provide an enabling envirenment énd introduce measurgs such as single e-window
and creation of speclal purpose vehicles {SPYs) o meet the most significant challenges of fand acgulsition,
regulatory approvals and Infrastrecture access.

Technological innovations have provided the competitive adge to the technolagically strong companles,
Smoagth and quick transfer of technology has, however, meant an Increasingly competitive pressure on the
companies to be ahead of the others in the race for technolagical superiorty to maintain and, If possible, to
strengthen the bettom-lnes.
RISK MANAGEMENT
As required by Regulations 17 of SEBI (Listing Obhgation and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015,
the Company has framed the Rlsk Management Policy. The Risk Mananement Policy defines the Risk
Managemeni Approzch of the Company which includes periodic revlew of such risks and also
documentation, mitfgatlon contrafs and reports mechanism of such risks,
The Company takes pro-active steps to safeguard and minimize any adversity which may adversely affect
oranization goals viz. Technoiogy, Peopls, Environment, Reguiatory, Financlal, Information, and Opportunity
Risks, Wherever necessary, the Company takes adequate Insurance coverage af its assets for safeguarding
fram unforasesen risks.

F. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AMND THEIR ADEGUACY
The Company has adeguate internal control system and well |ald down policles and procedures fer all its
operations ang financial functions. The procedures.are aligned ta provide assurance for maintaining proper
accountng controlis, meonitoring efflclent and proper usage of all [ts assets and reliability of financial and
cperational reports. The internal control system ks aptly supported by the [nteérnal Audit Department
functions Independently and submits 1ts tepert 1o the Managing Director for corrective actlons, If any. The
Company's Board has an Audit Committes which comprises of three Members, matorlty being Independent
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Directors. The Audit Commitize reviews significant findings of the Internal controt system. The Audit
Committee reviews the financial reporting process, the system of Internal control and the Company's process
far menttoring compllances with laws and regulations and the Company's code of conduct, The Audit
Committee also reviews with the Statutory Auditors, the Addit reports on the financial statements of the
Company and thelr observations on issues of congern, The Committee monitors the implementation af the
imternal control systern and auditors’ recommendations on the same.

G. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER
OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED.
HUMAN RELATIONS
Human resguries are consldered as ane of the most veluable asset in forming the arganlzatlen structure of
the Compary. The Human resources development process of the Company promotes ca-aperation ant
Inpovation among the employees, within the organization which provides flex|billty to keep In pace with the
changlng business needs of the Company and in retalning our persannel,
We have an elaborate perdformance management system in place invelving goal setting and penodic reviews
Invalving conflrmation and annual reviews, The review sessions impress upon several aspects of the
professionals careers such as carser and competency development, financlal rewards and recognition, We
endeavar to Hnk careers 1o competencies, individual preferences and arganizatianal needs.
The Company endeavars to make all possible efforts for develepments in Human Resources, including
numhber of people employed and In Industrial Relatlons franl. There s no materfal development In human
resources with respect 1o number of peaple employed.
SAFETY
Safety management is integrated with the Company's overall environment, hezlth and safety [EHS)
management and zerg accident |s taken up as the Company's goal. The followlng measures have been taken
by the Cormpany:
. |dentiflcation of hazard and risk present in the work environment and its rectiflcation.
. Continuous monitoring of unsafe conditions and unsafe acts through safety inspections.
» Specific job safety awareness an a continuous basis.
ENVIRONMENT FRIENDLY OPERATIONS
Environmental protection is prime cancern for us and we are aware of our core responsibllity to the sodiety,
The Company's plant compiles with all norms set up for dean and better environment by the competent
autharltles. The Company underiakes regular checks / inspection for the malntenance of environment, health
and safety. The cempany has adequate effluent treatment equipments té avold pollution. The Company [s
cantinuously endeavaring to improve the guatity of life in the community surrgunding frs industrial complex.
H. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Starement In Management Discussion and Analysfs Report describing the Company's ehjectives, projections,
estimates, expectations may be forward- looking statements within the meaning of applicable securities laws
and regulations, Actual results could differ materally from those expressed or implied, important factors that
could make difference to Company's aperations Include eéonomic conditions aHeding demand/supply and
pelce conditlans [n the domestic and overseas market In which the Company operates, Changes in
Government regulations and policies, tax laws and ather statutes and incidental factors.

FOR, SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LIMITED

S~
SURESH GOEL
{CHAIRMAN}
DIN: 00115834
RAIPUR, 01.062013
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AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Ta The Members
SHR] BAURANG ALLOYS LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of ronditions of Corporate Governanca of Shrl Bajrang Alloys Limfted
(CIN-L27103CT1990PLCCO5964) (hereinafter calley 'the Company’) for the year ended 3ist March, 2018, as
stipulated in SEBF (LODR) Regulations, 2015 of the said Campany, with the stock exchange.

The compliance of canditions of Corporate Governance |s the responsibilty of the Management Qur
axamination has heen limited to review of the procedures and implementations thereof, adopted by the
cormpany for ensirtng compliance with tha conditlans of the Comporate Govarnance. {tis nelther an audit not
an sxppression of opinion on the financal staterments of the Company.

In our opinien and o the best of our Information and according 1o the explanations given ta us and the
teprasentations made by the directors and the management, we certlfy that the Company has complied with
tha conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated In the SEBI Listing Regulatians.

Wa further state that such compliance 15 neither an assurance as to the future viabillty of the Company nor
the efficlency of effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company,

For 5550 & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

F.RM-020203C

Sal/-
Vidhan Chandra Srlvastava
Fartner, M. No. 73712
Raipur, Dr: 01062018
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ERITIFICATE FROM CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER/ CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

To,

The Board of Directars

SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LIMITED

Ralpur |C.G.)

f. We have reviewed the finaacial statements and the cash flow statement for the financlal year 2017-18 and
hereby certify to the best of our knowledge and belief-

1. These Statements do not contain any materially unirue statement or omit any matertal fact or contain
any statements that might be misleading.

2, These Statements together presents a true and fair vlew of Company's affairs and are In compliance
with existing accounting standards and applicable laws and regulations.

B. There are, to the best of our knowtedge and bellef, no transactions entered inte by the Company during the
financial year 2017-18 which are fraudulent or [Hegal ar violative of the Company's Code of canduct.

. We accept responsibility for establishing and malntaining intgrnal controls far financlal reporting and that wie
have evaluated the effectivengss of internal control systemns of the Company pertaining o Ananclal reponing
and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee those deflciencies, in the design or
operation of such intemal contrals, If any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or fropose to
take 0 rectify these deficiencies,

2. We have Indicated to the Auditors and the Audit committee that:

1. There have breen no significant changes in the internal control over financial reporting during the year
urither review.

2. There have been no significant changes in the accounting policies during the year under review.

3. There have been no Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and involvement
therein, of the management or an employee having significant rale In Company's Internal Contral
System over finandal reporting.

FOR, 5HRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LIMITED

Sdf- Sdi-
ANAND GOEL ARCHIT GOEL
{(MANAGING DIRECTOR) {Chief Financigl Officer)
DIN; 00725135 PAN: ALRPG32658
PLACE : RAIPUR
DATE :01.06.2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORY

To the Mambers of
S5HRI BAIRANG ALLOYS LIMITED
Report on the Standalone [ndian Accounting Standard {Ind-AS} Financial Statements

We have audlted the accompanying Standalone (nd-AS Flnancial Statements of SHRI BAIRANG ALLOYS
UMITED {“the Company®), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, and the Staternem
of Profit and Loss {including Gther Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Staternent
of Changes In Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting pollcies and
other exptanatery information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Ind A5 Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated [n Section 134{5} of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these standalonz Ind AS Flnancial
Statements that give a trye and fair view of the state of affairs {financial positiont, profit or 1oss (firancial
performance including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the Company
in accordanca with the accounting principled generally accepted in India, including the Intfian Accounting
Standards (ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provision of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregulaities; solection and application of appropriate accounting policles; making judgments
and astlmates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, Implementation and malntenance of
adeguate Intemal financial controls, that were cperating effectlvely for ensuring the accuracy and
cormpleteness of the accounting records, relevant o the preparation and presentation of the standalene
Ind AS Fimancial Statements that give 3 true and falr view and are free from material misstatemnent,
whatber due 1o fraud or etor.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS Financial Statements based on our
audit.

We have faken Into account the provisions of the Ac, the accaunting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be Tncluded In the audit repan under the pravistons of the Act and the
Aules made thereunder.

we conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS Financial Staterments In accordance with the Standards
on Auditing specified under Section 143(10} of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasanable assurance ahout whether the
standalone Ind AS Financial Statements are free from matatal misstatemant.

An audit Involves performing proceduras to ohtain audit evldence about the amounts and the disclosures
In the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
Judgment, including the assessment of the riske of material misstatement of the standalene Ind A%
financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial contral relevant to the Company's preparatlon of the standalone ind AS
Fnancial Statemnents thdt glve a tree and fair view In order to design awdit procedures that are
apprapriate In the circumstanges. An audit also Includes evaluating the appropriatensss of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estlmates made by the Company's
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presemtation of the standatone Ind AS Financial Statements,
We believe that the audlt evidence we have obtafned is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basls for
our audlt oplnion on the standalone Ind A5 Financial Statements,

. h
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Opinion

In our opinian and ta the best of our information and according to the explanations glven to us, the
aforesald standaione Ind AS Finrancial Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
50 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
In india Includling the Ind AS, of the state of affalrs {financial position} of the Company as ar March 31,
2018, and its profit {financial performance Incleding other comprehensive income), Its cash fAlows and the
changes in equity for the year ended an that date,

Report an Other Legal and Requlatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order*) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section T43(11) of the Act, we give in Annexure “A” a statement on the mattars

speclfied |n paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Ordar.

As required by Section 143 (3} of the Act, we report that;

3] We have sought and obtained all the informmation and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audil.

b} In our tpinivn, propet books of arcount as required by law have beent kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our exarmination of those books.

rj The Balance Shest, the Statement of Proflt and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of
Changes in Equity deait with by this Report are in agreemant with the books of account.

d) !'n our opinlon, the aforesald standalone Ind AS Financlal Statements comply with the Indian
Accaunting Standards prescribed under Sectlon 133 of the Act.

e} On the basls of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018 taken on

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors s disqualified as on March 31, 2018 from being
appointed as a directar In terms of Sectian 164 (2) of the Act.

f} With respect to the adequacy of tha internal flnanclal contrals. over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexura B,

g} With respect to (he other matters to be Included in the Auditor's Report [n accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2074, In our oplnion and to the best of our infarmation
and accordIng o the explanations given o us:

.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on (s financial position In fts

standafone Ind A5 Flinancial Statements.

i,  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

were any materisl foreseeable iosses.

lil. There has been no delay in transfertdng amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor

Educatlon and Pratection Fund by the Company.

Fors5s5D&CO
Chartered Accountants
Ftrm Reg. No.020203C

Fface : Raipur
Dated: June 1, 2018 Wdhan Chandra Srivastava

Fartner
tembership Mo, 073712
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ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AULHTCOR'S REPORT

{Referred te In Para-1 “Repont on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” In our Independent Auditors'
Repart to the members of the Company on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended
March 31, 2018). Statement on Matters specified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of the Companles {Audltar's Report)
Order, 206:

i. (a} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative derails
and situation of fixed assets.

() As explamed to us, the Company has a programme for physical verlfication of fixed assets at
pariodic intervals. In our eplnion, the period of verification is reasonable having regard ta the sizeo f
the company and mature of s assets. The discrepancies reported on soch verlfication were not
materfal and have been properly dealt with In the books of account.

{e] The title deeds of immavable properties are held In the rama of the Company.

ii. The Physical Verification of the inventory has been conducted at reasomable intervals. by the
management. The discrepancles noticed on veriflcation hetween physical inventories and hook records
were not material in relation to the operations of the Company and the same have been properly dealt
with in the books of account.

ili. The Company has granted unsecured loans to one party covered in the register malntained under
spction 1RS of the Act,

a. The terms and condittons of the grant of such loans are not prejudicial to the company's Interast;
The payment of principal amount and interest are regular.

c. Thare is no overdue amount in respect of Ipans granted to the party listed in the register maintalned
under section 189 of the Act

iv. In our opinien and according to the Information and explanations given to us and the records examined
by us, In respect loans, Investments and guarantees, provisions of the section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 20013 have been complled with.

v, In our gpinion and accarding 1o the informatton and explanations given 1o us, the Campany has no!
acrepted any Deposits from the public and hence the direcrives issued by the Reserve Bank of indla and
the provisions af Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the At and the Rules framed
there under are not applicable,

vi. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules
made by the Central Government of Indla, for maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of
section 148 of the Act, and are of the opinlon that, prima facle the prescribed accounts and recards
have generally been made and maintalned. We have not, however, made a detalled examination of the
records with a view to examine whether they are accurate and complete.

vii. [a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, the
Company is generaily regular In depositing undisputed statutory dues Including Provident Fund,
Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Yervice Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise
Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities, wherever
appllcable and there are mo such outstanding dues as at March 31, 2018, for a period of more than
six months from the date they became pavable.

{b) According to the Information and explanation given g us and the records examined by ws, thers are
ho dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Custams, Duty af Excise and Value atided tax
putstanding an account of amy dispute.
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Arcording toa the Information and exptanations given to us and based on the documents and records
produced to us, the Company has not defaulted In repayment of dues to banks, The Company does not
have dues to Ananclal institutions, govermment or debenture holders.

The Company has not ralsed meney through inltial public offer or further public offer and term loans,
hence the provisions of paragraph 3 {ix) of the Qrder are not applicahle.

During the course of pur examination of the books of account and records of the Company, and
according to the Informatlon and explanation glven to us and representations made by the
Management, no materfal fraud by ar on the Company, has been noticed or reported durlng the year.

In our opinion and according ta the informatien and explanations given ta us, the managerial
remuneration has Been pald or provided In accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provislons of sectlan 197 read with Schedule- ¥ to the Companies Act.

In our opinlon and according to the informatlon and explanatlon glven to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the records
af the Company, transactions with related parties are In compllance with Sectlon 177 and 188 of the
Adt, where applicable, and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Standalene Ind AS
Financlzl $atements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the Information and explanation given ta us and based an aur examihation of the racords,
the Company has nat made any preferentlal allotment ar private placement of shares or fulty ar partly
convertible debentures during the year.

Acenrding o the infermation and explanation given to us and based on our examinatlon of the records,
the Company has not entered Into non-tash transactions with the directors or persons connected with
him. Hence the provisions of Sectlon 192 of the Act are not applicable.

The Company Is not required to be reglstered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of Indla Act,
1934 hence the provisions of paragraph 3 {xvi) of the Order are not applicable.

For55SD&CD
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No020203C

Flace : Ralpur
Dated: June 1, 2018 Vidhan Chandra Srivastava

Fartner
Membership No. 073712
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ANNEXURE"B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred 1o In Fara 2 {f] “Report an Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” in our Independent Auditor's
Report to the members of the Company on the standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 37,
2018,

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ["the At™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SHRI BAIRANG ALLOYS LIMITED
{*the Company®) as of March 31, 2018 in- conjunction with our audlt of the standalone Ind AS Flnancial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsibile for establishing and maintaining internal financlal controls based
an the internal control over finandial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal cantro! stated in the Guidance Mote on Audlt of Intermal Flnanclal Controls over
Finanrial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note®) issued by the Institute of Charterad Accounmtants of India (CAI.
These respansibilities include the deslgn, Implementatlon and malntenance of adequate Internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of lts business,
inchuding adherence to company's pollcies, the safeguarding of 115 assets, the prevention and detection of
fraudls and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
retiable financial information, as required under the Act,

Auditors' Responsibility

Qur responsibllity is to express an opinipn on the Company’s internal finandial contrals over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guldance Note and the
Standards on Auditing, ssued by ICAl and deemed 1o be presaibed under section 143(10) of the Act, 1o the
extent appllcable to an audlt of internal finandial controls, both applicable to an audit of Intetnal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Noate raquire that we caomply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audlt to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether adequate
interna! financlal controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively tn all material respects.

Qur audit involves perfarming procedures o obtain audit evidence about the adequaty of the intermal finandial
controls systerm over financial reporting and thelr aperating effectivenass,

{Qur audit of internal financlal controls aver financlal reporting Included ohtalning an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the deslgn and operating effectiveness of Intermal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditar's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstaternent of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due wo fraud or error.

We belleve that the audlt evidence we have obwined |s sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a hasis for our awdlt
opirion ot the Company's Intemal francial controls systern over financlal reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controfs over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal Anancial contral over financlal reparting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reilability of financial reporting and the preparation of Standalong Ind AS Financial
Statements for external purposes In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financiat contral over flnancial reporting includes those policies and procecdures that (1) pertain 1o
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and falrly reflsct the transactions and
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dispositions of the assets of the company; [2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit areparation of Stancalone Ind AS Finangial Staterents in accordance with qenerally
accepted accounting princlples, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made anly in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3} provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acqulsition, use, or dispusition of the
tompany's assets that could have a materlal effect on the Standalone Ind A5 Financlal Statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitatlons of Internal financial controls gver financial reporting, incuding the
passibility of collusion or improper management averride of controds, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may octur and not be detected. Also, profections of any evaluation of the Internal financial contrals
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate berause of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Campany has, in all material respeds, an adequate Internal financtal controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial contrals over financlal reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2018, based on the [nterral control over financial reporting celteria established by the Company

tonsidering the essential components of internal conrrol stated In the Guidance Note an Audit of Internal
Flnancial Controls Over Financlal Reportlng issued by the Institute of Charterad Accountants of India”

Far555D&CD
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. Na.020203C

Place: Ralpur Vidhan Chandra Srivastava

Bated: lune 1. 2018 Partner
Membership No.: 073712
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Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018 (Amount in Rs.)
NOTE AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS No. 31.03.2018 | April 31,2017 | April 1, 2016
ASSETS
(1) NON CURRENT ASSETS
ta) Property Plant and Equipment 4 T1300440 GRO70T44 713632806

{b) Financial Assets

(1} Mon- Current Investments 5 74,207,885 70915225 68,630,837
(i} Loans ] 178,921,047 219,855.03% 257 496,505
324,429,372 360,741,008 397,490,622

2 CURRENT ASSETS
{al Inventories 7 220,592,092 183945468 127,087,940
(b} Financial Assers

() Trade Recievablps B 172,264,471 165,582,353 280596421
(i} Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 446,853 451,988 4,552480
(1ii) Bank balances ather than (1) above ] 350,000 108,775 100,000
(iv] Other financial assets 10 15,521 7.147 7080
el Other Current Assets 11 16,502 665 85 845,397 31 870240
. N 410,171,542 435,945,022 463,214,770
TOTAL ASSETS 734,600,914 796,686,030 860,705,392
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
1o} Eaquity Share Capital 12 90,000,000 40,000,000 G0,000.000
b} Other Equity i3 277,166,207 262,769,603 251 595,145
367,166,207 152,769,603 341,595,185
LIABILITIES
1  NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
(at Financial Lisbilities
(I} Borrawings 14 51,834,667 185,695,296 218,224,004
(b} Brovisions 15 3,440,038 2,521,808 2117841
icl Deferred Tax labilitiag 16 3,201,483 4,458,521 3 B0L472
58,476,188 196,675,715 224146077

2 CURRENT LIABILITIES
ta} Financial Liahifities
(1) Bormowings 17 197,615,323 189.411.057 239,672,520
Uit Trade Payables
Total Outstanding duss of Micro & Small enterprises

Total Cutstanding dues of Others 24,770,591 872420 12,237,084
{iiit Other Financial Liabilities 18 16,824,692 41,226,061 41 440 437
tby Other Currant Liabilities 19 63,689,950 12,402,183 251414
{c] Provisions 20 6,057,963 3,328,932 1,361,335
308,958,519 247,240,703 294,963,790
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 734,600,914 796,686,030 860,705,392
Significant Accounting Policies 2
First fime adoption of ING AS 3
Motes an Financial Statements & to 47

The Accompanying notes are Integral part of the Financial Statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors As per our attached report of even date,
{Anand Goel) {Archit Goel) For,SSSD&CO
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer _ Chartered Accountants
DIN: 00796135 PAN: ALRPG3265B Firm Registration No. 020203C
{Narendra Goel) (Nishant Agrawal) {Vidhan Chandra Srivastava)
Director Company Secretary Partner
DIN: 00115883 M.No. 40200 Membership No.- 073712

Raipur, 1st June 2018
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SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2018

{Amount in Rs.}

MOTE Year Ended Year Ended
PARTICULARS No. March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
INCOME
Revenue from operatlons 21 1,028,008,494 B17 440 649
Other Inctme 22 5,226 289,951
TOTAL REVENUE 1,028,013,720 B17,780,600
EXPENSES
Cost of Material Consurmed 23 B76,803.068 404,419,383
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 24 5,753,803 178007472
Changes in Inventories of Finiched Goods 25 (22,489,475) (31,525,130)
and Stock-in-Trade Excise duty 21,336,916 71,510,928
Other Operational Expenses 76 57,546,553 45118491
employee benefit expenses 27 16,226,231 9015238
Finance Cost 28 21,181,304 27,366,080
Depreciation and amortizatlon expénse 4 7433717 3,659,262
Other expanzes 29 26,739,158 8,771,698
TOTAL 1,011,531,275 A06,343 472
Profit / (Loss) before tax before 16,482,445 11,437,178
exceptional items and tax
Exceptional items E .
Profit / (Loss) before tax 16,482,445 11,437,178
Tax Expenses Continued Operations
Current Tax &, 794,999 2477736
[efarred Tax (1.479,280) 150,523
Taxes of Earlier Year 1410412 .
Profit / {Loss) for the year 11,756,314 BANE UG
Prafit / (Loss) for the period 11,756,314 BANES10
Other Comprehensive Income 30
Al Ikems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 2,862,533 2869025
i) Income tax relating to [tems that (222,242) {503.526)
will nat be reclass|lied to profit or loss
B i ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss -
(i) Income tax relating to items that =
will be reclassified to profit or loss
Total Comprehensive Income for the perod 14,396,605 11,174,418
Comprising Profit/Losst and Other
Comprehensive Perod for the period
Earnings per Equity Share (Face value of Rs.10/- each) .
- Basic r (.98
- Diluted . (.98
Earnings per Equity Share from Continuing
Operations (Face value of Rs.10/- each)
Basic | (.98
- Dlluted ! (.98
Significant Accounting Policies 2
First time adoption of IND AS 3
Notes on Financial Statemants 4 to 47

The Accompanying notes are integral part of the Financial Statements.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

As perour attached report of even date

(Anand Goel) (Archit Goel) For,SSSD&CO
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer Chartered Accountants
DIN: 00794135 BAN: ALRPG3IZ65B Firm Registration No. 020203C
(Narendra Goel) (Nishant Agrawal) (Vidhan Chandra Srivastava)
Director Company Secretary Partner
DIN: 00115883 M.No. 40900 Membership No,- 073712
Raipur, 1st June 2018
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GOEL

CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXED TO THE BALANCE SHEET FOR YEAR ENDEQ ON 3157 MARCH 2018

TARl armoune are n INA unless otherwise stated)

PARTICULARS 2017-18 2016-17
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

i, Net Profit before Tax 16,482,445 11,437,178
Adjustment for :-

Depreciation 743317 3,659 262
Interest charged to Profir and Loss Account 21,181,304 27,366,080
Provision lor lncome Tax (4.294,999) {2,477.738)
Taxes of Eatlier Year [1,410412) -
{Prafit)/ Loss on sale of Fixed Assers & nvestmens - (289.951)
Clvidend Income from Long Term nvestmeant 15,226)

Remeasurement of defined benefit plans {430,127) RB4.634
li. Operating Profit beforeé Working Capital changes 38,456,702 40,279,464
Adjustment for :-

{Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables [6,682,058) 134,014,068
{increase] / Decrease in Inventories (36,646,624) {56,857, 528)
(Increaselfdecrease in Other financial assels 18,374) 533
{Increase)/decrease in Other current assets 69,346,626 (53,979,651}
{Increase)/decrease in Other Bank Balances {241,225) {8,775}
Increase/ (decrease} in Trade Payables 23,893,171 £11,364,604)
Increase/ {decrease) in Other Finaticial Labititles (24.401,369) {215,376}
Increase’ {decrease) in Other Current Llabidlitlas 51,287,767 12,150,769
Increasef {decrease] in Frovisions 2,?13_,_93_1 1,967 647
Increases {decrease] in Short Term Borrowings 8,204,266 {50,261.453)
CASH FLOW FROM DPERAYING ACTIVITIES 125,942,862 15,725,624
TOTAL CASH AVAILABLE FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A} 125,942,862 15,725,624
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purthase of Fixed Assets and capital WIP and pre 8,763.413) (2,431,759
Dperative exp.

Sale of Fixed Assets - 455.000
Dlvidend Income from Long Term Investrant 5226

MNET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (8,758,187) {1,976,769)

64
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All ampuant are o INR unless otherwlse stated |

PARTICULARS 2017-18 2016-17
C. CASH I_:LDW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: )

Proceeds/{Repayment) of Long Term bank Borrowings {137,860,628) {28,528,709)
In¢crease/ {decrease] in provisions 916,130 403,967
Interest and Bank charges Paid {21,181,304) (27,365,080
{Increase)/decrease of Long Term advances 40,933,992 37,641 465
MET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) {117,189.H10) (17.849.356)
Net Increase/{Decrease) In Cash & Cash bquivalents {A+B+0) {5,133) {4,100,501}
OPENING BALANCE OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 451,988 4,552,489
CLOSING BALANCE OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 446,853 451,988

MOTES: 1) Figurss in the brackets represent outflows,
2) Previgus years figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary,
The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared using indirect method as per Ind AS 7

For and on behalf of the Board of Directars &5 per our report of even dale attached
{Anand Goel) (Archit Goel) For,SSSDA&CO
Managing Director Chief Finandial Officer Chartered Accountants
D 0796135 PAN: ALRPGIZERE Firmn Registration No. 020203
[Narendra Goel) {Nishant Agrawal) (Vidhan Chandra Srivastava)
Director Company Secretary . Partner
DIN: 00115583 No. 40500 Membership Ne.- 073712

Ralpur, 1st June 2018
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Slgnificant Accounting Policles and Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements
1.

66

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Shri Bajrang Alloys Limited is a Public Limited Company incorporated under the provision of the
Companles Act 1956, having Iits Regd. Offlce In Ralpur. The Company has listed lts share in Bombay
Stock Exchange (BSE) of Indla. The Company is mainty engaged in manufacturing of Structural Steels lke
Angle, Channel, Joist/Beam, Round etc.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The standalone financial statements have been prepated on a historical cost basls, escept for the
following assets and llabllities which have been measured at fair value:

Certain financial assets and liabiities {including derivative instruments} and
Defined benefit plans - plan assets

"The financial statements of the Company have been prepared to comply with the Indlan Accounting
standards ['Ind AS7, including the rules notlified under the relevant provisions of the Compandes Act,
2013, Upto the vear ended March 31, 2017, the Company has prepared its financial statements In
accardance with the requirement of Indian Generally Accepted Actounting Principles {GAAP), which
Inelugde Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Bules, 2006 and cansldered as
‘Previpus GAAP', These financial statements are the Company's first Ingd AS standalone flnancial
stetements. Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Hupees (INR), which [5 also 115
functional corrency. "

2.2 SUMMARY OF SIGRIFICART ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a) Property, Plant and £quipment {PPE)

i) Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and
rebates less sccumulated depreciatton snd Impalment losses, H any. Such cost includes
purchase price, barrowing cost and any cost directly attribulable 1o bringing the assets to Its
working condition for 1ts intended use, net rharges on foreign exchanqge contracts and
adjustments arising from exchange rate variatinns attributable to the assets.

il Subseguent costs are fncluded In the asser's carrying amount or recognised a5 2 separate
assat, as approptiate, only when it is praobable that future economic benefits associated with
the ltem will flow to the entity and the ¢ost ¢an be measured rallzbly, In the arying amount
of an item of PPE, the cost of replacing the part of such an item |s recognized when that cost
Is incurred 1 Lhe recognition criteria are met. The carrying amcunt of those paris that are
replaced is derecognized In accordance with the derecognition pringlples,

iliy Expenses Incurred relating to project, net of Income earned durlng the project development
stage prior to its intended use, are considered as pre - nperative expenses angd disclosed
under Capltal Work - in - Pragress.

lv] "Depreciation on property, plant and equipment s provided using straight Iine method.
Depreciation s provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed In Schedule I to the
Companies Act, 2013 except, in respect of Rolls, where useful life taken for one year anly as per
the technical advice. Lach pant of an ltem of Property, Plant & Equipment with a cast that is
significant in relation to total cost of the Machine is depreciated separately, if its useful life is

h
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different than the ife of the Machine."

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and
equlpment are reylewed a\ each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, f appropriale.

Gains ar |osses arising from derecognition of a property, plant and equipment are measured
as the dliference between the net dispasal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and are recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised,

vill Spare parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery ar subsequently which meet Lhe

recognition criterla are capltalized and added In the carrying ameount of such Item. The
carrying amaunt of those spare pans that are replaced is derecognized when no future
economic benefits are expecied from thelr use or upon dispasal. Gther machinery sparet are
treated as “stores & spares” forming part of the inventory.

h} Leases

£}

i)

iii)

iv]

vl

Leases are classifled as flnance leases whenever the terms of the |ease, ttansfers substantlally
all the risks and rewards of gwnership to the lessee. All other [eases are classified as operating
leases,

Leased assets: Assets held under fimance leases are inlially recognised as assets of the
Cormpany at their fair value at the incepticn of the leasa or, If jower, at the present value of
the minfmum lease paymenis. The cormesponding llability te the lessor is Ingluded In the
balance sheet as a finance izase obligation,

Lease payments are apportioned between finance expenses and reduction of the lease
obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of Intarest on the remaining balance of the
liabHity. Finance expenses are recognlsed immedlately in Statement ef Profit and Loss, unless
they are directly attributable to gualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized.
Cantingent rentals are recognised as exnpensas in the perigds in which they are incurred.

A leased asset |5 depreclated over the useful itfe of the asset. However, H there &= no
reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term,
the asset [s depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the
lease term,

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense tn the Statement of Profit and Loss
on a straight-line basis gver the |ease term except where another systernatic basis is mare
representative of time pattern [n which economlc benefits from the [eased assets are
consumed,

Intangible assets

i)

i}

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and
rebrates less accumulated amertization /depletion and Impalrment loss, if any. Such cest
Includes purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable to bringing the
diset to its working conditlion for the intended use, net charges on foreign exchange
contracts and adjustrnents arising from exchange rate varlations atiributable to the Intangible
A35O1T8.

Subseguent costs are included in the asset's camylng amount or recognised as 2 separate

as30t, as appropriate, only when it 14 probable that future economic benefits assoctated with

the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be measured rellably.
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) Galns ot losses arlsing from derecognition of an intanglble asset are measured as the

difference between the net dispasal proceeds and the cerrying amount of the asset and are
recagnised [n the Statement of Profll and Loss when the asset |5 derecognised

d} Capital Work in Progress

i)

il}

Expenditure Incurred on assets under construction fincluding a project) is carrled at cost
under Capital Work in Progress. Such costs comprises purchase price of asset Including
Import dutles and non-refundable taxes after deducting trade discounts and rebates and
costs that are directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it 10 be capable of opersting in the manner Intended by management.

Cost directly attributable to projects under constructfon include costs of emgloyee benefits,
expenditure in relation to survey and investigation activities of the projects, cost of site
preparation, initlal delivery and handling charges, Installation and assembly costs, professipnal
fees, expenditure on malntepance and up-gradatlon etc. of common public facilities,
depreciation an assets used in construction of profect, interest durlng construction and othet
tosts | attr/butable to canstruction of projects. Such costs are accumulated under “Capital
warks in progress” and subsaguently allocated on systematic basis over major essets, other
than fand and infrastructure facliities, on commissioning of projects.

i} Capital Expenditure Incurred For creation of facilities, over which the Company does not have

control but the creatlon of which Is essential principally fer construction of the project Is
capitalized and carrfied under “Capital work in progress” and subseguently allocated on
systermatic basls over major assets, other than land and infrastructure facilities, on
commissioning of projects, keeping in view the "attributability” and the “Unit of Measure"
concepts tn [nd AS 18- "Property, Plant & Equipment”. Expenditure of such nature ineurred
after completion of the project, is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss,

2) Research and Development Expenditure

fi

Fevenue expenditure peraining to research s charged fo the Siatement of Profit and Loss.
Development costs of products are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss unless 2
product’s technalogical and commerclal feasthility has hsen estahlished, in which case such
expenditure is capitalised.

Finance Cost

i]

i}

Borrowing costs include exchange differences arising from foreign currency barrowings 1o the
extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the Interest cost. Borrowing costs dlrectly
attributable to the acquisition, censiruction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantlal perlod of time to gel ready for s intended use of sale are capltafised as par of
the cost of the assel. A qualifylng asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time
to gel ready far fis intended use.

Interest Income earned on the temporary Investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qguallfying assets |s deducted from the borrawing costs ellgible for
capitalisation.

ili} All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they ocour.

g] Inventeries

68

i

ltems of inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realisahle value after providing for

h
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ohsalescence, if any, except in case of by-products which are valued at net realisable value.
Cost of Inventories comprises of vost of purchase, cost of conversion and ather costs
including manufcturing overheads net of ecoverable taxes incurred In bringing thern 1o
their respective present location and candltion.

I} Cost of raw materials, stores and spares, packinn materials, trading and ather products are
gatarmined at Cost, with moving average price on FIFO basis

h} Impairment of non-financial assets - property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

i)

il

] The Comparry assesses at each reporting date a5 to whether there is any indicatlon that any
prapgerty, pfant and equipment and intangible assets or group of assets, called Cash
Generating Units {CGU) may be impaired. IF any such indication exists the recoverable amount
of an asset or CGY is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. When it is not
possible to éstimate the recoverable ampunt of an indlvidual asset, the Company estimartes
the recoverable amount of the CGU ta which the asset belongs.

i} An impairment loss is recognlsed In the Statement of Profit and Lass to the extent, asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoversble amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an
assel's fair value less cast of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated
future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

ilij The impaiment loss recognised in prlor accounting period 15 revarsed i there has been a
thariga [n tha estimate of recaverahle amount.

Provislons, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets and Commitments

i Provislons are recngnised when the Company bas a present obligation {fegal &r construcifve)
a5 a rasuit of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embcdying economic
benefits wlil be required tw settle the obligation and 2 reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the chligatien. Such provisions are determined basad on management estimate of
the amount requfred to settle the ohligation at the balance sheet date. When the Company
pxpects some or all of 3 provision ta be relmbursed, the relmbursement |5 recognised as 3
standatone asset only when the reimbursement [s virtuaily certain.

ii} If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current
pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the ricks specific to the liabllty, When dlscounting
is used, the increase in the prowision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance
cast.

ili} Contingent liablitles are disclosed on the basis of judgment of managemant. These are
reviewed at each halance sheet date are adusted to reflect the current ‘management
@stimate.

iv] Contingent assets are not recognized but are dlisclosed in the financial statements when
inflow of economic benefits is prabable.

Income Taxes

The tax expense for the period tomprises current and deferred taw, Tax ls recognised in

Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates 1o iterns recognised in the other

comprehensive Income or [ equity. In which case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehenstve income or equity.
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i] Current tax

Current rax assets and llabilities are measured at the amount axpecied to be recoversd from
or pald to the taxatlon authorities, based on rax rates and [aws that are enacted or
substantively enacted at the Balance sheet date.

it] Deferred tax

Ceferrad tax is recognised on tempaorary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liakillties in the financlal statements and the corresponding tax bdses used [0 the
computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax llabllivies and assets are measured a1 the tax rates that are expecied to apply In
the pediod in which the liabillty ls settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
The carrylng amount of deferred tax Rabilitles and assets are reviewed at the end of each
raporting period,

k) Foreign Currency Transactions

i} Tramsactions in foreign currencies are nitlally recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the
date of tramsaction. Monetary assets and liabities dendminated In foreign currencies are
translated at the functional currency closing rates of exchange at the reporting date.

i} Exchange differences arising on settlement or iranslation of monetary items are recognised in
statement of Profit and Loss except 1@ the extent of exchange differences which are regarded
as an adjustment to interest costs on foreign currency borrowings that are directly
atiributable 1o the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets, are capitalized as cost of
assets,

i} Non-manetary items that are measured in terms of historical cast |n & forefgn currancy are
recorded using the exchange rates at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items
measured at fair value in a foreitn curtency ate translated using the exchange rates at Lhe
date when the fair value was measured. The gain or loss arising on wranslatlon of non-
monetary (terns measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or
lnss ot the change in falr value of the item fie., translation differences on items whese falr
value gain or loss Is recognised in OO or Statement of Profit and Loss are also recognised In
O or Staterment of Proflt and Lass, respectively).

) Employee Benefits Expense

Short Term Employee Benafits

The undiscounted amount of shart term employee benefils expected to be paid in exchange for
the services rendered by employees are recognlsed as an expense during the pericd when the
employees rander the servicas.

Post-Employment Benefits

Defined Contribution Plans

A defined contribution plan 15 a pest-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays
specified contributions to 2 separate entity. The {ompany makes specified monthly contributions
towards Provident Fund, Supemnnuation Fund and Penslon Schema. The Company's contribution
is recoqnised as an expense ih the Staterment of Prafit and Loss durlng the period in which the
employee renders the related service,

h
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Defined Benefits Plans

The cost of the deflned benelit plan and sther post-employment benefirs and the present value of
such ohligation are determired using actuarial valuations. An actuarlal valuation Invoives making
varipys assumptions that may differ from actuyal developments in the future, These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary Increases, meortality rates and future pension
imcreases. Due to the complaxitias Involved in the waluation and (15 long-term nature, 3 defined
benetit Gbligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptlons are reviewed
at each reporting date, The Company pays gratulty to the employees whoever has completed five
years of service with the Company at the time of resignation/superannuation. The gratulty |s paid
@15 days satary for every completed year of service as per the Payment of Gratulty Act 1972,

The lability in respect of gratuity and other post-employment benefity s caleulated using the
Prajected Unit Credit Method and spread over the perlod during which the benefit is expected to be
deriverd from employees’ services, Re-measurement of defined benefit plans In respect of post-
employment are charged to the Other Comprehensive Income.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have
been transferred o the buyer, racovery of the consideration is probable, the associated cost can be
estimated reliably, there Is no continuing effective control or managerial involvement with the
goods, and the amount of revenug can he measured reliably, Revenue from rendering of services is
recognlsed when the performance of agreed contractual task has been campleted. Revenue from
sale of goods |5 measured at the falr value of the consideration received ar receivable, taking imao
account contractuzlly defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or dulies collected on behalf of
the government. Revenue from operations Includes sale of gooeds, services, service tax, exclse duty
and adjusted for discounts (net), and gain/ loss on corresponding hedge contracts,

Interest income
Interest income from a financial asset is recognised using effective interest rate (EIR) methad.
Dividends

Revenue is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment has been established,
which is generally when shareholders apprave the dividend.

Insurance Claims

Insurance claims are accounted for an the basis of clalms admitted/ expected ta be admilied to the
extent that there 1s no uncertainty 10 receiving the clalms.

financial Instruments
il Financial Asse!
A. Initial recognition and measurerment

All Branclal assets and liabllities are [nitlally recognized ar fair value, Transaction costs that
are directly atirlbutsble to the acguisition or |ssue of financial assets and financial liala!ities,
which are not at fair velue through profit or loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial
recognitlon. Purchase and sale of flnanclal assets arg recognised using trade date accounting.

B. Subsequent measurement
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A financial asset [s measured at amaortlsed cost If 1t 15 held within a business model whose
objective 5 1o hold the asset In arder to collect contractual ash fows and the contractual terms
of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flews that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets. at. fair valve_ theough other comprebensive income (FVTOC))

& finaneial asset is measured at FYTOC[ if it is held within a business modet whose objective |s
achieved by both collecting contractual ¢ash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outslanding.

tinancial assets ay falr value through profit er less FVIPLY

A flnangial asset not classlfied as either amortised cost or FYQCL, |s classifled as FVTPL
Investment In subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures

The Company has elected to measure investment in subsidiaries, |oint venture and assocjate at

cast. On the date of transitlon, the falr value has been considered as deemed cost. lovestment In
Equity shares & Mutual Funds ete., are tlassifled at fair valve through the profit and loss account.

. Other Equity investments

All other equity investments arg measured at fair value, with vafue changes recognised In
Staterment of Profit and Loss, except for thase equity investments for which the Company has
elected (o prasent the value changes In "Other Comprehensive Income’.

. Impairment of financtal assets

In accordance with Ind A5 109, the Company uses ‘Expected Cradit Loss® {ECL) model, for
evaluating impairment of flnancial assets othier than those measured at lair vahie through profit
and loss [FYTPLY,

Expected credit losses are measured through a less allowarnce at an amount egual to :

«  The 12-months expected credli losses (expected credit |osses that result from those defaulr
events on the financial Instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date);
o

= Full lifetime expected credit losses fexpected credit fosses that result from all possible default
avents aver the life of the financial Instrumani)

for trade recelvables Company applies simplified approach’ which requirds expected lifetime
losses to be recognised fram initial recognition of the recelvables. The Company uses historical
default rates to determine Impairment loss on the portfolio of trade receivables. At svery
reparting date these historical default rates are reviewed and changes in the forward locking
estimates are analysed.

For other assets, the Company uses 12 month ECL to provide for impalrment loss where thers is no
signiflcant Increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk full lifetime ECL s used.

i) Financial Llabilities

A. Initial recognition and measurement

Al financial liabilities are recognized at falr value and In case of loans, net of directly atiributable
cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly recagnised In the Staternent of Praflt and Loss as

h
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flnance cost,
Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are carried ar amortized cost using the effective interest methed, For trade
and athar payables maturirtg withln ane vear from the balance sheet date, the carrying
amounts approximate fair value due w the shart maturity of these instrumaents,

Derivative financlal instruments and Hedge Accounting

The Company uses varlous derlvative financial instruments such as Interest rate swaps,
currency swaps. forwards & options and commedity contracts to mitigate the risk of changes
In Interest rates, exchange rates and commaodity prices. Such derivative financial Instruments
are initlally recognised at falr value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered Into
and are alsa subsequently measured at fair value, Derivatives are carried as financial assets
when the fair value is positive and as financial liabHities when the falr value 15 negative.

Any gains or lasses arising frorm changes i the falr value pf derlvatives are taken directly 1o
Staternent of Profit and Lass, except for the effective portfon of cash flow hedges which Is
recognised in Other Comprehensive Income and later to Statermnent of Profit and Loss when
the hedged Item affects profit or loss or treated as basls adjustrment If 2 hadged forecast
transaction subsequently results in the recognition of 3 non-financial assets or non-flnancial
labdlity.

Hedges that meet the criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for as lollows:
Cash flow hedge

The Campany dasignates derivative confracts or non derlvative financlal assets / liabilities as
hetlging Instruments ta mitigate the risk of movement (n Interest rates and fareign exchange
rates for foreign exchange exposure on highly prabable future rash flows attrlbutable to 2
racaghised asset or liabllity or forecast cash transacttons. Whan a derivative |s designated as a
cash fow hedging instrument, the sffective pottion of changes in the fair value of the
derivative is recagnized In the cash flow hedging reserve being part of other comprehensive
neome. Any Ineffertive partion of changes in the falr vdlue of the detivatlye is rerognlzed
Immedlately in the Statemaent of Proflt and Loss. If the hedging relatinnship ng |onger meats
the criteria for hedge accounting, then hedge accounting |s discontinued prospectively. If Lhe
hedging Instrumens expires or |s sold, terminated or exercised, the cumulativé gain or loss on
the hedging instrument recegnized in cash flaw hedging reserve till the period the hedge
was effective remains in cash flow hedging reserve until the underlylng ransaction oegurs,
The cumulative gain or loss previously recognized In the cash flow hedalng reserve |5
transferred to the Starement of Profit and Loss upon the occurrence of the underlying
transaction, [f the forecasted transaction is no longer expeced o ocour, then the amount
accurmutated in cash flow hedglng reserve 1s reclassified in the Statement of Profit and Loss.”

Falr Value Hedge

The Company designates derivative contracts or non derivative financial assets / labilitias as
hedging instruments to mitigate the risk of change In fair value of hedged item due 1o
mavement in interest rates, foreign exchange rates and commodity prices.

Changes In the fair value of hedging instruments and hedged items that are desigrated and

guallfy as falr value hedges are recorded In the Staterneni of Frofit and Loss, If the hedging
relatlonship no longer meets the criterla for hedge accounting, the ad)ustment to the carryirig
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amount of a hedged item for which the efectlve interest methad is used is amortised to
staterment of Profit and Lass aver the pericd ol maluarin.”

Berecognition of flnancial Instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the financial asset explre or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for
derecognition under Ind AS 109, A financial liability {or a part of a financial lability} Is
derecognlzad from the Company's Balance Sheet when the ohligatlon specified in the
contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Operating Cycle

The Company presents assets anpd liabllitles in the balance sheet based on curent / non-current
classification based on operting cvcle An asset ks treated as current when it 15

a. Expected to be reallzed or intended to be sold or cansumed In normal operating cyele;

b. Held primarily far the purpose of trading;

. Expected 10 be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to seltle a liability for at
least twelye months after the reporting period

All other assets are classlfled as non-cusrent.
& liahtlity is current when;
a. It is expected to be settled bn nprmal operating cyche;
it is held pnmarlly for the purpase of tradlng;
It is due 1o be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

AN o

There Is no unconditlonal right to defar the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting penad

All gther liabilities sre classified a5 non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabillties are classified as non-current assets and liakiilties.
The company has identlfled twelve months as its operating cycle,

Eamings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net proflt or ioss for the period attributable
to equity sharsholders by weighted average number of equity shares auistandlng during the period.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for
events of bonus issue; banus element in a right issue to existing shareholders,

For the purpase of caleufating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable 1o equity shareholders and the weightaed average number af shares cutstanding during
the year are ad|usted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Dlvidend Distribution

Dividend distribution to the shareholders is recognised as a Kability in the company's financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are approved by the company’s sharehalders,
Statement of Cash Flows

] Cash and Cash equlvalents

h
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For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cesh and cash equivalents
includes cash an hand, other short-term, highly Hguld Mvestments with original matuelties of
three months or less that are readily conwvertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in vaiue.

I} Statement of Cash Flows is prepared in accordance with the Indirect Method prescribed in the
relevant Accounting Standard.

2.3 CRITICAL ACCQUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The preparation of the financial statements in confarmity with the Ind AS requires management 1o
make judgments, estimates and assumptlons that affect the application of accounting policles and
the reported amounts of assets, Babilitles and disciosures as at date of the financlal statements and
the reportedt amounts of the revenues and expenses for the years presented. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical expenence and other factors that are considered to
be relavanl. Actual results may differ frorm these estimates undet diffarant assumptions and
conditions. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongolng basls. fevislons
to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects anly that period or in the perled of the revision and future pericds if the revision affects both
current and future periods,

a) Depreciation / amortisation and useful lives of property plant and equipment / intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment / intangible assets are depreciated / arortlsed over thelr estimated
useful ltves, after taking into account estmated residual value. Management reviews the estimated
useful lives and residuat values of the assets annuzlly In order to determing the amount of
depreciatlon / amortisation to be recorded durng any reporting perfod. The useful lives and resfdual
values are based on the Company's historlcal merience with similar assets and take into account
antlctpated technoloaical changes. The depreciation / amortisation for future perieds is revised if
there are significant changes from previous estimates.

b) Recoverability of trade recejvable

dudgements are required in assessing the recoverabillty of overdue trade receivables and
determining whether a provision against those recefvables |s required. Factors considered Include
the credit rating of the counterparty, the amouynt and timing of anticlpated future payments and any
passible actions that can be taken to mitigate the risk of non-payment,

¢] Provisions

Provisions and Habilities are recognizad in the pericd when it becomes probable that there will be a
future outflow of funds resulting Fom past eperations or events and the amount of cash eutflow
can he reliably estimated. The timing of recognition and quantification of the llability requires the
application of Judgment ta existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change. The
carrytng amounis of provisions and liabHities are reviewed regularly and revised to take account of
changlng facts and circumstances.

dl tmpairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
fapaired. IF any Indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amouni. An asset's
recoverable amaount s the higher of an asset's or Cash Generatlng Unlts (CGU's) falr value less costs
of disposal and its value in use. It is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash Inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets ar a groups of assats,
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Where the carnryling amount of an asset or CGU exceeds s recoverable amount, the asset |s
considered [mpaired and is written down o its recoverable amaount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash Aows are discounted to their present value using
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific 16 the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are
taken intp account, If no such transactions can be identifled, an appropriate valuation model |5 used,
Impairment of financial assets

The Impalrment provisions for flnancial assets are Based o assumptions about risk of default and
expected cash loss rates. The Company uses judgment In making these assumptions and selecting

the inputs to the [mpairment calculation, based en Company's past history, existing market
condliions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting perlod.

2.4 First Time adoption of Ind AS

76

The Company has adopted nd AS with effect from 1st April 2017 with comparatives being restated.
Accardingly the impact of ansitlon has been provided in the Opening Reserves as at 1st April 20186,
The flgures far the previous period have been restated, regrouped and reclassified wherever
required to comply with the requirement of Ind AS and Schedule 1,

Exemptions from retrospactive application

i) Business combinatlen exemptlion
The Company has applied the exernption as provided in Ind AS 101 an non-application of nd A%
1032, “Business Combinatlons” o business combinations consummated prior to &pril 1, 2016 {the
“Transition Date*), pursuant to which goodwlll/capital reserve arising From a business
combination has been stated 2t tha carrying amount prios 1o the date of transitlon under Inellan
GAAP. The Company has also applled the exemption for past business combinations to

acguisitions of investments in sebsidiaries / associates / joint ventures consummated prior to the
Transitlon Date.

i) Falr value as deemed cost exemption

The Company has elected 1o measure items of property, plant and equipment and Intangible
assets at ts carrying value at the transition date,

ili) Cumulative transkation differences
The Campany has alected ta apply Ind AS 27 - The ERects of changes in Forelgn Exchange Rate

prospectively. Accordingly all cumulative gains and losses regognised are reset to zero by
transferring it o retained earnings.

iv} Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates

The Company has elected o measura investment in subsidlaries, Joint venture and assoclate at
fair value.

h
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Reconciliation Notes explaining Reclassification Adjustments

1 Other Current Assets, unider the previous GAAP Includes [nterest Receivable which have been classified as other
financial assets under the [nd A%,

2 Other Carrent Lizbllities under the previous GAAP Includes Cumrent Maturitles of Long Term Borrowing, Current
Maturitles of finance lease obllgations, Excise duty payable on closing stock, VAT tax payable, Entry Tax payakie,
Rarvire Lax payable. TDS payabie, mterest Payable and Other expenses payable which have been dassified as
Orher Finandal Llabllitles undar the ind AS.

Recenciliation Notes explaining Ind AS Adjustments

I Inocase of Investment [0 equity [nsiruments, the same are carrled at far value through OC) n Ind AS compared
to being carried at cost under IGAAR

2 The transaction costs paid for the term loan borrowed have been amortised pver the period of the foans, as the
lgans are required to be cartied at amortized cost as per ind A% 109 “Financlal nstruments”. Consequently, the
Borrowings have reduced by Rs. 10,72,598/- and Rs, 242,001/ as at Tst Aprl 2016 and 21st March 2077
respectively.

31 Under the Ind A%, the Deferred Tax s calculated an the basis of the Aalance Sheet approach and not the [ncome
approach. Conseguently, tha Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net) have been increased by As. F1111/- and Rs. 574637 a3
at 1st April 2016 and 31st March 2147 respectively.

4 The company has exercised the option of carrying the Land at Nts fair value on the date of ransition. This has
resulted in increasa in Property, Plant and Equipment by Rs 337,863,140/~ and there is carresponding impact on
Revaluation Reserve by such amount.

3.2 Effect of Ind AS Adoption on the statement of profit and toss for the year ended March 31, 2017

For the year ended 31.03.2017
PARTICULARS Revisad previous | Effect of Transition Balance as per
GAAP to lnd AS Ind AS

Revenue from aperalions 745,879,721 71,510,578 £17490,649
Cther Income 280,951 - 289,951
Total income 746,269,672 71,510,928 817,780,600
Cast of Materlal Consumed 404.419,383 - 494,419,383
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 178,007472 - 178,007,472
Changes o Inventatles of Finished {31.525,130) - {31,525,130)
Gonds and Stock-in-Trade

Excise duty - 71,510,828 71,510,928
Other Operational Expanses - 45118491 45 118,431
Employee beneflt expenses 5430607 584,631 Q015238
Finance Cost 27.235,484 130,596 27,366,080
Depreciation and amaortization expense 3659,262 - 3,659,284
Other pxpenses 53,890,189 {45, 118,491} B,771,6%8
Total Expenses 734,117,267 72,226,155 806,343,423
Profit / {Loss) hefore tax before 12,152,405 {715,227} 11,437,178
exceptional iterns and tax

Fxceptional ftems
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For the year ended 31.03.2017

PARTICULARS Revised previpus | Effect of Trapsition Balance as per
GAAP to Ind AS Ind AS

Profit / (Loss) hefore tax 12,152,405 (715,227 11,437,178
Tax Expensas Continued Cperations -
Currant Tax 2A7T IR - 2477736
Deferred Tax 150,523 - 150,533
Profit / (Loss) for the year from Continuing 9,524,146 (715,227} 8,808,919
Dperations
Other Comprehensive Income
A (ih ltems that will not be reclassifled 2865025 2869025

10 profit of toss

fH] income tax relating to ltems that {503,526 {503,526}

will not be reclassifted ta profit or loss
B (i} Items that will be raclassifled to

profit or loss

[H) lcome tax relathnig to [fams that

will be reclassified o profit or loss
Total Comprehensive Income for the 9,524,145 1,650,272 11,174,418
petiod {Comprising Profit{Loss] and Other
Comprebensive Period for the period

Reconcillation Notes explalning Reclassification Adfustments

| Other manufacturing expenses and other administrative expenses have been dasslfled Into Other operational
pxpenses and Other expenses respactively,

Retonillation Notes explaining Ind AS Adjustments

1 In accordance with Ind AS 18 "Revenue’, Revenue from Operations Includes Exclse Duty, Excise Duty has been
presanted separately as expenditure,

2 In accordance with Ind AS 19 "Employze Benefits®, Acturial gainsfiosses on remeasurernent of Defined Benefit
Fians have been classified under "Other Comprehensive Incame”, Accardingly, the Employee Benefit Expenses
have been increased by Rs. 584,631/

3 The transaction costs paid for the term loan borrowed have besn amortised owver the period of the loans, as tha
loans are reguired to be carred at amortized cost as per Ind A% 109 "Flnancial Instraments™. Consequently. the
Finance Casts for the year ended 315t March 2017 have been Increased by Rs, 1,30,506/-

4 Under the Ind AS, the Deberred Tax |5 caiculated on the basls of the Balance Sheat approach and not the Income
approach, Consequently, the Deferred Tax Expenses for  the year ended 31st March 2017 are lower by Rs
LN

h
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2, 3 Reconciliation of total comprehensive incoma for the year ended March 31, 2017

Far the year ended
PARTICULARS 31,03.2017

Hevlsed prafit as per previous GAAP 9,524,146
Adjustenents :
i. Reversal of Transactlon Cost/ interest as per EIR{Nat) {130,596}
il. Daferred Tax Liahility reversed (503.526)
ili. Acturial Gain on Remeasurement of Deflned Benefil Plans {SB4.631

transferred to G
Total effect of transition to Ind AS (1,218,753)
Profit for the year as per Ind AS 8,305,393
Other comprehensive income for the year {net of tax)
iv, Acturial Gain on Remeasurement of Defined Banefit Plans 584,531

transferred o G
v. Invastments in equity Instruments measured at fair value 22784394
Total comprehensive income under Ind AS 11,174,418

3.4 Reconciliation of Other Equity as at March 31, 2017 and April 1, 2016
PARTICULARS Asat Asat
31.03.2017 042016

Other Equity as per previous GAAP 190,978,052 181,453,906
Effert of Transition to Ind AS
i. Met Beversal of Transaction Cost 043,001 1,172,558
Il. Deferred Tax Liabllity Increased (574,637 (71,311]
ili. Investrments in equity insfruments

measured at falr value 37,661,048 35,376.65%
iv. Falr Valuation of Land 33,763,140 33.,763.140
Total adjustment to equity 71,791,550 70,141,279
Other Equity under ind AS 262,769,602 251,595,184
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SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

5 Non- Current Investments
tAmbunt in fs)

PARTICULARS

Asat
March- 21,2018

Azt
March 3%, 2017

asat
Aprit 1, 2016

Trade Investments

(i} Investments in Equity Shares

Quated Enuity Shares Fully Paid up

500 Shares In Jyotl Structures

Ltd. of Rs. 2/- each

{Previous year 500 Shares of Rs. 2/- each)

#4355 Shares in Bank of Barada

nf Rs. 3/- pach

{Previgus year 4355 Shares of Rs. 2/- each)

5700 Shares in Godawarl Power &

Ispal Ltd of Rs. 10/- each

{Previpus year 5700 Shares of Rs, 10/ each)

8000 Shares in Rellance Pawer Limited

ol Bs. 10/- each

{Previaus year 8000 Shares of Re. 10/~ each)
Sub Total

b ted Equity 5| f fully paid

2507100 Shares in Shri Bajrang spat &

Fiywood Lud. of Rs. 10/- each

{Prevderus year 25010K) Shares of Rs. 104~ each)

630250 Shares in Shrl 8ajrang Power &

Ispat Ltd. of Rs, 10/- gach

{Previous year 530250 Shares of Rs, 10/- each)

4900 Shares in Shri Bajrang Hydro Energy

P, Lid. of Rs. 10/~ each

iPrevious year 4900 Shares of Rs, 10/« each]

76000 Shares In Shimmer Investment Pyl

Lid. of Rs. 104- each

{Previaus year 76000 Shares of Rs, 10/- each}

{ii) Investments in Equity Shares of

Subsl|diary Company

Unquoted Equity Shares of fully paid up

351000 Shares in Popular Mercantila Pyt.

Ltd. of Rs. 10/~ each

{Previous yaar 351000 Shares of Rs. 10/- each)

Sub Total

3,945

619,281

2,461,545

289,200

4,055

733197

666,610

384,000

5450

640,61

307.515

394,800

3,373,911

16,036,536

22,810,000

49,000

18,428,378

3,510,000

1,809,862

14,360,499

22,810,000

49,000

28,375,864

3,510,000

1,346,386

14,375,220

22,810,000

49,000

26,538,225

3,218,000

70,833,914

69,105,363

67,282,445

Total

74,207,885

70,915,225

68,630,831

84
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SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

{Amount In Rs.)

As at As at As at
PARTICULARS March 31,2018 March 31,2017 Aprif 1, 2106
Aggregate amount of guoted investments 337397 1.809,862 1,348,386
Agoregate amount of unguoted nvestments 70,833,514 69,105,363 67,282,445
Aggregate amount of impaimment In value NIL MIL NIL
uf Imvestments
6 Loans (Amiburt In Ax.)
As at Asat As at
PARTICULARS March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Unsecured considerad good
Security Depasits 2,355,884 2.670,173% 2,508,632
Laans to related party*® 176,565,163 217,184,866 254,887,873
Total 178,921,047 219,855,039 257,496,505
* L.oan given (o b/s, Swastik Metcantlle Limited {Company under Contral KIWFP)
¥ Inventories jAmount in Rs.)
s at As at hs at
PARTICULARS March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 Aprik1, 2016
(A valued, verifled and certlfad
by the Management}
{All Stock are Valued at cost or Net realizable
value which ever is Lowart)
Raw Materials and components 110,403,324 B7.156,005 66,831,537
Finished goods 99,234,704 86,438,733 51,107,961
Stares and spares 4,129,746 3,534,700 3,801,600
Others
- Furnace oil 2,170,018 2220340 501,242
- Roils {Scrap} 4,654,800 4565600 4,445,600
Tokal 220,592,092 183,945,468 127,087,940
8 Trade Recelvables {Amount in As.)
Aot Asat Ax at
PARTICULARS March 31,2018 March 31, 2017 Aprlf1, 2016
Unsecured, considered good
Trade receivabies outstanding far & perlod 113,996,797 90,958,743 184,649,537
tess than six months*
Trade receivables cutstanding for more 58,267,614 74623610 114,545,884
than slx monihs
Total 172,264,411 165,582,353 295,596,421
* Trade Recelvakle stared abhave include debts due by - - 4,007,607 158,5533,3N

Company inwhich dlrectors s 3 member®

[
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% €ash and Bank Balances iAmount In Rs.)
Asat Asat As at
PARTICULARS March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 Aprli 1, 2016
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks in
Current Accounts 181,351 265123 4,310,251
Cash on Hand 265,502 185, BES 242,238
446,853 451,988 4552480
Other Bank Balances®
In depinslt account with mare than (heee manths maturity 350,000 108,775 100,000
350,000 108,775 100,000
Total 796,853 560,763 4,552,489
10 Other financial assets {AmBunt in Rx.)
Asat As at As at
PARTICULARS Maich 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 Aprli 1, 2016
thtarest Recoivahle 15,521 7147 7680
Total 15,521 T 147 7,680
11 Other Current Assets
Az at As at As at
PARTICULARS March 31, )18 March 31, 2017 Aprli 1, 2016
Advances to refated partles
Advance to Suppller - 64,934 937 18,451,206
Others _
Advance Recoverahle in Cash or in kind 2,502,424 518,157 1,170,173
ot Yalue to be received _
Advance to Suppller 5,233,906 8,105,186 5,356,876
Balance with Central Excise & Sales Tax Dept. 5.571,232 5,574,330 692,698
Prepatd Expenses 812,044 514,463 420,814
TDS Rereivable & Advance Tax 2:383,059 8120092 5,636,356
Fringe Berefit Tax - #2017 82017
Total 16,502,665 85.849.20 31,870,240
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Statement of Changes in Equity for the perlod ended March 2018

12 Share capltal
{al

SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

Asat Ay at fs at
March 31, 2018 March 31,2017 April 1, 2016
PARTICULARS Numbesr {Amourtin{ MNumber | lAmauntin Mumber | [Amount n
Rs.) Rs.} Rs.)
Authorised
20000000 Equity Sharas 20,000,000 | 200,000,000} 20,000,000 | 200,000,000 20,000,000 | 200,000,000
of Rs. 10/- Each
(Previous year 20000000
Equlty Shares of Rs. 104 each]
1000000 Preference 1,000,000 | 10,000,000 | 1,000,000 | 10,000,000 20,000,000 | 10,000,000
Shares of Rs. 10/- Each
{Frevlous year 1000000
Preference Shares of
Rs. 10/ sach)
Issued, Subscribed & fully
paid up
9040000 Equity Shares af 9.000,000 | 90,000,000 | 2,000,000 | 90,000,000 9,000,000 | 90,000,000
Rs. 10/- Each Fuily Paid up
{Previous year 080000 Equity
Shares of Bs. 10/- each fully
paid upl
{Of the above shares, A000000
Shares are allotied as fully
paid-up by way of borus
shares by capltalisation of
securlty Premlum and
{aeneral Feserve)
Total 9,000,400 | 90,000,000 ; 9,000,000 | 90,000,000 | 5,000,000 | 90,004,000
ib} Reconciliation of the nember of equity shares outstanding at the beglnning and at the end of the year
Asar As at As at
March 31,2018 March 31,2017 April 1, 2016
PARTICULARS Number {Amountin| Number | (Amountin | Number | [(Amountin
“Rs.) Rs.} Rs.)
Shares outstanding at the 9,000,000 | 50,000,000 | 2,000,000 | 90,000,000 (9000000 | 90,000,000
beginning of the year
Shares outstanding at the 9,000,000 | 90,000,000 | 9,000,00d | 90,000,000 (9,000,000 | 90,000,000
end of the year

[
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(c) Rights, preferences and restrictions attaching te varlous dasses of shares

5l No, Class of shares Rights, preferences and restrictions (including restelctions on distribution
of dividends and repayment of capital} attached to the ¢lass of shares,
C1 Equity shares Holder of Equity Share has one Yote per shara,
G2 Preference shares Not |ssued
{d} Shares held by the hoiding Lompany f Asseciate Company and sharehalders helding more than 5% shares in the Company
Asat Bs at As at
March 31,2018 Mareh 37, 2017 .
Name of the Shareholder | rd'l. 1,201 Aprit 1. 2016
No. of Shares % of Mo of % of Mo. of % of
held Holding | Shares held| Holding Sharesheld] Haolding
Equity Shares
Rajendra Goel * 847,500 9.42%, 847,500 0.42% B47 500 D.42%
Atlanta Securlties P.Lid. 760,500 B.45% 760,500 B.45% 760,500 B45%
Marzndra Gosl 632,704} 7.03% 632,700 703% 632,700 7.03%
Hariram Goel * 566,100 6.29%: 566,100 6.20% 566,100 6204
Anand Gosl * 513,400 5.70% 513,400 5.7 0% 513400 5.70%
Suresh Goel * 482,400 5.36% 462,400 3.36% 482,400 5.36%
* Hold as in capacity of Kara of HUF
13 Reserve and Surplus {Amount in 8s.)
As at RS at Az at
PARTICULARS March 31,2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 216

{a} General Reserve
Balance as per last financial statement 75,546,000 75,546,000 75,546,000
Add : Transferred from Profit & Loss Account - -
75,546,000 75,545,000 75,545,000

ib} Profit & Loss Account

Balance as per kast inancial statement 153,446,963 142,273,545 142,272,545

Add: Current year Surplus 14,396,605 11,174,418

Less: Trapsferred to General Reserve - - -

Met Carrfed Forward Surplus 167,843,567 153,446,963 142,273,545

i) Capital Reserve

Batance as per Last Financlal staternent 13,500 13,500 13,500

Add: Addition during the year - - -
13,544} 13,500 13,500

{d) Revauation Reserve
Batance as per Last Financlal statement 33,753,140 33763140 33,763,140
Add: Addlitian during the year

33,763 140 33,763,140 33,763,140

Total 277,166,207 262,769,603 251,595,185
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14 Long Term Borrowlngs

SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

{Amecun! in As.)

Asat Asat As &t

PARTICULARS March 31, 2018 March 11, 2017 Aprli1, 2016
{ a} Long term maturities' of Finance lease
abllgations *
Secured Loan
Agis Bank | td 371,430
{Hypothecated by vehicle, 36 equal Monthly
Installment of Rs. 35753/-
beglnning from March 2015}
[ b1 Loans And Advances Fram Others
Unsecured :
From Corporate Body ** - 1617678 1,471,955
From Flnancial Institutions & Banigs *** 51,834,667 188,077,618 216,380,619
Total 51,834,667 189,695,296 218,224,004

Note: There is ne default, continging or otherwise, as at the balance sheet dare, in repayment of any of the above lvans
* | respect of Flxed Assets scquired on finance lease as ger Ind AS 17 “Leases”, the minlmum lease rentals outstanding

ason 31t March, 2018 are as follows: {Amoust in Rs.}
Due Total Minimum Interest not due Present Yalue of the minimum
Lease Payments Outstanding lemise payments
as at 31st March as at 315t Mavch
2017-18 2016-¥7 21718 | 2016-17 2018 207
Not later than one year - 374 680 - - - 174 680
Later than ane year and - - - - . _
not later than five years
** As clarified by managerment all above Mentioned Unsecured loan treated as Long term.
=+ Maturity Frofile of Unsecuied Term Loans fram Fittancial Instlfutions & Banks are as set out below:
Term Loans Maturity Profile
Years 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3-4 Years Bevond 4 Years
R In Lacs 163.48 180.33 175.07 -

Above Loan had been secured by personal quarantee and properties of dirsctars & their relatives.

[
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15 Lorg Term Provisions {Amount In Rs.)
As ot As at Asat
PARTICULARS March 31,2018 March 31, 2017 Aprik 1, 2016
Employee Beneflts
Far Gratulry .
Opening Ralance 2,720,895 2,879,708 2,744 786
Add - Praviston 1,044,425 {158,813) 134922
Less - Pald during the year 50,000 - -
Total 3715320 2,720,845 2879708
Lecs 1 Transfer e Current Lahil ity 275,282 158,087 761,767
tAmount due within one Year)
Total 3,440,038 2,521,908 2,117,941
16 Deferred Tax Liabilities
The Movement on the deferred tax account is as follows IAmount in Rs.)
AL at As at As at
PARTICULARS March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 Aptil 1, 2018
At the Start of the Year 4,458,521 3,804,472 3733361
Add: on acrount of IND AS Adustments 12'2_.242 303,538 FARRR
Charge/(Credit) to Statement of Proflt & Loss 11.479,280) 154,523 -
Tokal 3,201,483 4,458,521 3,804,472
Component of Deferred Tax Liabilities/{Assets)
As-at Chargef{Credit} o Asat
PARTICULARS Mardh 31, 20N7 Statement Profit & Loss March 31, 2018
Referred Tax Liabllites/[Assers) in relation to ;
Property, Plant & Equipment 4,854,605 [1,355,226) 3,499.379
Falr Valuation of Land 503,526 222,242 725,708
Gratulty {359,610) {124.054) {1,023,664)
Total 4,458,521 (1,257.038) 3,201,483
17 Shoet Term Borrowings (Amountin As.)
As-at Az at As at
PARTICULARS Merch31,2008 | March3t,2017 fprit1, 2016
Waorking Capital Loan
Secured |
{ash Cred|t Limit [ Bank of Baroda ) * 197,615,323 189411, 057 238,672,520
fCash Credit faciliry is secured by hypotheation
of stocks of Faw Materials, Stock of consumable
stares, Stock-n-Transit, Finished goods, Book
debts-and Fersonal Guarantee by Directors.)
Mote : There 1s no default, as at the balance
sheet dite, In repayment of any of above Loans
Total 197,515,323 189,411,057 239,672,520
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18 Other Finandial Liabifities

SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

{Amecunt in As.)

As at As at Az at
PARTICULARS March 31,2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Current maturlties of finance lease obllgations - 174,680 1,032,760
Current maturities of Long term Borrawing 15,206,303 29,537,744 25,872,213
Excise Duty Fayvable on Closing Stock - 9,604,104 5,678,662
Vat Tax Payable 111.526 111,526 371,061
Entey Tax payable - 27 892 5801
Excise / Service tax payable 3,950 12,898 24,915
GST Payable 110,254 . .
TDS Payatile 439,859 342037 428,143
Interest Payahls - - 7,289,955
Cher Expenses payables 952,800 1,214,880 727899
Total 16,824,692 41,226,061 41,441,437
19 ther Cusrent Liabitities i }
Asat As at Asat
PARTICULARS March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 Aprli 1, 2016
Advances from Customers 63,689,950 12402 183 251,414
Tatal 63,689,950 12,402,183 251,414
20 Shost Term Provisions fAmount in Rs.)
s at Asat As at
PARTICULARS March 31, 2018 March 31, 2617 Aprii 1, 2016
Pravisian far Employee Bensfits 1,262,964 851,246 1,361,335
Others
Pravision for income-tax 4,794,999 2,477,736 -
Total 6,057,863 3,328,982 1,361,335
21 Revenue from operations {Arount in Rs.}
Year ended Year ended
PAR ARS
ARTICULAR March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Manufacturing Sales 1,022,575,546 657,441,279
Tradlng Sale 5432,948 180,433,305
Less : VATACST Tax paltl on Finished Goods - 20,364 435
Total 1.028,008,454 817,450,649
22 Dthear Income |Amount InRs.|
Year ended Year ended
PARTICULARS :
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Proflr gn sale of Assets - 289857
Dividend Incame fram Lang Term Investment 5226
Total 5,226 289,951

[
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23 Cost of Material Consumed

SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

{Ameunt in Rs.
PARTICULARS Vear ended Year ended
March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007
Steel Product
Opening Stotk 87,186,095 65831537
Add: Purchases 930,865,327 518,143,201
1,018,051,322 584,974,738
Less: Disposal 30,844,930 3.365,260
Closing stock 110,402,324 87,186,095
141,248,254 80,555,355
Total B76,803.068 494,419,383
Breakup of Raw Material Consumed
Imparted - -
Percentage % - -
Indigenous 876,803,068 494,419,383
Percentage 9 100 100
Value of Imports on CLF. Basls {(In Rs) - -
24 Purchase of 5Stock-In-Trada {Amount in Rs.}
Year endad Year ended
PARTICULARS March 31,2018 March 31, 2017
Trading Purchases 5,753,803 178,007,472
Total 5,753,803 178,007,472
25 Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade {Amount in Rs.) {Ameunt in Rx.}
Year ended Year ended
PARTICULARS March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Opening Stock of Finished Goads 86,438,733 2147861
Qpening Stock of Rolls & Scrap 4,565,600 4,445 600
91,004,333 55,553,561
Less:
(losing Stock of Finished Goods 949244 704 BE.4348,733
Closing Stock of Rolls & Scrap 4,654,500 4,565,600
103,889,504 91,004,333
{Increase)/ Decrease in stock of finlshed goods [12,885,171) {35,450.772
Increase / (Decrease) in Excise on Closing Stock (5,604,304) 3,925 k42
Net (increase)/ Decrease in stock of finished goods [22,489.47%5) (31,525,130

92
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SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

26 Other Operational Expenses tAmount ir Rs.)
Year erded Year ended
PARTICULARS
Naréh 31,2018 March 31, 2017
Powar & Fue| 48,040,426 37,745,583
Cansumption of Stores & Spares 9,179,144 6,638,064
Repairs & Maintenance 200,529 367,329
Entry Tax 126,454 387515
Total 57,545,553 45,118,491
Breakup of Stores Cansumed
Imported -
Percentage % - R
Indlgencus 9179144 65633064
Percentage % 100 100
Valua of Irnparts an CILF. Bas[s {In As ) -
27 Employee Benefits Expense tAmount i Rs.)
Year ended Year ended
PARTICULARS
R March 31, 2018 March 31,2017
Safaries, Wages & Other Benefits 14,561,528 B.045,800
Contribution ta Provident and Other Funds 1,429,460 035,130
Staff & Workers Welfare Expenses 35,243 24308
Tokal 16,226,231 9,015,238
28 Finance costs {Amount in Rs.}
Year engled Year ended
PARTICULARS
Mar'th.ﬂ,lms March 31,2017
Interest expenses 20,671,979 26,643,045
Other borrewing costs 509,325 723035
Total 21,181,304 27,366,080
28"™ annua Report | 2017-18 g3
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SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

29 Dther adminlstrative expenses {Amcunt in Rs:]
Year ended Year ended
PARTICULARS March 31, 2017 March 31,2017
Auditor's Rermuneration - For Statutory Aldit 150,000 150,000
- For Tax Audnt 50,000 50,000
Advertisernent & Sales Promotion 202,308 87,603
Bad Debts Writtan Off 17,500,000 .
Charity & Donations 7.500 7,500
Birector's Remuneration 2,200,000 2,100,000
Fine & Penalty 5,000 -
Finished Goods Handling Charges 376,003 790,873
nsurance Expenses 327,385 347 257
Legal & Filing Expenses 1,578,985 1,377.130
Miscellanenus experises 1,915,726 1,354,789
Printing & Statianery 15,319 138,797
Postage & Telephone 273,714 356,022
Registration & Renewal Charges 294,249 158,096
Bent, Rates and Tares 30,784 112,674
Running & Maintenance - Others 145,114 381,891
Sates Cormmission 44,564 137,901
Traveliing & Conveyance 1,413,508 621,070
Total 26,739,158 8,771,698
30 Other Comprehensive Income {Amount in Rs.)
Year efded Yiar ended
FPARTICULARS March 31,2018 March 31,2017
[A) Items that wlll not be reclassified into profit or loss
(i) Investments |n equlty instruments 3,292,660 2,284,394
measured at falr value
{iilRemeasurement of defined benefit plans {430,127) 584,631
Total (A 2,862,533 2,869,025
ncorne Tax Effect on Above 222,242 503,526
(8} iterns that will bz reclassified to - -
profit or loss
Toka) (B) - -
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As per IND AS 18 "Employes benefits”, the chsclosures as deflned are given below:

Deftned Contribution Plans

SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

{Amount in Rs.]

Contribution ta Defined Contributlan Plans, recagnised as expense for the yaar is as under:

Particilars M71s 201617
Emplayer's Contribution te Provident Fund 713,973 368,553
Employer's Contribution to Employee State Insurance 30%,189. 140,719
Defined Benefit Plan
Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit Obligation
Particulars Gratuity

2017-18 2016-17
Deflned Beneflt Obllgation at beginning of the year 2,710,895 2,879,708
Current Service Cost 405,366 215,795
tnterest Cost 208,932 210,023
Past Sarvicer Cost {Yested benefits) - -
Beneflts paid (50,000) .
Actural tGain}/Loss 430,137 {984,631)
Cefined Beneflt Obligation at year end 23,7153 2,720,855
Reconciflatlon of Opening and Closing balances of fair value of Plan Assets
Particulars Gratuity

2017-18. 201617
Fair value of Plan Assats at beginning of yeat -
Expected Return on Plan Assets -
Acturiai GainfiLoss) -
Emplayer Contribation - -
Renefits Pald -
Falr value of Plan Assets a1 year end - -
Actual retum on Plan Assets -
Reconciliation of fair Value of Assets and Obligations
Particutars Gratuity

As at As at

315t March 2018) 31st March 2017
Fair value of Plan Assets - -
Present Yalue of Obligation 3,715,320 2,720,895
Arnount recognised in Balance Sheet (Surplus/{Deficit)) (3,715,320 (2,720,895)
__Expenses recognised during the year
Particulars Gratuity
2017-18 201617
I income Statement
Current Service Cost 405,366 25,795
28"™ annua Report | 2017-18 a5
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SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

Interest Cost 108,932 210,023
Past Service Cost - -
Return ¢n Plan Assats - N
Met Cost 614,298 425,818
In Other Comprehens|ve Income
Artuarial {Galn)/Loss 430,127 (584.031)
Return on Plan Assets - -
Net (Income)/Expenses fur the period recognised in OC| 430,127 (2846317
Acturial Assumptions Gratulty
Mortaiity Table LIC [1954-981 Ultimate 2017-18 201817
Discount Rate {Per Annum) 7.75% 7.504
Rate of Escalation In Salary (Per annum} 6% A%
Expected Average remalning working Hves of employees(years) 17.29 16.11

The esthmates of rate of escalation in salary Considersd n

actuarial valuation, take Into account

Inflations, senmgrty, promotion and ether relevant factors including supply and demand in the
empleyment market. The above Infarmation is certified by the actuary.

The expected rate of return on plan assets s determined constdering several applicable factors, mainly
the campostion of Plan assets held, assessed risks, Ristorleal rasults of return an plan assets and the

Company’s policy for plan asset: management.

|.eave encashment

The abliqation for leave encashment (s recagnised durlng the year of Rs 352812/~ (P Y RsIZE518/-) s
egulivalent to one menth salary and charged to Prafit & Loss Account,

32 Payment to Audltors As: [in Rs.)
Partlculars 2 7-18 2016-17
(a} Audliors
Statutory Audhtors Fees 150,000 150000
Tax Autlit Fess 50,000 50,000
(b} Certiflcation and Consultation Feps -
Total 200,000 200,000
| EARNING PER SHARES (EPS) AT-18 2016-17
il Met Profit after Tax as per statement of Profir and Loss 11,756,314 8808919
attributable to Equity Sharehalders
il} Weighted Average number of Equity Shares used as 8,000,000 9,000,000
dencminatar for calculating Basic EPS
i} Weighted Average Potentlal Equity Shares - -
iv} Total Welghted Average nurnber of Equity Shares used 9,000,000 3,000,000
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as denominator for calculating Diluted EPS
v)  Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs.)
vi)  Diluted Earning Per Share (Rs.)
vil} Face Value per Equity Share (Rs.)

SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

1.31 0.98
1.31 (.98
10.00 10.00

34 RELATED PARTIES DISCLOSURES

(It As per Ind AS 24, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given below:
List of related parties where control exists and also related parties with whom transactions have taken

place and relationships:

Sl. No. | Name of Related Party Relationship
I Shri Suresh Goel Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
2 Shri Marendra Goel Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
3 Shri Anand Goel Key Managerial Parsonnel (KMP)
4 shri Archit Goel Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
5 Shri Mishant Agrawal Key Managerial Personine! (KMF)
6 M/s Popular Mercantile Pyt. Ltd Wholly owned subsidiary
7 M/s Shri Bajrang Power And Ispat Ltd. Associate
8 M/s Shri Bajrang Hydro Energy Pyt Ltd. Company Under Control of KMP
9 M/s Shimmer Investments Pyt Ltd. Company Under Control of KMP
10 Mi's Swastik Mercentiles Ltd. Company Under Contral of KMP
11 M#s Shri Bajrang Ispat & Plywood Ltd. Company Under Control of KMP
(i) Transaction during the year with related parties: (In Lacs)
Associates / Company
‘ Subsidiary Unsder Contrt of KMP Key Management
Particulars
2017-18 2016-17 201718 | 201617 2017-18 2016-17
Purchase of materials - 3440.81 3209.93 -
Sale of materials - 515.24 203443 -
Interest Received - 226.45 24330 -
Remuneration paid - - 30.40 29.40
Rent - - 0.60 -
Corporate Guarantees - 100647.00| 100647.00 -
Outstanding
Receivables = 1765.65 2861.27 -
Payables = 610.33 =
Investment 35.10 35.10 265.00 265.00 -
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SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

i) Disclosure in respect of transactions which are more than 10% of the total transactions of the same type

with related parties during the year

al Purchase of Materials: Relationship 2017-18 2016-17
Shitl Bajrang Power And |spat Lid. Associate 3440.81 3209.93
b) | Sale of Materials:
Shri Bajrang Power And lspat Ltd Associate 515.24 203443
c) Interest received:
Swastlk Mercentiles Lid, Company Under 226.45 24330
Control of KMP
d) Rent Paid:
Shri Bajrang Power And lspar Ltd Assoclate 0.00 0.60
€l | Remuneration:
Anand Goel KMP 13.00 12.00
Suresh Goel KMP 5.00 S.00
Archit Gosel KMP B.40 840
35 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES, CONTINGENT ASSET AND COMMINTMENTS i Lakis
Conftingent Liabilities And Commiments (To The Extent Not Provided For) VIRt ’
PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2018 | Asat 31.03.2017
(i) Contingent Liabilities
(a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt - 0.14
(Security Amount depasited Against the clairm Rs2.01 Lacs (PY. Rs.NIL)
{b) Guarantees
Bank Guaraniees 35.00 0.00
Margin money of Rs. 3.50 Lacs
Bill Discounted Under LC 280.31 714.89
Corporate Guarantees on behalf of other companies 100647.00 100647.00
100962.31 10136203
(il} Contingent Assets -
(il Commitments -
TOTAL: 100962.31 101362.03
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6 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The Company adheres to a robust Capital Management Framework which {5 underpinned by the
following gulding principles;

al Mainrain Minanclal strength to atlain AAA ratings domestically and Investment grade ratings
Internationally.

b} Ensure financial flexibllity and diversify saurces of financng and their maturitles ta minimize liquidity
risk white meeting investment requirements.

ti Proactlvely manage group exposure in forex, [nterast and commedities to mitigate rlsk to earnings.

d} Leverage optimally In order to maximize sharehoelder retums while malntaining strength and flexibility
of the Balance sheat.

This framework is adjusted based an underlying macro-ecanomic facters affecting business
envitanmenl, financial market canditions and interest rates environment.

The gearing ratio at end of the reporting perigd was as follows.

As at As at As at
PARTICULARS March 31,2018 March 31, 2017 Aprli 1, 2016
Man-Current Liabtlties [Other than DTL) 51,834,667 185,695,200 218,224,004
Current maturities of Long Term debts 15,206,303 29912424 26904573
Grass Debt 67,040,970 215,602,720 245,128,977
Cash and Cach Eguivalents 446,853 451,988 4,552 489
Met Debi (A) 656,534,118 219,155,732 240,576,488
Total Equity (As per Balange Sheet) (B) 367,166,207 352,769,603 341,595,185
Met Geating [A/B) Q.18 0.62 0.70

37 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
All financlal instruments are initially recognized and subsequentfy re-measured at falr value as descorlbed below:
Fair Yalue measyrement hierarchy,

PARTICULARS As at 315t March | As at 31st March As at 1st April
2018 27 2006

Financial Assets

At Amortised Cost

Investments* 3,510,000 3,510,000 3,910,000

Trade Recaivables 172,264,411 165,582,353 299,594,421

Cash and Bank Balances 796,853 560,763 4 552 489

Loans 178,921,047 219,855,039 257,496,505

Other Financial Assals 15,521 747 7,680

At FYTPL

nvestments - -

At FYTOCI

Investments 70,697,885 67,405,225 65,120,821

Financial LiahHities

Borrowings 249,449,990 379,106,352 457,896,524

Trade Payables 24,770,591 872420 12,237 084

Other Financial Liabllities 16,824,692 41,226,067 41,441,437
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“Investments in Subsidiary

Foreign Currency Risk:
The following table shows foreign currency exposures in USD on financial instruments at the end of
the reporting period. The exposure to forelgn currency Tor all other currencles are not material,

SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

Foreign Currency Exposure
PARTICULARS As at 31st March| As at 31st March As at 1st April
2018 2017 2016
usD uUsD LSD
Waorking Capital Demand Loan - 3,502,894
(In Foreign Currency)
Net Exposure - 3,502,894

The net exposures have natural hedges in the form of future foreign currency earnings and earnings linked to foreign
currency for which the company may follow hedge accounting.

Interest Rate Risk
The expaosure of the company’s borrowing and derivatives 1o interest rate changes at the end of the reporting pericd are
as follows,
Interest Rate Exposure
PARTICULARS As at 31st March | As at 31st March As at 1st April
2018 2017 2016
Loans
Long Term Loan 51,834,667 188,077,618 216,380,619
Short Term Loan 197,615,323 189,411,057 239,672,520
Total 249,449,990 377,488,674 456,053,139

Impact on Interest Expenses for the year on 1% change in Interest rate

Interest Rate
PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Up Move Down Move Up Move Down Move
Impact on Equity
Impact on P & L 2,494,500 (2,494,500) 3,774,887 {3,774,887)
Total Impact 2,494,500 {2,494,500) 3,774,887 (3,774,887)

Commuodity Price Risk

Commodity price risk arlses due to fluctuation in prices of raw material, The company has a risk management
framework aimed at prudently managing the risk arising from the volatility in raw materal prices and freight costs.
The company’s commaodity risk is managed centrally through well-established trading operations and control

processes, n accordance with the risk management policy, the Company carefully caliberates the timing and
the quantity of purchase.

h i
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Credit Risk

Credlt flsk is the risk that a customer of counter patty to a3 financlal instrument fails to perform or pay the
amounts due causing financial lass 1o the cormpany. Credit risk arises mainly fram the outstanding receivables
from customers,

The company has a prudent and conservative process for managing its credit risk arising tn the course of 15
business activities, The credit ratings/market standing of the customers are evaluated on & regular basis.,
Liquidity Risk

Liquldity risk arises from the Company's Inability to meet its cash fiow commitments on time, Prudent Hguidity
risk management implies maintaining sufficient stock of cash and marketable securities . The Company
maintains agequate cash and cash equivalents along with the need based credlt limits 1o meet the liquidity
rneegds,

Hedge Accounting

The Carmpany avalls Forefgn Currency Demand Loars from bank time to time to reduce the interest cost, The
Company takes forward cover to hedge agalnst the foreign currency risks. The amaunt of forelgn currency
risks and forward cover are as under

(nterest Rate Exposure
31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017 1-Apr-2016
Farelgn Currency Loan NIL MIL 3,502,894
Forward Cover NiL MNIL 3,502,854

The farward cover was ah effective hedge.

38 DETALLS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE AND GUARANTEE GIVEN COVERED U/5 185(4) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT,2013.

Loan given and [nvestmernts rmade are given under the respective heads,
Corporate Guarantees /Loans given by the Company in respect of lpans as at 315t March, 2018

&r. No. Particulars Name of Entity Relations Purpose | Amount (Rs. In Lacs)
1, Guarantee Givan Shri Bajrang Power Associate Carporate 100,647
And fspat Lid. Guarantea

All the above Corparate Guarantee/Loans have been glven for business purpose.

319 The Company has only one primary segment e, Structural Rolling MIH. As such there is no other
reportable segment as deflned under Ind AS 108 "Cperating Segment”.

40 Bafances of the sundry debtors, sundry creditors, [oans and advanges ete, are subject to confirmation and
reconciliation,

41 The Company has nol received any information from any of the suppliers of thelr belng a 3mall Scale
Industrlal Unit. Hence the amounts due to Small Scale Industrlal Unit as on 31st March 2018 arg not
ascerainahle.

4% In opinion of the Board, the value of realizatlon of loans, advances and current assets in the ordinary
course of business will not be less than the amount at which they are stated |n the balanca sheet,
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43 In accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS-36) on "Impairment of Assets” issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Company during the year carrled out an exercise of
Identifying the assets that may have been impaired in respect of each cash generating unit in accordance
with the said Accounting Standard. The Company has not identified any Fixed Assets to be matenally
impaired mainly on account of economic performance and alternative viability of such assets and
accordingly no amaunt has been charged as impairment loss to the Profit & Loss Account at the year end.

44 Inventories and consumption of stores materials have been taken as valued and certified by the
I'I!'IEIFIEIgEmE'FIL

45 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD No events accurred after the reporting period

46 APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial staterments were approved for issue by the board of directors on June 1st 2018,

47 The previous year figures have been rearouped and/or rearranged wheraver necessary.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors As per our attached report of even date.
{Anand Goel) {Archit Goel) For,555D&CO
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer Chartered Accountants
DIN: 06796135 PAN: ALRPG32658 Firm Registration No, 020203C
(Marendra Goel) [Nishant Agrawal) (Vidhan Chandra Srivastava)
Director Company Secretary Partner
DIN: 00115883 M.No. 40900 Membership No.- 073712

Raipur, 15t June 2018

Raipur, 1st lune, 2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF SHRL BAIRANG ALLDYS LIMITED
Report an the Consolidated Indian Accounting Standard (Ind-AS) Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanylng Consolidated Ing-AS Flnanclal Stataments of SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS
LIMITED (“the Company™}, its subsidiary (collectively referred to as 'the group') which comprises the Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2018, and the Consolidated of Frofit and Loss {Including Gther Comprehensive coma),
the Consolldated Cash Flow ‘Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity For the year then ended, and
a summary of the signiflcant accounting palicies and other explanatary Infarmatian,

Management's Responsibiliity for the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Direciors s responsitile for the matters stated in Sectlon 134{5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act"] with respect 1o the preparation of these Conscolidated Ind AS Financial Staterments that
give a true and Rir view of the siate of affairs [(nancial position), proflt or loss (financial performance
including other comprehensive Income), cash flows and changes in equity of the Company In accordance
with the atcounting principles generally accepted In India, Including the Indian Aceounting Standards {ind
AS} prescribed under Section 133 of the Act

This responsibility also Includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provision of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other |rregularities; selectlon and application of appropriate accounting policles; making |udgments and
estimates that are ressonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effeciively. for ensurng the acturacy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant o the preparatlen and presentation of the Consalidated Ind AS Financial
Statements that ghve a true and falr view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
Brror.

Auditor's Respansibiity

Cr responsibility is 1o express an gpinion on these Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements based on our
audit

We have taken Into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and audiilng standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit repor under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereundar.

We conducted our audit of the Consolidater Ind AS Financial Statements In accordance with the Standards
on Audiing specifled under Sectlon 143(10) of the Act, Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perferrn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whetker the
{onsolidated Ind AS Flnanclal Statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit Involves performing procedures to obtaln audit evidence abgut the amounts and the disclosures in
the Consolidated Ind AS Financral Statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
imcloding the assessrment of the rsks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Ind AS Flnanelal
Statements, whether due 1o fraud ar error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers Intarnal
financial contral refevant to the Company's preparation of the Consolldated Ind AS Financial Statemeants that
give a true and falr view In order 1o design audit procaedures that are appropriate in the clrcumstances. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the Censolidated Ind As Financial Statements.

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficlent and appropriate 1o provide a basls for our
audit opinion an the Consolidated nd AS Finandial Statements.

Qpinion

fn our opinion and to the best of cur infarmation and according to the explanations given to us, the
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aforesaid Consolldated Ind AS Financial Statements give the infarmation required by the Act in the manner
s requlred and give 2 frue and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
tndla Including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs{financial pesition) of the Company as at March 31, 2018, and
Its profit {finandal performance including other comprehenslve income ), its cash flows and the changes in
equity for the year ended on that date,

Other Matters

We have not awdited the financial staternent of one Subsidiary and ane Associate , whose financfal statement
reflect total assets of Rs. 167537 Crores a5 at 31st March, 2018 and total revenue aof Rs.2112.90 Crores for the
year snded on that date. These unaudited financial statements have been considered in consolidation and
our opinlon |5 based solely on the statement centified by the management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
3. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report thar
aj We have sought and obtained all the informatlon and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and bellef were necessary for the purpases. of eur audit.
b In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law bave been kept by the Campany so far as
It appears From aur examination ol those books,
¢} The Balance Sheet, the Consolldated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolldated Cash Flow
Statement and Conselidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Repert are in
agreement with the books of account,
d) In our apinian, the aforesaid Consolldated Ind AS Fnanclal Statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act.

o) On the basis af the writtan representations raceived fram the directors as on March 37, 2018 taken en
recard by the Board of Directors, none of the directors |s disgualified as on March 31, 2018 from belng
appeinted as a director in terms of Section 164 {2} of the Act,

f1 With respect to the adequacy of the Internal financfal controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to gur separate report in “Antexure A"

g) With respect to the other matters to be included In the Auditor's Repart In accordance with Bule 11 of
the Companles {Audll and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our oplnicn and o the best of our Information
and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending lifigations on lts Fnanclal position in Its
Consofidated Ind AS Financial Statements.

Il. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatlve contracts for which there
ware any material forespeable losses.

iil. There has been ne delay In transfernng amounts, required to be transferred, to the investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company,

For555D&C0
Chartered Aceountanes
Firm Reg. Ne020203C

Fface : Raipur
Dated: June 1, 2018 Vidhan Chandra Srlvastava

Partner
Membership No.: 073712
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPOHY

Referred 1w In Parz 2 {f} "Repont on Other Legal and Regulatory Bequirements” In qur Independent Auditor's
Report to the members of the Company on the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March
i, 2018,

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {1} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 {*the A"

We have audited the internal financial controls over financlel reporting of SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LIMITED
{*the Holding Company') and Its assechate as of Match 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the
Consolidated Ind AS Flnancial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibllity for Internal Financial Contrals

The Greup's managerment is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financks! controls based on
the Internal control dver financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essenttal
vamponents of internal cantrol stated In the Guidance Note on Audi of Internal Financial Contrals over
Financlal Reporting {the “‘Guidance Note*) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla (ICAR.
These responsibilities include the deslgn, Implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financlal
tontrals that were operating effectively for enswing the orderlly and efficient conduct of fts business,
incleding adherence to company's pollcies, the safeguarding ol 1ts assels, the prevention and detectfon of
frauds and errars, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the dmely preparatian of
retiable financial informatlen, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibillty

Cur responsihllity is o express an opinion on the Company's Internal financlal controls over financlal
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICA] and deemed to be prescribed under section 143{10} of the Act, to the
extent applicable o an audlt of internal fnangial controls, both applicahle to an audit of Internal Financlal
Controls and, both issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note reguire that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate
intermal finandlal controls aver fnanclal reporting was established and maintalned and ¥ such controls
aperated effectively n all material respects.

Cur audit involves perfgrming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the Internal
financial contrals system over financial reperting and their operating effectiveness.

Cur audlt of internal Ananclal contrals over flnancial reporting included obtainlng an understanding of
Intarmal financial conlrgls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a materlzl weakness axlsts, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed rlsk.
The procedures selected depend an the auditor's judgment, Including the assessment aof the risks of marerfal
misstatement of the Consolldated Ind A% Financlal Statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate 10 provide a hasls for our
audit opinicn on the Company's internal financial controls system over finandial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financlal Reparting

A Company's internal financial control aver financial reporting ks a process designed to provide reastnable
assurance regarding the refiability of financlal reporting and the preparation of Consolidated Ind AS Financlal
Statements for extermal purposes In accordance with generally accepted accounting principtes. A company's
ttersdl financial control over financlal reporting Includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the mamntenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the aszets of the compary, [2) provide reasanable ascurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to parmit preparation of Consolidated Ind AS Flnancial Statements In accordance with generafly
accepted accounting principles, snd that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizatlons of management and directors of the company; and (3] provide reasonable
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assurance regarding preventlon or timely detection of unauthorlzed acguisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a materfal effect on the Consalldated Indd AS Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitatlons of Internal Financlal Controls over Financlal Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of Internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
posslbility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error ar
fraud may oceur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluarlen of the internal financlal controls
over financlal reporting to future periods are subject ta the risk that the intemal flnanclal contrel over
financial repaning may become Inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
vompliance with the policles or procedures may deterigrate.

Qplnion

In our opinian, the Company bas, In all material respects, an adeguate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such intemal financial controls over financial reparting were opetating effectively as at
March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considertng the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Contrals Over Financlal Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Ingia®

Other matters

{ur aforesaid reports under section 143 (3K} of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
termal financial controls aver fingncial reporting In so far &5 It relates to one subsidtary and one assoclate
company incorporated in Indla is based on the corresponding report of the auditar of the company. Our
apinlen Is net qualified in this matter,

ForSSSp&ECD
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.020203C

Pface : Ralpur
Dated ; June 1, 2018 Vidhan Chandra Srivastava

Fartner
Membershig No.: 073712
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018

SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

As at As at As at
Particulars Note|  March 30,2008 | March 31, 2017 | April 1, 2016
ASSETS
1 NON CURRENT ASSETS
fa) Property Plant and Eguipment | 4 71,300,440 65,571,744 71,363,286
fa) Financial Assets
iy Non-Current Investments 5 573,481,587, 491,229,801 473,064,679
filt Loans ) 178,921,047 215,855,039 257,456,505
823,703,074 781,055,584 801,924,421
2  CURRENT ASSETS
fad Invantarles 7 220,592,091 163,945 458 127,087,540
{2 Financial Assats
fll Trade Recievables 8 172,264,412 165,582,353 295,596,421
fil} Cash and Cash Equivalents | 9 823,734 BOR170 5029857
fili} Bank balances other 9 350,000 108,775 100,000
than {if} above
fivi Cther financial assets 10 15,521 7147 7.680
fct Other Current Assets 11 15,808,988 86,155674 32,044 563
410,854,746 436,607,517 463,866,461
TOTAL ASSETS 1,234,557,820 1,217,663,111 1,265,790,882
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) Equity Share Capital 12 90,050,000 20,500,000 490,000,000
Other Equity 13 777,100,935 £83,733,443 §56,669,207
857,100,935 713,733,413 746,669,207
LIABILITIES
1 NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a} Financial Llakllitles
{iy Borrowlngs 14 5!,334.66?- 189,695,298 218,224,004
{b) Prewisions 15 3,440,038 2,521,908 2117941
{c) Deferred Tax liablllties 16 3,201,483 4,458,501 3804472
38,476,188 196,675,725 224,146,518
2 CURRENT LIABILITIES
ta} Financial Liabilitles
fil Barrowings 17 197,615,323 189,411,057 239672520
{il} Trade Payables
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Total Qutstanding dues of
Micro & Small enterprises -
Taotal Dutstanding dues of Others 24,770,591 B72 420 12,737,084
iy Other Financial |iabilities 18 15,842,392 41,235,261 41,450,397
(b} Cther Current Liabilities 15 63,689,950 12,402,783 251,414
{e) Provisions 20 6,062,442 3,323,022 1,363,642
308,980,697 247,253,943 294,975,257
TOTAL EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES 1,234,557,820 1,217,663,111 1,265,790,B82
Significant Accounting Policles 2
First time adoption of IND A% 3
Notes on Financial Statements 4 12 4]

The Accompanying notes are integral part of the Financlal Statements,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

{Anand Goel)
Managing Director
DIN: 007967135

(Narendra Goel]

Director
DIN; GO 158B3

Ratpur 1" June, 2418
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{Archit Gaoel)

Chief Financial Cfficer
PAN: ALRPG32658

{Mishant Agrawal)
Company Secretary

M.Na. 40900

As per our attached report of even date.

For, 555D & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firn Registration No. 020203C

(Vidhan Chandra Srivastava)

Partner

Membership No.-073712

h
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SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

Consolidated Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2018

. Yedr ended Year ended
Particulars NOte | March 39, 2018 | March 31, 2017
Revenue
21| 1,028,008,4%4 | 817 490.649
Revenue frgm eperatlons il
Gther Income g’ 22 61,426 351,451
TOTAL 1,028,069,920 | 817,842,100
Expersses _
Cost of Materlal Comsunted 23| 875,803,068 | 494415283
Purchase of Stock-In-Trade 24 5,753,803 | 175,007,472
Changes In tnventarles of Firished Goods and Stock-In-Trade 25| (32,4RB.475) | (31.525130)
Exclse duty 22,335,916 71,510,928
Cther Dperatlonal Expenses 26 57,548,553 45,118,491
Ermployee henefit expenses 27 16,233,731 9,021,738
Finance Cast 28 21,181,304 27,366,080
Depreciation and amontization expense 4 7433, 17 3,859,262
Qther expanses 29 26,771,748 8,213,616
TOTAL 1,011,571,365 | 806,391,841
Profit / (Loss) before tax before axceptlonal items and tax 16,498,554 11,450,260
Exceptinnal items
Profit / (Loss) before tax 15,498,554 11,450,260
Tax Expenses Contlnued Operatians
Current Tax 4,799,343 2,481,776
Deferrad Tax {1.479,180) 150,523
Taxes of Earller Year 141,412 -
Profit / (Loss) for the year 11,768,075 2,817,961
Share of Profit In Assodate 78,959,126 15,880,777
Profit / (Lass) for the period 90, 727,2m 24,698,737
Gther Comprehensive Income 30
& {1} ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 2,862,533 2,669.025
fiett of Tax!
{ll] Income tax relating to ems thiat will not be
reclassified to profit oo loss 222,242} {503.526)
B {l) lrems rhat will be reclassiffed to proflt or loss
[l Income tax relating to Hems that will be
reclassificd to proft or loss
Total Comprehensive Income for the perlod 53,367 452 27,064,236
{Compsising Profit/Loss) and Other
Comprahensive Perlod for the period
Earnings per Equlty Share (Face value of Rs.20/- each}
- Bacle 10.08 2.74
- Diluted 10,08 2.74
Earnings per Equity Share from Continuing Operations '
{Face value of As.10/- each)
- Basic 10,08 2.74
- Niluted 10.08 2.74
28"™ annua Report | 2017-18 109
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GDEL

Slgnificant Accounting Pollcies 2
First firme adoptlon of IND AS 3
Notes on Firanclal Staternenls 4 to 41

The Accompanying notes are Integral pant of the Financlal Statements.
Far and &n behalf of the Board of Directors

As per our atteched report of even date,

{Anand Goel)
Mznaging Director
DIN; 00798135

{Archit Goel)
Chief Financial Officer
FAMN: ALRPG3205B

For, 555D & CO
Thartered Accountants
Firm Reglstration No. 0202030

[(Narendra Goel} {Nishant Agrawal) {Vidhan Chandra Srivastava)
Giractor fompany Secretary Partner
DIN; 00115583 MNo. 40900 Mermbership No-073712

Ralpur 1" June, 2018

Consolldated Statement of Changes in Equity for the perlod ended March, 2018,

A. Equity Share Capital {Aupees)

Balance at the
end of reparing

Batance at the
end of reporting

Balance at
the beginning of

Changes
Equity share

Changes In
Eguity share

Reporting petlod
as on 1t April 2016

capital durling
the year 2016-17

period as on
3tst March 2017

rapital during the
year 2017-18

perod as on
31st March 20038

90,000,000

90,000,000

890,000,000

110
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW S5TATEMENT ANNEXED TO THE BALANCE SHEET FOR YEAR ENDED ON
31ST MARCH 2018

(Al amount are in INR unless otherwise stated )

Particulars 201718 2016-17
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
|, Net Profit before Tax 16,498,554 11,450,260
Adjustment for :-
Cepreciation 7,433,717 3,659,262
Interest charged to Profit and Loss Account 21,181,304 27,366,080
Provision for Income Tax (4,799 348) (2,481,776
Taxes of Earlier Year (1,410,412) -
(Profit)/ Loss on sale of Fixed Assets & Investments - {2B5,951)
Dividend Income fram Long Term Investment (5,226)
Remeasurement of debined benefit plans (430,127) 584,631
ii. Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 38,468,463 40,288,506
Adjustment for :-
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Recelvables (6,682,058) 134,014,068
[Increase) / Decrease in Inventories (36,646,623) (56,857 528)
(Increasel/decrease in Other financial assets (B,374) 533
(Increase)/decrease In Other current assets 69,346,626 (54,111,051}
(Increasel/decrease in Other Bank Balances (241,225} (8,775}
Increase/ (decrease) in Trade Payables 23,898.171 (11,364,664)
Increase/ (decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities (24,392,869) (215,336)
Increase/ (decrease) in Other Current Liabllities 51,287,767 12,150,769
Increase/ (decrease) in Provisions 2,729,420 1,969,380
Increase/ (decrease) in shorl term borrowings 8,204,266 (50,261,463)
CASH AVAILABLE FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 125,963,563 15,604,439
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Fixed Assets and capital WIP and pre operative exp. (8,763,413) {2,431,769)
Sale of Fixed Assets - 455,000
Dividend Income from Long Term Investment 5226 -
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (8,758,187) (1,976,769)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds/(Repayment) of Long Term bank Borrowings {137,860,628) (28,528,709)
Increase/ (decrease) In provisions 918,130 403,967
Interest and Bank charges Paid (21,181,304) (27,366,080
(Increasel/decrease of Long Term advances 40,933,992 37,641,466
MET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C ) (117,189,810} {17,849,356)

ZBHI Annual Report | 78 113
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Particulars 201718 206-17
Net Increase/{Decrease) in Gash & Cash Equivalents {A+B+0) 15,565 (4,221,686
OPENING BALANCE OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS a.ﬂﬂ:,'l?ﬂ 5,039,857
CLOSING BALANCE OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 823,734 808,170

NOTES : 1} Figures In the brackets represent outfows,

21 Cash znd cash eguivelents Includes cash & bank balances only.
3] Previous years flgures have been reqrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.

Significant Accounting Policies

The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared using indirect method as per Ind AS 7

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directars

[Anand Goel) {Archit Goel)
Managing Dirertor Chief Financial Officer
DN: Q0794135 PAN: ALBPG3265B
{Narendra Gael) {Nishant Agrawal)

Chractor Company Secretary
fQiN; 00115882 M.No. 40900

Raipur, 1st June, 2018

114

As per our report of even date attached

For, $55D & CO
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reqistration Neo. 020203

IVidhan Chandra Srivastava)

Partrer

Meimbershlp Mo.-073712

28
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GOEL
Significant Accounting Policies

1. GROUP INFORMATION

The Company, Its subsidianies and associates (jolntly referred to as the "Group” herein under) considered In
these cansolidated financial staternents are:

Company

Shri Bajrang Allays Limited {the ‘Company’) 1s a public imited company domitiled In India.

Subsldiaries & Associates

Name of the Subsidlary/ | Relationship | Country of % of Yotlng Power | 96 of Yoting Power

Assoclate Incorporation | held as at held as at
31st March 2018 31st March 2017
M/s, Papular Mercantile | Subsidiary Indta 100005 100.00%

Private Limited

Shri Bajrang Power Associate Indla G 16% 916%
& Ispat Limlited

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION

The consolidated financia! statements have been prepzred on a historical cost basis, except for the
following assets and liablilties which have been measured at falr value:

Certain finznclal assets and llabillities {including derivathve Instruments) and
- Defined benefit plans - plan assets
The consafidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared 1o comply with the Indian
Accounting standards (nd AS), Including the rules notified under the relevant provisions of the
Campanies Act, 2013,
Upts the year ended March 31, 2017, the Group has prepared its consolidated financial staterments in
accordance with the requirerment of Indlan Generally Accepted Accounting Princlples (GAAP), which
include Standards notifled under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and considered as
"Previous GAAPT
These consolidated financial statements are the Group’s first Ind AS consglidated financial statements.

Group's consolidated financlal statements are presented In Indlan Rupess {INR), which is also lts functional
currency.

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The tonsolidated financial statements relate to Shri Bajrang Alloys Limited (the Companyl and its

subsidlary compantes and assoclates. The consolidated flnanclal stalements have been prepared on the
fellowing basis:

a The fimancial statements. of the Company and its subsidiaties are combined on a line by line basis by
adding together like items of assets, labilitles, equity, Incomes, expenses and cash flows, afer fully
eliminating tra-group balances and tntra-growp transactions.

b Profits or losses resulting from intra-group transactions that are recognised in assets, such as inventory and
property, plant & equipment, are #liminated 1n full.

¢ Qffeet lellminate) the carrying amount of the parent's investrment in each subsidlary and the parant's
portion of equity of each subsidiary.

d The difference between the proceeds from dispnsal of investment in subsidlaries and the earrylng amount
of its assets less liabilitles as on the date of disposal is recognlsed in the Consolidated Statement of Proflt

28" annuat Report | 301718 Notes 1o Consafidated Financial Statements 1715
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and Loss being the profit or loss on disposal of Investment I subsidiary.

B Nen Controlling Interest's share of profit / |oss of consolidated subsidlarlas for the year Is ldentified and
adjusted agalnst the income of the gtoup in order to amve at the net Income attributable to shareholders
of the. Company.

f Mon Contraliing Interest’s share of net assets of consclidated subsidiaries is identlfied and presented in the
Consolidated Balance Sheet separate from liabilities and the equity of the Company's sharehalders.

g Investiment [n Assoclates and Joint Yentures [ias been accounted under the equity method as per Ind AS
28 - Investments in Associates and loint Ventures.

h The Company accounts for lts share of post acquisition changes in nep assets of assoclates, after
ellminating unrealised profits and losses resulting From transactions between the Company and its
associates to the extent of its share, through its Consalidated Staterment of Profit and Loss, ta the extent

such change |5 attributable to the associates’ Statement of Prafit and Loss and threugh its reserves for the
balance based an available Information.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These are setout under "Signlflcant Accounting Follcias” as given in the Standalone Financial Staterments of
Shrl Bajrang Alloys Limlted

116 Notes to Consnlidated Flnancial Statements 28“1 &nnual Report |101?-15
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SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

3.2 Effect of Ind AS Adoption on the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2017

For the year ended 31.03.2017

{Comprising Profit{Loss) and Other
Camprehensive Period for the period

Particulars Revised Effect of Balance
previous Transition to as per
GAAP Ind AS nd AS
Revenue from aperations 745,979,717 71,510,828 317490649
Gther Income 351,451 - 151,451
Tota! Income 746,331,172 71,510,928 | 817,842,100
Cost of Material Consumed 494,419,383 - | 494,419,383
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 178,007 472 - 178,007,472
Changes In Inventories of Finished 31,525,130 - {31,525,130]
Goods, Stock-in-Trade and Work-In-Progress 71,510,528 71,510,528
Exclse duty
Other Operational Expenses 45,118,491 45,118,491
Employee benefit expenses 8437107 584.611 0,021,738
Flnance Cost 27,235,484 130,596 27 366,080
Depreciation and amortization expense 3,659,262 - 3,659,262
Qther Expenses 53,532,108 | {45,118,491) 5813617
Total Expenses 734,165,686 72,206,155 | 804,391,842
Profit / {Loss) befare tax before exceptional 12,165,486 {715,227} 11,450,259
items and tax
Exceptional ltems
Share of Profit in Assoclates - 15,880,777 15880777
Profit / {Loss) before tax 12,165,486 {715,237} 11,450,254
Tax Expenses Continued Operations
Current Tax 2 481,776 - 2A81,776
Deferred Tax 150,523 - 150,523
Profit / (Loss) for the year from 9,533,187 15,165,550 24,698,736
__Continuing Operatians
Other Comprehensive Incame
A () ltems that will nat be - 2,869,025 2,869,025
reclassified to profit or loss
{li} Income tax relating to Hems that will not be - {503,526} {503,526}
reclassified to profit or loss
B {}) ltéms that whl be redlassifled to profit or lass
(i} Income tax relating to items that wlll be
ractassified to profit or loss
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 9,533,187 18,034,575 27,064,235

[
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SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD. %

GDEL

Reconcillatlon Notes explaining Reclassiflcatlon Adjustments

Other manufacturing expenses and other adminlsirative expenses haye been classified Into Qlher
opetational expenses and Other expenses respectlvely.

Reconciliation Notes explaining Ind AS Adjustments

1

2

In accordance with Ind AS 13 "Revenue”, Revenue from Operations includes Excise Duty. Exclse Duty has
been presented separately as expenditure,

In accordance with Ind AS 19 "Employee Benefits” Acturial gains/losses on remeasurement of Defined
Benefit Plans have been classified under “"Other Comprehensive [ncamea”. Accordingly, the Employee
Beneflt Expenses have been Increased by Rs. 5,684,631/

The transaction costs pald for the term loan borrowed have been amortised over the period of the loans,
as the loans are required to be carned ar amortized cost as per Ind AS 109 "Finandal Instruments”.
Consequently, the Flnance Costs for the year ended 31st March 2017 have been increased by Rs.
1,30,596/-

Uinder the ind AS, the Deferred Tax is calcutated on the basis of the Balance Sheet approach and not the
Income approach. Consequently, the Daferred Tax Expenses for the year ended 31st March 2077 are
lower by Bs, 71,111/-

3.3 Reconciliatlon of total comprehensive income far the year ended March 31, 2017

Particulars For the year
ended 31.03.2017

Revised profit as per previous GAAP 9,533,187

Adjustments :

[. Share of Profit In Associates 15,880,777

[, Reversal of Transaction Cost/ {130,556)

Interest as per EIR{Net)

lil. Acturial Gain on Bemeasurement (584,631)
of Defined Benefit Plans transferred to OC)

Total effect of transition ta Ind AS 15,165,550
Profit for the year as per Ind AS 24,698,736
Qther comprehensive income for the year (net of tax)

[v. Acturlal Galn on Remeasurement of 84,611

Defined Beneflt Plans transferred to OC
¥, Investments M equity instruments A.284,394

measured at fair value
lil. Income tax relating to items that will not be (503,526)

reclassified to profit or loss

Total comprehensive Income under Ind AS 27,064,235
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3.4 Recancitiation of Other Equity as at March 31, 2017 and April 1, 2016

Particulars As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04.2016
Other Equity as per previous GAAP sg N7 nzg 248,684,130
Effect of Transltion to ind A%

i. Share In Reserves and Surplus of Assoriatas 253,724,575 237 B43,799
il. Net Reversal of Transaction Cost 042,801 1,072,598
iii. Deferred Tax Liability increased {574,637} (71111
iv. Investments In equity instruments 37661046 35,376,652
measuied at fair value

v. Fair Valuatton of Land 33.753,140 33 763,140
Total adjustment to equity 325,515,125 307,985,077
Other Equity under Ind AS 683,733,842 656,669,207
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5 Non- Current Investments

SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

{Amount In Rs.}

Particulars

Consolidated

As.at
March 31, 2018

Az at
March 21, 2017

As at
April 1, 2016

Trade Investments
{f} Investments in Equity Shares

Quoted Equity Shares Fully Pald up

500 Shares In Jyotl Structures Ltd, of Rs. 2/- each
{Previous vear 500 Shares of Rs. 2/~ each}

4355 Shares in Bank of Bareda of Rs. 2/- each
{Previous year 4355 Shares of Rs. 2/- each)

5700 Shares In Godawarl Power &
ispat iLtd of Rs. 10/- each

{Prevlous yvear 5700 Shares of Rs. 104 sach)

800D Shares In Reliance Pewer Limited
of Rs. 10/- each

{Previous year 8000 Shares of Rs. 10/- each)
Sub Total

{Aggregate Market Value Rs.1809862/-
Prev, Year Rs. 1348326/

Unguoted Equity Shares of fully paid up
250100 Shares in Shri Bajrang lspat &

Plywood Ltd. of Rs, 10/- each

{Previous year 250100 Shares of Rs. 10/- sach)
1197250 Shares in Shri Bajrang Power &

lspat Lid, of Rs. 10/- each

{Previous year 1197250 Shares of Rs. 10/- each)
{Inclusive of Goodwill of Rs, 5,05,040)

Add: Past Profit

4800 Shares In Shrl Bajrang Hydro Energy
Pvt. Ltel. of Re. 1{/- each

{Previous yaar 4900 Shares of Rs, 10/- each)

76000 Shares in Shimmer Investment
Fyt, Lt of Rs. 10/- each

(Previous year 76000 Shares of Rs. 10/- each)

Sub Total

3945
619,281

2,461,545

289,200

4,055
753,197

668,610

384,000

5450
640,621

307515

354,800

3,373,971

16,036,536

192,910,000

332,683,702

1,809,862

14,360,455

192,910,000

253,704,575

7,348,386

14,375,220

192,910,000

237,843,759

525,593,702

49,000

28,418,378

446,634,575

43,000

28,375,864

430,753,799

49,000

26,538,225

370,107,616

489,419,938

471,716,244

Total

573,481,587

491,229,801

473,064,629

[
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SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

-

GDEL

{Amount In Rs.)

Aggregate amount of guotad investments 3,373,971 1,809,862 1,348,386

Aggregate amount of unguoted investments 570,107,616 489,419,938 | 471,716,244

Aggregate amount of mpairment in NIL NIL NIL

value of investments

4 Loans {Amount In Rs.}
Consolidated
Particulars As at As at As at

March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016

Unsecured, considered geocd - -

Securlty Deposits 2,355, 884 2670173 2,608,632

Loans to related party 176,565,163 217,184,868 254 8R7 B73

Total 178,921,047 219,855,039 | 257,496,505

7 Inventorles {Amount in Rs.)
Consolidatad
Particulars As at As at As at

March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016

(As valued, verifled and certifled by the

Management}

(Al Stock are Valued at cost or Net realizabie

value which ever is Lower)

Raw Materials and companents 110,403,323 B7,186,095 66,831,537

Finlshad goods 99,234,704 B6,438,733 51,107,561

Stores and spares 4,129,246 3,534,700 3.801,600

Others

- Furnace oll 2170018 2,220,340 801,242

- Rolls (Scrap} 4,654,800 4,565,600 4,445,600

Total 220,592,091 183,945,458 127,087,940
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8 Trade Receivables

SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

(Amount in Rs.)

Consolidated
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 | April 1, 2016
Unsecured, considered good
Trade receivables outstanding for a 113,996,797 90,958,743 184,649,537
period less than six monthst
Trade receivables outstanding for 58,267,614 74623610 114,945,884
Total 172,264,412 165,582,353 | 299,596,421
* Trade Receivable stated above include debts due by :
Company in which director is 3 mermnber *
9 Cash and Bank Balances {Amount in Rs.)
Consclidated
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2047 April 1, 2016
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Batances with Banks in
Current Accounts 510,740 676,712 4,646,425
Cash on Hand 312,995 181,458 383431
823,734 508170 5,029,857
Other Bank Balances®
In degomst account with more than three months matuity 350,080 108,775 100,000
350,000 108,775 100,000
Total 1,173,734 916,945 5,129,857
10 Other financial assets {Amount in Rs.)
Consolidated
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 | March 31,2017 |  April 1, 2016
Interest Recelvable 15,521 7.147 7,680
Total 15,521 7.147 7.680

[
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11 Other Current Assets

-

GDEL

{Amount in Rs.)

Consolidated
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 Aprll 1, 2016
Advances to related parties
Advance to Supplier - 64,934,937 18,451,206
Others
Advance Recaverable in Cash or 2634424 650,157 1,170,173
in kind or Value to be recelved
Advance to Supplier 5,233,906 6,105,186 5,356,876
falance with Central Exgise & 3,571,232 5,574,339 692 698
Sales Tax Department
Prepaid Expenses 812,044 514,463 480,814
TS Receivable & Advance Tax 2,557,382 8294415 5,810,679
fringe Beneft Tax - 82117 82117
Total 16,808,988 86,155,614 32,044,563
12 Share capltal
(a)
Asat As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
FARTICULARS Number {Amiountin| Number | {Amountin Number | iAmountin
As.) Rs.} Rs.)
Authotised
20000000 Equity Shares 20,370,000 | 203,700,000 20,370,000 203,700,000 20,370,000 | 203,700,000
of Rs. 13/ Each
{(Previpus year 20000000
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)
1000000 Preference Shares | 1,000,000 | 10,000,000 | 1,000,000 10,000,000| 20,000,000 | 200,000,000
of Rs. 10/ Each
(Frevious year 1000000
Preferance Shares of Rs.
10/- gach)
tssusd, Subweribed & fully
paid up
49000000 Equity Shares of 9,000,000 | 90,000,000 | 9,600,000| 90,000,000 9,000,000 | 50,000,000
Rs. 10/- Each Fully Faid up
{Previous year 9000000 Equity
Shares of Rs, 10/- sach
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SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

GOEL
As at As at Asat
March 31, 2018 March 31,2017 April 1, 2016
PARTICULARS Number {Amountin| Number | (Amountin Number {Amount in
Rs.) Rs.) Rs.)
fully pald up)
{Of the above shares,
6000000 Shares are allotted
as [ully paid-up by way of
bonus shares by
capitalisation
of Security Premium and
General Reserva)
Total 9,000,000 | 90,000,000 | 2,000,000 | 90,000,000, 9,000,000 | 90,000,000
(b) Reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
Year ended
March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 1, 2006
PARTICULARS Number Amount | Number Amount Number Amount
{in Rs.) {in Rs.) {in Rs.)

Shares outstanding at the 8,000,000 | 90,000,000 |9,000,000 |90,000,000 9000000 | 90,000,000
beginning of the year
Shares outstanding at the 9,000,000 | 90,000,000 |9,000,000 [90,000,000 (9,000,000 | 90,000,000
end of the year

C) Rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to various classes of shares

Sl Mo. Class of shares Rights, preferences and restrictions (including restrictions on distribution
of dividends and repayment of capital) attached to the class of shares.
01 Equity Shares Holder of Equity Share has one Vote per share.
02 Preference shares Mot lssued

(d) Shares held by the holding Company / Associate Company and sharehalders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Year ended As at March 31,2017 As at April 1,2016
Name of the Shareholder o B
No.of Shares % of No. of % of No. of % of
held Holding | Sharesheld| Holding Shares held| Holding
Equity Shares
Rajendra Goel * B47,500 9.42% B47,500 9.42% 847,500 9.42%
Atlanta Securities P.Ltd. 760.500 8.45% 760,500 B.45% 760,500 8.45%
Marendra Goel 632,700 7.039; 632,700 7.03% 632,700 7.03%
Hariram Goel * 566,100 6.29% 566,100 6.29% 566,100 65.29%
Anand Goel * 513.400 57000 513,400 5.70% 213,400 5.70%
Suresh Goel * 482,400 536% 482,400 5.36% 482 400 5.36%
* Hold as in capacity of Karta of HUF
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13 Reserves and Surplus
Consolidated
PARTICULARS As at As at As at
March 31,2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
{a) General Reserve
Balance as per last financial statement 75,546,000 75,546,000 75,546,000
Add : Transferred from Profit & Loss Account - - -
75,546,000 75,546,000 75,546,000
{b) Profit & Loss Account
Balance as per last financial statement 362.218,B65 335,154,629 335,154 629
Add: Current year Surplus 93,367,492 27,064.236 -
Less: Transferred to General Reserve - - -
Net Carried Forward Surplus 455,586,357 362,218,865 335,154,629
{c) Capital Reserve
Balance as per Last Financial statemant 167,136,388 167,136,388 167,136,388
Add: Addition during the year = =
167,136,388 167,136,388 167,136,388
{d) Share Premium
As per last Balance Sheet 45 069,051 45,069,051 45,069,051
Add : Addition during the year - - -
Total as-at 31st March 2012 . . :
45,069,051 45,069,051 45,069,051
{d) Revaluation Reserve
Balance as per Last Financial statement 33,763,140 33,763,140 -
Add: Addition during the year - - 33,763,140
33,763,140 33,763,140 33,763,140
(d) Share Premium
Total 777,100,935 683,733,443 656,669,207
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14 Long Term Borrowings

E_z,

GOEL

{Amount in Rs.)

Consolidated
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
{ a ) Long term maturities’ of
Finance lease obligations *
Secured Loan
Axis Bank Ltd - - 371,430
(Hypothecated by vehicle, 36 equal Monthly
Imstallment of Rs. 35752/-
beginning from March 2015)
{ b ) Loans And Advances From Others
Unsecured :
From Corporate Body ** 1,617,678 1,471,055
From Financial Institutions & Banks *## 51,834,667 88,077.618 216,380,619
Total 51,834,667 189,695,296 218,224,004

Note : There is no default, continuing or atherwise, as at the balance sheet date, in repayment of any of the

above loans

* In respect of Fixed Assets acquired on finance lease as per ind AS 17 “Leases’, the minimum lease rentals
outstanding as on 315t March, 2018 are as follows :

(Amount in Rs.)

Due

Total Minimum Lease

Interest not due

Present Value of the minimum lease

2017-18 | 201617

2017-18

2016-17

2018

2017

Not later than one year

e 374,680

374,680

Later than one year and not
later than five years

** As clarified by management all above Mentioned Unsecured |loan treated as Long term.
##% Maturity Profile of Unsecured Term Loans from Financial Institutions & Banks are as set out below :

Term Loans Maturity Profile
Years 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3-4 Years | Beyond 4 Years
Rs. in Lacs 16.48 180.33 175.01

th |
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15 Long Term Provisions

SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

{Amaount in Rs.)

Consolidated
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Emplayee Benefits
For Gratuity
Opening Bafance 2,720,895 2,879,708 2,744,786
Add : Provision 1,044,425 {158,813 134,922
Less : Paid during the year 50,000 . -
Total 3,715,320 2720895 | 2879708
Less : Transfer to Current Liability 275,282 158,987 761,767
Total 3,440,038 2,521,908 2,117,941
16 Deferred Tax Liabilities
The Movement on the deferred tax account is as follows {Amount in Rs.)
Consolidated
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 20727 April 1, 2016
At the Start of the Year 4,458,521 3,804,472 2.733.367
Add: on account of IND AS Adustments 222,242 503,526 7111
Charge/{Credit} to Statement of Proflt & Loss (1,479,280) 150523 -
Total 3,201,483 4,458,521 3,804,472
Compaonent of Deferred Tax Liabllitlas/{Assets)
Cansolidated
Particulars A5 at Charge/(Credit] to As at

March 31, 2018

LStatement of
Praflt & Loss

March 31, 2018

Deferred Tax Liabilities/{Assets) in relation 1o

Property, Plant & Equipment 4;_354,5!]5 (1,479,280) 3,375,325
Fair Value of Investment 503,526 2322342 725,768
Gratulty {895,610} - (899,610
Total 4,458,521 {1,257,028) 3,201,483
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17 Short Term Borrowings

SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

{Amount in Rs.)

Consolidated
Particulars Asat As at As at
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 | April 1, 2076

Working Capital Loan

Secured :

Cash Credit Limft { Bank of Baroda ) * 197,615,323 189,411,057 239672520
Cash Credit factlity is secured by hypothecation

of stocks of Raw Materials, Stock of consumable

stores, Stock-in-Transit,

Finished goods, Book debts and Personal

Guarantes by Directors.)

*t includes FCNRB loan of

Rs. 23.00 Cr. (Previous year}

Nate : There is no defaglt, as at the balance

sheet date, In repayment of any of abave Loans

Total 197,615,323 189,411,057 239,672,520
18 Other Financlal Liabillties {Amount in Rs.)

Consolidated
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31,2018 | March 31, 2017 | April 1, 2016

Current maturities of linance lease’ obligations - 374,680 1,032,760

Current maturities of Lang term Barrowing 15,206,303 29,537,744 25872213

Excise Duty Payable on Clasing Stack - 9,604,304 5,678,662

Vat Tax Payable 111,526 111,526 371.0m

Entry Tax payable - 27,892 5,80

Service tax payable 3,950 12,898 3495

G5T Payable 110,254 - -

TDS Payable 439,85% 342,037 428,141

lnterést Payabie - - 7,285,955

{Other Expenses payables 970,500 1,224,180 737,059
Total 16,842,392 41,235,261 41,450,597

[
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15 Otheér Current Liabilities

-

GDEL

{Amount in Rs.)

Consolidated
Particulars Asat As at As at
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 | April 1, 2076
Advances from Customers 63,689,950 12402183 251,414
Total 63,689,950 12,402,183 251,414
20 Short Term Provisions {Amount in Rs.)
Consolidatad
Particulars Asat As at As at
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2018 | April 1, 2016
Provision for Employee Beneflts 1,262,964 851,246 1,361,335
thers
Provision for Incatme-tax 4,799,473 2,481,776 2,307
Total 6,062,442 3,333,022 1,363,642
21 Revenue from operations (Amount in Rs.)
Consolidated
Year ended Year anded
PARTICULARS
March 31, 2018 March 21,2017
Manufacturing Sales 1,022,575, 546 657,421 279
Trading Sale £,432,948 180,433,805
Less : VAT/CST Tax paid on Finlshed Goods - 20,264,435
Total 1,028,008,494 817,490,649
22 Other income {Amount in Rs.)
Consolidated
Year ended Year ended
PARTICULARS \ -
March 31,2018 March 31, 2017
Profit on sale of Assets - 289951
Dividend Incame from Long Term Investment 5,226 -
Miscellanecus incame 56,200 &1,500
Total 61,426 351,451
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GOEL
23 Cost of Material Consumed
{Amount in Rs.)
Consolidated
Year ended Year ended
PARTI AR
R chk . March 31, 2018 March 31,2017
Steel Product
Opening Stock 87,186,095 66,831,537
Add: Purchases 930,865,227 518,143,201
1,018,051,322 584,974,738
L.ess: Disposal 30,844,930 3,369,260
Closing stock 110,403,324 87,186,095
141,248,254 90,555,355
Total 876,803,068 494,419,383
24 Purchase of Stock-in-Trade [Amount in As.)
Consolidated
Year ended Year ended
PARTICULARS
March 31, 2018 March 31,2017
Trading Purchases 5,753,803 178,007,472
Total 5,753,803 178,007,472
25 Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade (Amount in Rs.)
Consolidated
Year ended Year ended
PARTICULARS
March 31, 2018 March 31,2017
Opening Stock of Finished Goods 86,438,733 51,107,961
Opening Stock of Rolls & Scrap 4,565,600 4,445 600
91,004,333 55,553,561
L.ess:
Closing Stock of Finished Goods 99,234,704 86:438,733
Closing Stock of Rolls & Scrap 4,654,800 4,565,600
103,889,504 91,004,333
(Increase)/ Decrease In stock of finished goods (12,885,171) (35,450,772)
Increase / (Decrease) in Excise on Closing Stock (9,604,304) 3925642
Net (Increase)/ Decrease in stock of finished goods (22,489,475) (31,525,130)

28Th Annmual Report | 2017-18

Notes to Consalldated Financial Statements 133

A
A



SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

&

GOEL
26 Other Operational Expenses {Amaount in Rs.)
Consalidated
Year ended Year ended
PARTICULARS
March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Power & Fuel 48,040,426 35,059,913
Consumption of Stares & Spares 9,179,144 5323,714
Repairs & Maintenance 200,529 367.329
Entry Tax 126,454 367,515
Tatal 57,546,553 45,118,449
27 Employee Benefits Expense (Amount in Rs.)
Consolidated
Year ended Year ended
R
EARTECREARS March 31, 2018 March 31, 20017
salaries, Wages & Other Benefits 7.500 8,052,300
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 16,226,231 835,130
Staff & Workers Welfare Expenses - 34,308
Total 16,233,731 9,021,738
28 Finance costs (Amount in Rs.)
Consolidated
March 31,2018 March 31, 2017
Interest expenses 21,181,304 26,643,045
Other barrowing costs 723,035
Total 21,181,304 27,366,080
29 Other expenses {Amount in Rs.)
Consolidated
PARTICULARS Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Administrative expenses
Auditor's Remuneration - For Statutory Audit 167,940 159,200
- For Tax Audit 50,000 50,000
Advertiserment & Sales Promotion 202,308 B7.603
Bad Debts Written Off 17,500,000
Fine & Penalty 5,000 -
Charity & Denations 7,500 7,500
Director's Remuneration 2,200,000 2,100,000
Finished Goods Handling Charges 376,003 790,878
Insurance Expenses 327,385 347.257

134 Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Consolidated
Year ended Year ended
PARTICULARS
March 31,2018 March 31, 2017
Legal & Flling Expenses 1,582,985 1,406,706
Miscellaneous expenses 1,926,376 1,956,232
Printing & Stationery 15,319 139.047
Postage & Telephone 273,714 356,022
Registratlon & Renewal Charges 294,249 158,096
Rent, Rates and Taxes 39,784 112,674
Running & Maintenance - Others 345114 381,897
Sales Commission 44.564 137,991
Travelling & Conveyance 1,413,508 622519
Total 26,771,748 8,813,676
30 Other Comprehensive Income (Amvountin RS
Consolidated
PARTICULARS Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
(A} Items that will not be reclassified into profit or loss
(1] Investments n equity instruments measured 3,292,660 2,284,394
at fair value
{iRemeasurement of defined benefit plans (430,127) 584,631
Total (A) 2,862,533 2,869,025
Incaome Tax Effect of the above 222,242 503,526
(B) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss -
Total (B) . _
31 As per IND AS 19 "Employee benefits", the disclosures as defined are given below:
Defined Contribution Plans
Cantribution to Defined Contribution Plans, recognised as expense for the year is as under.
Particulars 201718 2016-17
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 713,973 368,593
Employer's Contribution to Employee State Insurance 301,189 140,719
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Pefined Benefit Plan
I} Reconclliatlon of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit Obligation
Partlculars Gratuity
2017-18 2016-127
Cefined Benefit Obltgation at beglnming of the year 2,720,895 2,879,708
Current Service Cost 405,366 215,795
Interest Cost 208,932 210,623
Past Sarvicer Cost (Vested benefits) -
Benefits paid {50,000} -
Acturizl [Gain)/Loss 430127 ({584,631
efingd Benefit Obligation at year end 3,715,340 2,720,895
Reconciliation of Opening and Closlng balances of fair value of Plan Assets
Partlcutars Gratuity
2001718 2016-17

Fair-value of Plan Assets at beginning of year . -
Expected Return on Plen Assets - -
Acturial Gain/{Loss) - -
Emplayer Contribution - -
Beneafits Pald - -
Fair value of Plan Assets a1 year end - -
Actual return on Plan Assets - -
Reconciliation of fair Value of Assets and Obligations
Partlculars Gratuity

"As.at 31st" As at 31st

March 2018" March 2017
Fair value of Plan Assets - -
Present Value of Obligation 3,715,320 2,720,895
Amount recognised in Balance Sheet (Surplus/Deficit)) {3,715320} {2,720,895)
Expenses recognlsed during the year

136 Notes to Consolidated Flnancial Staterments
.

h
28" annual Report |101?-15



SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

GOEL
{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Gratuity

2017-18 2016-17
In Income Statement
Current Service Cost 405,366 215,795
Interest Cost 208,932 210,023
Past Service Cost
Return on Plan Assets
Metl Cost 614,298 425,818
In Other Comprehensive Income
Actuarial {Galn)/Loss 430,127 (584.631)
Returr) on Plan Assets - ~
Net {Income)/Expenses for the period recagnised in OO 430,127 {584,631)
Acturial Assumptions Gratuity
Martality Table LIC (1994-96) Ultimate 2017-18 2016-17
Discount Rate (Per Annum) 7.754% 7.50%
Rate of Escalation in Salary (Per annum) 6% 6%
Expected Average remaining working lives of employeesiyséars) 17.29 16,11

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, take inte account Inflations,
seniority, promation and ather relevant facters including supply and demand in the empleyment market. |

The above Information Is certified by the actuary.

The expected rate of return on plan assets is determined considering several applicable factors, mainly the
composition of Plan assets held, assessed risks, historical resuits of return on plan assets and the

Company's policy for plan assets management,
Leave encashment

The obligation for leave encashment is recognised during the year of Rs.2352812/- (PY.Rs.176518/-) , Is
equivalent ta ong manth salary and charged 1o Profit & Loss Account

32 Payment to Auditors As; {In Rs.)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
{a) Auditors
Statutory Auditors Fees 167,940 158,200
Tax Audit Fees 50,000 50,000
(b) Certification and Consultation Fees -
Total 217,940 209,200
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33
EARNMING PER SHARES (EPS) 2017-18 2016-17
i} Net Profit after Tax as per statement of Profit and Loss 90,727,201 24,698,737
attributable to Equity Shareholders
i} Weighted Average number of Equity Shares used as 9,000,000 9,000,000
denominator for calculating Basic EPS
i) Weighted Average Potential Equity Shares - -
iv) Total Weighted Average number of Equity Shares used 9,000,000 9,000,000
as denominator for calculating Diluted EPS
v}  Baslc Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 10.08 2.74
vi) Diluted Earning Per Share (Rs.) 10.08 274
vil} Face Value per Equity Share (Rs.) 10.00 10.00

34 RELATED PARTIES DISCLOSURES
{1} As perInd AS 24, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given below:

List of related parties where control exists and also related parties with whom transactions have taken
place and relationships:

Sk No. Name of Related Party Relationship

1 Shri Suresh Goel Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
2 Shri Narendra Goel Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
3 Shri Anand Goel Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
- Shri Archit Goe| Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
5 Shri Nishant Agrawal Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
& M/s Shri Bajrang Power And lspat Ltd. Associate

iy M/s Shri Bajrang Hydro Energy Pyt Ltd. Company Under Control of KMP
8 /s Shimmer Investments Pyt Lid, Company Under Control of KMP
g /s Swastik Mercentiles Ltd. Company Under Cantrol of KMP
10 M/s Shri Bajrang lspat & Plywood Ltd, Company Under Control of KMP

138 Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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(ii) Transaction during the year with related parties: (In Lacs)

| Under Controlofp | ey Management
Particulars

2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 201617
Purchase of materlals 3440.87 3209.93 -
Sale of materials 515.24 2034.43 E -
Intérest Received 226.45 24330 -
Remuneration paid . 30.40 29.40
Rent - 0.60 - -
Corporate Guarantees 100647 100647 -
Outstanding
Receivables 1765.65 286127 -

610.33 E
Investrment 265.00 265,00 - g

{iil) Disclosure in respect of transactions which are more than 10% of the total transactions of the same type with
related parties during the year

{Amount in [l
a) Purchase of Materials: Relationship 201718 2016-17
Shri Bajrang Power And Ispat Ltd, Associate 344081 3209.93
b} | Sale of Materials:
Shril Bajrang Power And lspat Ltd. Associate 515.24 203443
¢} Interest received:
Swastik Mercentiles |.td, Company Under 22645 24330
Control of KMP
d) Rent Paid:
Shri Bajrang Power And Ispat Ltd. Associate 0.00 0.60
®) | Remuneration Paid:
Anand Goel KMP 13.00 12.00
Suresh Geal KMP 9.00 9,00
Archit Goel KMP 8.40 B.40
35 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
Contingent Liabilities And Commlitmeants  (To The Extant Not Provided For) (Amountin Lakhs]
PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2018 | Asat 31.03.2017
{i} Contingent Liabilities
(&) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt . 0,14
(Security Amount deposited Against the claim
Rs.0.01 Lacs {P.Y, Rs.NIL)
28™ snrual Report | 201716 Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 139
F



GOEL

SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

{Amaunt in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS As at 31.02.2018 Asat 31.03.2017
b} Guarantess
Bank Guarantees 35.00 0,00
Margin maney of Rs, 1.00 Lacs {previous year Rs, 1.78 {acs)
deposited with bank.
Bill Discounted Under LC 280.31 714.89
{orporate Guarantees an behalf of other companies 100647.00 100647 00

100962.31 101362.03

(il) Contingent Assets - -
(i) Commitments - -
TOTAL:: 100962.37 101362.03

36 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

"The Company adheres to a robust Capital Management framework which 5 underpinned by the

following guiding principles;”

al  Maintain financial strength to attain AAA ratings domestlcally and investment grade ratings

Internationally.

b)  Ensure financial flexibHlity and diversify sources of financing and their maturlties 1o minimfze lgquidity
risk while meeting irivestment reguirements.

¢} Proactively manage group exposure in foreg, Intarest and cormmodities to mitlgate nsk to earnings.

d] Leverage optimally in order to masimize sharehaider returns while maintaining strength and

flexibillty of the Balance sheet,

This framewark is adjusted based on underlying macro-sconcmic factors affecting business environment,

financial market conditions and interest rates enviranment.

The gearing ratio at end of the reporting period was as follows.

(Amount In 8s.)

As at As at Asat

PARTICULARS March:31,2018 March 31, 2017 Aprli 1, 216
Man-Curtent Liabilities (Other than DTL) 51,834,662 185,685 296 218,224,004
Current maturhies of Long Term debts 15,206,303 29,912,424 26,504,973
Gross Debt 67,040,970 219,607 720 245128977
Cash and Cash Equivalents 313,?34 ROBFO 5,029,857
Net Debt tA) 66,217,236 218,799,530 240,099,120
Tatal Equity (As. per Balance Sheet) (B) 867,190,935 773,733 444 746,669,207
Net Gearing (A/B) 0.08 028 .32

140 Notes to Consolidated Flnancial Statements
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37 FANANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LTD.

Al financial instruments are initially recognized and subsequently re-measured at Rir value as desoribed below:

Fair Yalue reasurement hierarchy:

PARTICULARS As at 315t March As at 315t March As at 1st April
2018 2017 2016

Financial Assets

At Amortised Cost

Trade Recelvables 172,264,412 165,582,353 204,555 421

Cash and Bank Bafances 1,173,734 916,945 5 129857

Loans 178,921,047 219,855,039 257,496,505

Cther Flnancial Assets 15521 7147 7880

At FVTPL

Investments - -

At FYTOO)

Investments 573 481,587 491 229,801 473,064 529

Financial Liabilities

Borrewings 249,449,990 379,106,352 457,856,524

Trade Payables 24 770,51 B72,A20 12,237,084

Cther Financial Liabilities 16,842,392 41,235,261 q41,450,597

Foreign Currency Risk:

The following table shows foreign currency exposyres In USD on financial instruments at the end of
the reporting perlod, The exposure to forsign currency for all other currencies are not material,

Foreign Currency Exposuie
PARTICULARS As at 31st March As at 31st March As at 1st April
2018 2017 2016
usp 150 UsD
Warking Capital Dermand Loan - 3,502 854
{in Fareign Currency)
Net Exposure - - 3,502,894

The net exposures have natural hedges in the form of futuee forsign currency earnings and earnings linked to foréign
currency lor which the vampany may follow hedge azcounting,

[
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Interest Rate Risk
The exposure of the company's borrowing and derivatives ta Interest rate changes at the end of the reporting perlod
areas follows.
Interest Rate Exposure
PARTICULARS As at 31st March  As at 31st March As at 1st April
2018 2017 2016
Loans
Lang Term Floating Loan 51,834,667 188,077,618 216,380,619
Short Term Loan 197,615,323 189,411,057 239,672,520
Total 249,449,990 377,488,674 456,053,139
Impact on Interest Expenses for the year an 1% chanae in Interest rate
Interest rate Sensitivity
PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Up Move Down Move Up Move Down Move
impact on Equity
Impact on P & L 2,494,500 (2,494,500) 3,774,887 (3,774887)
Total Impact 2,494,500 (2,494,500) 3,774,887 (3,774,887)

Commodity Price Risk

"Cammuodity price risk arises due to fluctuation in prices of raw material. The company has a risk management
framewaork aimed at prudently managing the risk arising from the volatility in raw material prices and freight
costs, "

The company's commadity risk is managed centrally through well-established trading operations and control
processes, In accordance with the risk management policy, the Company carefully caliberates the timing and
the quantity of purchase

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument falls to perform or pay the

armounts due causing financial loss to the company. Credit risk arises mainly from the outstanding recelvables
from customers.

The company has a prudent and conservative process for managing its credit risk arising in the course of its
business activities. The credit ratings/market standing of the customers are evaluated on a regular basis.
Liquidity Risk

Liguidity risk arises from the Company’s inabillty to meet its cash flow commitments on time. Prudent liquidity
risk management implies maintaining sufficient stock of cash and marketable securities . The Company

maintains adequate cash and cash equivalents alongwith the need based credit limits to meet the liquidity
needs.

Hedge Accounting

The Company avails Foreign Currency Demand Loans from bank time to time to reduce the interest cost, The
Company takes forward cover to hedge against the foreign currency risks. The amount of foreign currency
risks and forward cover are as under:

142 Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017 1-Apr-2016
Foreign Currency Loan NIL NIL 3,502,894
Forward Covar NiL NIL 3,502,894

The forward cover was an effective hedge,

38 The Cormpany has only one primary segment ie, Structural Rolling Mill. As such there is no ather reportable
segrert as defined under Ind A% 108 "Operating Segment”,

39 DETAILS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE AND GUARANTEE GIEN COVERED U/S 186(4) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT,2013.

Loan given and Investments made are given under the respective heads.
Corporate Guaranteas fL.oans given by the Company in respect of [oans a5 at 31st March, 208

5r. No. Particulars Name of Entity Relatinng Purpose Amount (Rs. In Lacs)
1 Guarantes Given | Shri 8ajrang Power Associate Corpotate 100,647
And Tspat Lid. Guarantes

All the above Carporate Guarantee/Loans have been ghven for business purpose,

40 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
No events occurred after the reporting period

41 APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements were appravad for [ssue by the board of directors on fune 14, 2018,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors As per our attached report of even date.

[Anand Goel) {Archit Goel) For, $SS5D&CO
tanaging Director Chief Financial Officer Chartered Accountants
DiN: DO29R135 PAN: ALRPGI2658 Firm Registration No. 020203C
{Narerudra Goel) {Nishant Agrawal) {Vidhan Chandra Srivastaval
Director Company Secretary Partner
DIN: 00115883 N, 40900 Membership No. - 073712

Raipur, 1st June, 2018
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SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LIMITED

Registered Office:521/C, Urla Industrial Complax, Urla, Raipur - 493221 (C.G.}
E-mall : www. sbali@gqoelgroup.co.n | Webslie - www.sbal.oodn | CIN NO. . L27103CT1900PLE005264

ATTENDANCE SLIP
28th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON TUESDAY, 25th SEPTEMBER, 2018 AT 09.00 A M.
Folio No. OP 1D No.* Client ID No.*
Name of the Member Signature
Name of the Proxy holder Signature

Na. of Shares held
*1. Applicabie l[or Members holding shares in electrontc form.
2. Only Membar/Proxy holder can attend the Mesting.

3. Member/Proxy helder should bring his/har copy of the Annual Report for referance at the
Meeting.

FORM NO. MGT-11
Proxy Form
{Pursuant fo section 105 (8} of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19 (3) of the Companies
{Manegement and Administralion} Rules. 2014)

Name of the Caompany: SHRI BAJRANG ALLOYS LIMITED

Registared Office : 524/C, Urla Industrial Complex, Urla, Raipur {C.G.)-4932211
Name of the Member(s) :
Registored Address:

Email id: Falio No. / Cllert 1D Ne. DP iD No.
IWe, being the Member{s) of Shares of the above named Company,
hereby appoint:
1) Name: Address :
E-mall id ; Signature : . ar failing him
2) Name: Address :
E-mail id : Signature : , or failing him
3) Name: Address :
E-mail id ; Signalure: , or faifing him

as myfour Proxy to atlend and vote {(on a polly for mafus and on myfour behalf at the
28th Annual General Mesting of the Company to be held on Tuesday, September 25th, 2018 at
02.00 am al Raipur or at any adjournmenl thereaf, In respect of the following Resolutions:
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3l. No.

Resolution

Ordinary Business

1

To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone and Consolidated
financial Smtements as at 31st March, 2018, including the Audited
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018, the Statement of Profit and
Loss for the yesr ended on that date and reports of the Board of
Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon.

Te appoint a Director in place of Shri Suresh Goel, Director (holding
DIN: 00115834} of tha Company who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

Special Business

3

Ratification of Remuneration of Cost Auditors of the Company for
the Year 2018-19

4 To re-appoint Shri Arand Goel as Managing Director and in this
regard, to pass, the following resqlution as an Ordinary Resotution

5 To accord consent for ramunaration to Shri Anand Gosl, Managing
Director in case of absence gr inadequacy of profits.

8 Te accord consent for remuneration to Shri Suresh Goel, Director in
case of absence or inadequacy of profits.

7 To Approve Material Related Party Transactions.

Signed this day of 2018 Affix
Ravenue
Stamp

Signature of Shareholder :

Notes :-

Signature of Proxy holder

1. This form of Proxy In order to he effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office af the Company, not less than 48 hours before tha cammencement of the

Meeting.

2. Those Members who have multiple folios with different joint halders may use copies of this

Attendance Stip/Proxy.
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